Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Publica de Inmersién Dual en Espafiol

BOARD MEETING/REUNION DE LA MESA DIRECTIVA
Friday, March 22, 2019/viernes, 22 de marzo del 2019

2850 49t Street, Sacramento, CA 95817
Agenda/Agenda

5:30pm in ROOM 9/5:30PM en el salén 9

PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO

A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria

Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por at p.m.
B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia
Name/Nombre Role/Miembro Present/ | Absent/
Presente | Ausente
1. Lourdes Gémez Parent/Madre (18-19)
2. Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20)
3 Jennifer Bacsafra Parent/Madre (16-19) Secretary/Secretaria
4, Gemma Jauregui Teacher/Maestra (18-21)
5. Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez | Staff/Personal (17-20)
6. Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19)
7. Nadeen Ruiz Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (18-21)
8. Avraceli Campa Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-20)
Treasurer/Tesorero
0. Erandi Zamora Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19)
Vice President/Vice Presidente
10. | Student Representative Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil
11. | Eduardo de Leo6n Academic Director/Director Académico
12. | Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de Responsabilidad
Académica
13. | Judy Morales Business and Operations Officer/Oficial de Negocios y Operaciones
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobacion de la Agenda
D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobacion de las Minutas de la Mesa Directiva

a. February 22, 2019 minutes/minutas de 22 de febrero del 2019

E. MISSION/Mision

The LAS mission is to create a learning environment where students: 1) Utilize bilingualism and
biliteracy (Spanish and English) to achieve academic excellence and apply skills in real-world situations
and diverse settings. (BILITERACY); 2) Develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence, and
respect for themselves and others. (CONFIDENCE AND LIFE SKILLS); and, 3) Demonstrate leadership
skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking skills to solve problems,
promote social justice, and create change in society. (LEADERSHIP AND CRITICAL THINKING)

La mision de LAS es crear un ambiente de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: 1) Utilicen el
bilingliismo y la alfabetizacion bilingtie (espafiol e inglés) para alcanzar la excelencia académicay
aplicar destrezas en situaciones del mundo real y en entornos diversos. (ALFABETIZACION BILINGUE);
2) Desarrollar y mostrar una autoestima positiva, orgullo, confianza y respeto por si mismos y por los
demas. (CONFIANZA Y DESTREZAS DE LA VIDA); y, 3) Demostrar destrezas de liderazgo para construir
puentes entre las comunidades y aplicar destrezas de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas,
promover la justicia social y crear un cambio en la sociedad. (LIDERAZGO Y PENSAMIENTO CRITICO)

001



V.

COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation
shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15)
minutes. Board members will not respond to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board
may give direction to staff following a presentation. /Temas no presentados en la agenda: Ningun individuo
presentara por mas de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segqmento no pasard de guince (15)
minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestaran preguntas y ningun voto tomara acabo. Sin
embargo, los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Plblicos (maximo
de 3 minutos por persona)

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/Articulos de Informacion:
1. Student Council/Concilio estudiantil — Representative/representante (5 min)
2. Parent Council/Association/Concilio y asociacién de padres — Representative/representante (5 min)
3. LAS Staff Mission Statement Discussion Circle Summary/Resumen del circulo de discusién sobre la mision de LAS
por parte del personal de LAS - de Ledn (5 min)
4. CAASPP Calendar/Calendario de CAASPP — Bersola (5 min)
5. Federal Program Monitoring Update/Actualizacién del monitoreo de programa federal — Bersola (10 min)

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION — ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOQOS PARA
DISCUSION Y/O ACCION

A. LAS Charter Renewal / Renovacion de la Constitucion de LAS - School Leadership/Liderazgo escolar (10
min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Pdblicos (maximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IVA/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IVA.
Motion: Second: Vote:

B. Monthly Financials/ Financieros de enero — EdTec/Morales (10 min)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (maximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IVB/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IVB.

Motion: Second: Vote:

C. February Check Register/Registro de la cuenta bancaria de febrero — School Leadership/Liderazgo escolar (5
min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (maximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IV C/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IVC.

Motion: Second: Vote:

D. Bylaws/Policy 1) Governing Board Election Timeline / Estatutos/Po6liza: 1) Linea cronoldgica para
elecciones de miembros de la mesa directiva — Zamora (15 min)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (maximo de 3 minutos por

persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IVVD/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IVD.

Motion: Second: Vote:

002



INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION

A.

Executive Director’s Evaluation Committee/Comité de la Evaluacién del Director Ejecutivo — Petree, Ruiz
(5 min)

Finance Committee — Preliminary Review 19-20 Budget/Comité de Finanzas — Reviso preliminar del
presupuesto 19-20— Campa, Morales (5 min)

Curriculum Design Team/Comité de desarrollo de curriculo — Jauregui (5 min)

Facilities Committee/Comité de Plantel Escolar — Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Morales (5 min)

VI. A. Closed Session — Potential Litigation/Litigios Potenciales

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item VI/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe VI Time Entered: Time Exited:
Motion: Second: Vote:
VIlI.  FUTURE MEETINGS/Préxima Junta
1. Friday, April 26, 2019 Regular Board Meeting/viernes 26 de abril de 2019 Junta Regular de la Mesa
VIIl. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/Temas para agendas futuras
IX. ADJOURNMENT/Clausura The meeting was adjourned at : p.m./La junta terminé a las : p.m.
Motion: Second: Vote:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and
services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to
participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos Incapacitados (ADA) y
con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individuos que requieren servicios
especiales para participar en la junta de la Mesa Directiva estan invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos.

003



Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Publica de Inmersién Dual en Espafiol
2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Minutes/Minutas
BOARD MEETING/REUNION DE LA MESA DIRECTIVA
Friday, February 22, 2019/viernes, 22 de febrero del 2019
5:30pm in ROOM 9/5:30pm en el salén 9

I. PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO

LA&B Meeting was called to order by Erandi Zamora at 5:39 PM. Roll call was taken. / La reunién fue convocada por
Erandi Zamora a las 5:39PM. Se tom¢ lista.
Name/Nombre Role/Papel Present/ | Absent/
Presente | Ausente
1. Lourdes Gomez Parent/Madre (18-19) X
2. Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20) Vice President/Vice Presidente X 6:35
3. Jennifer Bacsafra Parent/Madre (16-19) Secretary/Secretaria X
4. Gemma Jauregui Teacher/Maestra (18-21) X
5. Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez | Staff/Personal (17-20) X X 6:14
6. Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19) X
7. Nadeen Ruiz Community Member (18-21)/Miembro Comunitario (18-21) X
8. Aracely Campa Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-20) X
Treasurer/Tesorero
9. Erandi Zamora Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19) X
President/Presidente
10. Student Representative | Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil X 5:45
11. Eduardo de Leon Academic Director/Director Académico X
12. Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de X 5:55
Responsabilidad Académica
13. Judy Morales Business and Operations Officer/Officer/Oficial de Negocios X
y Operaciones
Agenda/Agenda Action/Accion
I1.C Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the February 22, 2019 agenda,
Aprobacion de la Agenda with the change of moving item 1V.C (January Financials) to the beginning of the
meeting.

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar la agenda del 22 de febrero de 2019,
con el cambio del articulo IV.C (Finanzas de enero) al inicio de la reunion.

1%t Motion/12 Mocién: Erandi Zamora

2" Motion/22 Mocion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Absences/Ausencias: Kathy Petree, Nadeen Ruiz
Abstentions/Abstenciones: None

The motion passed with seven votes. / La mocién pasé con siete votos.

1.D Approval of Board Meeting A motion was made to approve the January 25, 2019 minutes.
Minutes Se hizo una mocidn para aprobar las minutas del 25 de enero de 2019.
Aprobacion de las Minutas de la
Mesa Directiva 1t Motion/12 Mocién: Gemma Jauregui

2" Motion/22 Mocion: Aracely Campa

Absences/Ausencias: Kathy Petree, Nadeen Ruiz
Abstentions/Abstenciones: None

The motion passed with seven votes. / La mocién pasé con siete votos.

LE Mission The LAS mission was read aloud. / La mision de LAS fue leida en voz alta.
Mision
I1. COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION
1LA. Public Comments 1) There was one public comment praising the 1-2-3 Andrés presentation
Comentarios Publicos for kindergarteners. Ms. Vargas, the TK teacher, was publicly thanked.

004




2) There was one public comment thanking the Board for providing
information regarding parent involvement opportunities at the most
recent Parent Association meeting.

3) There was one public comment regarding the completion of a successful
LAS basketball season, and an announcement for the start of the LAS
soccer season.

1) Hubo un comentario publico que elogié la presentacion de 1-2-3 Andrés
para los nifios de kinder. La Sra. Vargas, la maestra de TK, fue
publicamente agradecida.

2) Hubo un comentario publico que agradecio a la Mesa por proporcionar
informacion sobre las oportunidades de participacion de los padres en
la reunién més reciente de la Asociacion de Padres.

3) Hubo un comentario publico sobre la finalizacion de una exitosa
temporada de baloncesto de LAS y un anuncio para el inicio de la
temporada de fatbol de LAS.

I11. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION:

.1 Student Council The Student Council President provided a report. Student Council recently had a
Representative successful bake sale. A rally is being planned.
Representante del Concilio El presidente del Concilio Estudiantil proporcion6 un informe. El Concilio
estudiantil Estudiantil recientemente tuvo una venta exitosa de postres. Se estd planeando un
rally.
1.2 Parent Council/Association/ | Parent Council member Lorena Rosas, 3rd grade representative, provided a
ELAC Representative report. A Mixed Bag fundraiser will begin in March. Seventh grade will host a
Concilio y Asociacion de Zumbathon fundraiser on March 1 from 6-8pm; Tickets are $8 in advance/$10 at
padres/ELAC representante the door. Math night is being planned. Health and Science night will be on
3/20/19. The carnival/quinceafiera is scheduled for 5/18/19.
Miembro del Concilio de Padres Lorena Rosas, representante de 3er grado,
proporcion6 un informe. Una recaudacion de fondos de Mixed Bags comenzara
en marzo. El séptimo grado tendra un Zumbathon para recaudar fondos el 1 de
marzo de 6-8pm; Los boletos cuestan $8 por adelantado/$10 a la entrada. La
Noche de matematicas esta siendo planeada. La Noche de salud y ciencia sera el
20/3/19. El carnaval/quinceafiera esta programado para el 18/05/19.
1.3 Charter School Development | In December 2018, various Governing board members and members of school
Center Conference Update leadership attended the Charter Schools Development Center (CSDC) Leadership
Conferencia de Charter School | Update conference. Ms. Jauregui, Ms. Gomez , Ms. Zamora, and Ms. Yafiez-
Development Center Gutiérrez shared their experiences.
En diciembre de 2018, varios miembros de la Mesa Directiva y miembros de
liderazgo escolar asistieron a la conferencia de Charter Schools Development
Center (CSDC). La Maestra Jauregui, la Sra. Gémez, la Sra. Zamora y la Sra.
Yéafez-Gutiérrez compartieron sus experiencias.
IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION
ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA DISCUSION Y/O ACCION
Iv.C January Financials Brian Holmes from EdTec provided a LAS financial update.
Financieros de enero Brian Holmes de EdTec proporcion6 una actualizacion financiera de LAS.
Public Comments None
Comentarios Publicos Ninguno
IV.A LAS Charter Renewal, Mr. de Leon shared that he presented information about LAS at the SCUSD

Additional Requirements and
SCUSD Response
Renovacién de la Constitucion
de LAS, Requisitos adicionales y
respuesta de SCUSD

Board Meeting/charter renewal hearing on 2/7/19. Several additional LAS
supporters spoke during public comments, including two parents (Xochith Laredo
& Nailah Kokayi), a community board member (Nadeen Ruiz), and the student
council president and vice president, (Sebastian Gutierrez & Teaghan Brostrom).

005




One SCUSD hoard member noted the large LAS attendance in the room and
another complimented the LAS program.

Mr. de Leon shared that SCUSD has responded to the new charter LAS
submitted. Additional information was requested regarding specific subgroup
goals, a comprehensive Health and Safety Plan, Conflict of Interest policy, means
to achieve the district student racial and ethnic balance, and admission
requirements.

Mr. de Leon discussed LAS racial and ethnic balance as related to standard
charter goals - in general charters are to strive to reach the same racial and ethnic
balance as district schools. LAS is 94% Latino while SCUSD is overall more
diverse. LAS will respond to SCUSD’s request by ensuring enroliment
information targets spaces that access a diverse community. Other items will be
explained through policy updates and/or academic goals.

Ms. Bersola discussed the LAS response to SCUSD regarding specific subgroup
goals and how they relate to the eight state priorities.

El Maestro de Ledn compartié que present6 informacién sobre LAS en la reunion
de la Reunion de SCUSD/Audiencia de renovacion de constitucion del 7/2/19.
Varios simpatizantes de LAS hablaron durante comentarios publicos, incluidos
dos padres (Xochith Laredo y Nailah Kokayi), un miembro comunitario de la
Mesa (Nadeen Ruiz) y el presidente y vicepresidente del Concilio Estudiantil
(Sebastian Gutierrez y Teaghan Brostrom). Un miembro de la Mesa de SCUSD
noto la gran asistencia de LAS en la sala y otro complement6 el programa de
LAS.

El Maestro de Ledn compartié que SCUSD ha respondido a la nueva peticion
presentada de LAS. Se solicitd informacién adicional con respecto a los objetivos
especificos de subgrupos, un plan integral de salud y seguridad, p6liza de
conflicto de intereses, el equilibrio racial y étnico de los estudiantes y los
requisitos de admision.

El Maestro de Ledn hablo sobre el equilibrio racial y étnico de LAS en relacién
con los objetivos estandar de los estatutos. En general, los estatutos deben
esforzarse por alcanzar el mismo equilibrio racial y étnico que las escuelas del
distrito. LAS es 94% latino, mientras que SCUSD es en general mas diverso. LAS
respondera a la solicitud de SCUSD asegurando que la informacién de
inscripcion se dirige a los espacios que acceden a una comunidad diversa. Otros
articulos seran explicados a través de actualizaciones de polizas y/o metas
académicas.

La Sra. Bersola habl6 sobre la respuesta de LAS al SCUSD con respecto a las
metas especificas del subgrupo y cdmo se relacionan con las ocho prioridades
estatales.

A motion was made to approve the LAS updated goals. / Se hizo una mocién para
aprobar los objetivos actualizados de LAS.

1%t Motion/12 Mocion: Erandi Zamora

2" Motion/22 Mocion: Lourdes Gémez

Absences/Ausencias: Nadeen Ruiz, Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Abstentions/Abstenciones: Kathy Petree

The motion passed with six votes. / La mocidn paso con seis votos.

Public Comments
Comentarios Publicos

There was one public comment that requested workshops for parents, specifically
to help parents understand Common Core math concepts and teach them how to
reinforce math material at home.

Hubo un comentario pablico que solicit6 talleres para padres, especificamente
para ayudar a los padres a entender los conceptos matematicos de los

006




Estandares Estatales Basicos Comunes y ensefiarles como reforzar el material
matematico en el hogar.

IvV.B

Bylaws/Policy 1) Health and
HIV Prevention Policy, 2)
Comprehensive Health and
Safety Plan, 3) Conflict
of Interest Policy, 4)
Enrollment and Admissions
Policy
Estatutos/Pdliza: 1) Pdliza de
salud y Prevencion del
VIH, 2) Plan Exhaustivo de
Salud y Seguridad Escolar, 3)
Poliza de Conflicto de Interés,
4) Pd6liza de Inscripcion y
Admision

Ms. Zamora reviewed the proposed Health Education and HIV Prevention policy.
The Board initially reviewed the policy at the January 2019 board meeting.

Mr. de Leon announced that 5th-8th grade families will receive a letter during the
week of February 25th regarding the classes and a parent preview night for health
education curriculum taught by Planned Parenthood. Sessions will be in both
English and Spanish.

La Sra. Zamora revisé la péliza propuesta de educacion para la salud y
prevencion del VIH. La Mesa revisé inicialmente la p6liza en la reunién de la
Mesa de enero de 2019.

El Sr. de Ledn anunci6 que las familias del 5° al 8° grado recibiran una carta
durante la semana del 25 de febrero con respecto a las clases y una noche de
preparacion para los padres para el plan de estudios de educacion para la salud
impartido por Planned Parenthood. Las sesiones seran tanto en inglés como en
espafiol.

A motion was made to approve the Health Education and HIV Prevention Policy.
/ Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la Péliza de Educacion para la Salud y
Prevencidn del VIH.

1st Motion/12 Mocién: Gemma Jauregui

2nd Motion/22 Mocion: Aracely Campa
Absences/Ausencias: Nadeen Ruiz, Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/ Ninguno

Motion passed with seven votes. / La mocion paso con siete votos.
*hkkkhkkk

Ms. Morales reviewed the Comprehensive Health and Safety plan via phone. The
policy is based on Educational Code state and federal requirements. The revised
plan incorporates the new requirements as of January 1, 2019, per Assembly Bill
1747. Most policies were already in place at LAS. The new components include
a procedure for ingress and egress, drug and alcohol training, student
development, and programs and procedures to create a positive social, emotional,
and physical environment. All of the procedures are assembled in one place
within the plan.

La Sra. Morales reviso el Plan Integral de Salud y Seguridad por teléfono. La
poliza se basa en los requisitos estatales y federales del Cédigo de Educacion. El
plan revisado incorpora los nuevos requisitos a partir del 1 de enero de 2019,
segun el Proyecto de Ley de la Asamblea 1747. La mayoria de las pélizas ya
estaban vigentes en LAS. Los nuevos componentes incluyen un procedimiento
para el ingreso y egreso, entrenamiento de drogas y alcohol, desarrollo
estudiantil, y programas y procedimientos para crear un ambiente social,
emocional y fisico positivo. Todos los procedimientos se ensamblan en un lugar
dentro del plan.

A motion was made to approve the comprehensive Health and Safety Plan. / Se
hizo una mocién para aprobar el Plan Integral de Salud y Seguridad.

1st Motion/12 Mocién: Erandi Zamora

2nd Motion/22 Mocién: Perla Campos

Absences/Ausencias: Nadeen Ruiz, Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/Ninguno

Motion passed with seven votes. / La mocién pasé con siete veces.

*hkkkkkk

007




Ms. Morales presented the Conflict of Interest Policy via phone. The revised
Policy incorporates anticipated changes per Senate Bill 126 (Leyva). The bill
confirms that charters need to mirror compliance with the same government
codes as school districts. This includes the Brown Act, Public Records Act, the
California Corporation Codes governing 501(c)(3) organizations, the Political
Reform Act, and Government Code 1090.

Ms. Campa shared the progress of the bill’s movement through the California
legislature.

Ms. Morales reported that staff may continue to participate on the governing
board, but they will continue to recuse themselves during items that may be a
conflict of interest. Mr. de Leon stated the same is true for committees. The
practice at LAS has been for any committee member to recuse themselves during
any potential conflict of interest item. Additionally, more staff will have to
complete a Statement of Economic Interest, Form 700 and disclosure statements.
The revised policy will be submitted to SCUSD as part of the renewal process.

La Sra. Morales present6 la Péliza de Conflicto de Intereses por teléfono. La
Pdliza revisada incorpora cambios anticipados segln el Proyecto de Ley del
Senado 126 (Leyva). El proyecto de ley confirma que los estatutos deben reflejar
el cumplimiento de los mismos codigos gubernamentales que los distritos
escolares. Esto incluye la Ley Brown, la Ley de Registros Publicos, los Cadigos
de Corporaciones de California que rigen a las organizaciones 501(c)(3), la Ley
de Reforma Politica y el Codigo de Gobierno 1090.

La Sra. Campa compartid el progreso del movimiento del proyecto de ley a
través de la legislatura de California.

La Sra. Morales inform6 que el personal puede continuar participando en la
mesa directiva, pero continuaran recusandose durante los temas que puedan ser
un conflicto de interés. EI Sr. de Ledn dijo que lo mismo es cierto para los
comités. La practica en LAS ha sido que cualquier miembro del comité se recuse
durante cualquier posible conflicto de interés. Ademas, méas personal tendra que
completar una Declaracién de interés econémico, Formulario 700 y
declaraciones de divulgacion. La péliza revisada se presentara al SCUSD como
parte del proceso de renovacion.

A motion was made to approve the new Conflict of Interest Policy. / Se hizo una
mocidn para aprobar la nueva Péliza de Conflicto de Intereses.

1st Motion/1*Mocion: Kathy Petree

2nd Motion/22 Mocién: Gemma Jauregui

Absences/Ausencias: Nadeen Ruiz, Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Aracely Campa*
Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/Ninguno

Motion passed with six votes./La mocién pasé con seis votos.

*Campa left board meeting during this time./ *Campa dej6 la reunién de la Mesa
durante este tiempo.

*hkkkkkkhk

4. Mr. de Leon reviewed the LAS Admissions and Enrollment policy. SCUSD
review questioned the policy in two areas:
e Preferences for language: The priority admission groups have remained
the same. The categorization of students into language groups, including
Spanish language dominant, English language dominant, and Bilingual
remains the same. However, “bilingual” was clarified to refer to any
combination of languages, not solely English and Spanish.
e Required attendance at an enrollment information session: Language in
the policy was changed from “required” to “strongly encouraged,” in
order to ensure there is no barrier to enroliment.

008




4. EI Sr. de Leon reviso la Péliza de Admision e Inscripcién de LAS. La revision
de SCUSD cuestion6 la p6liza en dos areas:

® Preferencias por idioma: los grupos de admision prioritarios han permanecido
igual. La categorizacion de los estudiantes en grupos linguisticos, que incluyen el
idioma espafiol dominante, el idioma inglés dominante y el bilingle, sigue siendo
la misma. Sin embargo, se aclar6 "bilinglie" para referirse a cualquier
combinacién de idiomas, no solamente inglés y espafiol.

® Asistencia requerida a una sesion de informacion de inscripcion: el idioma de
la péliza cambi6 de "obligatorio” a "muy recomendado”, para garantizar que no
haya barreras para la inscripcion.

A motion was made to approve the amended LAS Admissions and Enrollment
policy. / Se hizo una mocion para aprobar la péliza modificada de Admision e
Inscripcion de LAS.

1st Motion/12 Mocion: Jennifer Bacsafra

2nd Motion/22 Mocién: Kathy Petree

Absences/Ausencias: Nadeen Ruiz, Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/Ninguno

Motion passed with seven votes. /La mocion pasé con siete votos.

Public Comments
Comentarios Publicos

None
Ninguno

IV.D January Check Register A motion was made to approve the January 2019 check register. / Se hizo una
Registro de la cuenta bancaria mocidn para aprobar el registro de la cuenta bancaria de enero de 2019.
de enero
1st Motion/12 Mocién: Erandi Zamora
2nd Motion/22 Mocion: Kathy Petree
Absences/Ausencias: Nadeen Ruiz, Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Aracely Campa*
Abstentions/Abstenciones: Gemma Jauregui, Lourdes Gomez
Motion passed with four votes./Mocién pasé con cuatro votos.
*Campa left board meeting during this time./Campa dej6 la reunion de la Mesa
durante este tiempo.
Public Comments None
Comentarios Publicos Ninguno
IV.E 2019-2020 Academic Calendar | Mr. de Leon reviewed the 2019-2020 calendar. The calendar takes into account

Calendario Académico 2019-
2020

upcoming core building modifications, required number of student days and
meeting state mandated instructional minutes.

El Maestro de Ledn repaso el calendario 2019-2020. El calendario toma en
cuenta las proximas modificaciones del edificio central, la cantidad requerida de
dias de estudiantes y el cumplimiento de los minutos instructivos exigidos por el
estado.

A motion was made to approve the 2019-2020 Academic Calendar. / Se hizo una
mocion para aprobar el Calendario Académico 2019-2020.

1st Motion/12 Mocién: Perla Campos

2nd Motion/22 Mocion: Gemma Jauregui
Absences/Ausencias: Nadeen Ruiz, Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/Ninguno

Motion passed with seven votes. /Moci6n pasé con siete votos.

Public Comments
Comentarios Publicos

There was one public comment regarding the academic calendar. The speaker
noted that LAS previously distributed surveys that solicited parent input
regarding the school’s academic calendar.

Hubo un comentario publico sobre el calendario académico. El orador sefialo
que LAS anteriormente distribuyo encuestas que solicitaban la opinién de los
padres con respecto al calendario académico de la escuela.

009




IV.F

7th Grade Overnight Field
Trip
Paseo de 70 Grado

Ms. Jauregui reviewed details regarding the seventh grade field trip. Students
will visit the Museum of Tolerance and a university campus (TBD) from May 1-
3, 2019. A Zumbathon fundraiser will be held to raise additional money for this
grade level field trip.

La Sra. Jauregui reviso los detalles con respecto al paseo de séptimo grado. Los
estudiantes visitaran el Museo de Tolerancia y un plantel universitario (por
determinarse) del 1 al 3 de mayo de 2019. Se llevara a cabo una recaudacion de
fondos de Zumbathon para recaudar dinero adicional para este paseo de nivel de
grado.

A motion was made to approve the 7th grade overnight field trip. / Se hizo una
mocion para aprobar el paseo de un dia a otro del séptimo grado.

1st Motion/1* Mocion: Gemma Jauregui

2nd Motion/22 Mocién: Kathy Petree

Absences/Ausencias: Nadeen Ruiz, Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/Ninguno

Motion passed with seven votes. / Mocion paso con siete votos.

Public Comments
Comentarios Publicos

There was one public comment regarding a former student’s positive experience
on an overnight LAS field trip.

Hubo un comentario publico sobre la experiencia positiva de un ex alumno en un
paseo de un dia a otro de LAS.

V.G

8th Grade Overnight Field
Trip
Paseo de 8o Grado

Ms. Jauregui reviewed the details of the 8th grade overnight field trip. Students
will visit Santa Cruz, UC Santa Cruz, and Great America. The Great America
visit will focus on 8th grade physical science concepts.

La Maestra Jauregui reviso los detalles del paseo de un dia a otro en el octavo
grado. Los estudiantes visitaran Santa Cruz, UC Santa Cruz y Great America. La
visita a Great America se centrara en conceptos de ciencias fisicas de 8° grado.

A motion was made to approve the 8th grade overnight field trip to Santa Cruz
and Great America from May 1-3, 2019. / Se hizo una mocién para aprobar el
paseo de 8° grado a Santa Cruz y Great America del 1 al 3 de mayo de 2019.

1st Motion/12 Mocion: Erandi Zamora

2nd Motion/22 Mocién: Perla Campos

Absences/Ausencias: Nadeen Ruiz, Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Aracely Campa
Abstentions/Abstenciones: None

Motion passed with six votes./Mocién pasé con seis votos.

Public Comments
Comentarios Publicos

None
Ninguno

IV.H

Executive Director Evaluation
Committee
Comité de la Evaluacion del
Director Ejecutivo

Ms. Petree updated the Board on the committee’s activities regarding the
Executive Director 2018-19 evaluation. The committee is currently reviewing the
Academic Director job description after the recent title change to Executive
Director. Additional input/best practice recommendations were requested from
the board regarding development of a standardized evaluation procedure.

La Sra. Petree informd a la Mesa sobre las actividades del comité relacionadas
con la evaluacién del Director Ejecutivo 2018-19. El comité esta revisando la
descripcion del trabajo del Director Académico después del reciente cambio de
titulo a Director Ejecutivo. Se solicitaron recomendaciones adicionales de
recomendaciones/mejores practicas a la mesa con respecto al desarrollo de un
procedimiento de evaluacion estandarizado.

Public Comments
Comentarios Publicos

None
Ninguno

010




V. FUTURE MEETINGS/PROXIMA JUNTA
1. Friday, March 22, 2019 Regular Board Meeting/viernes 22 de marzo de 2019 Junta Regular de la Mesa

V.l FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/TEMAS PARA AGENDAS FUTURAS
1) Update on previous closed session items / Actualizacion sobre los elementos de la sesién cerrada anterior
2) *“Circle Up” reflections from staff regarding the revised mission and vision and how it will be implemented at LAS /
Reflexiones de "Circle Up" del personal con respecto a la mision y vision revisadas y como se implementara en LAS

VIl. ADJOURNMENT/CLAUSURA
A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting. / Se hizo una mocién para clausurar la reunion de la Mesa.
1t Motion/12 Mocién: Kathy Petree
2" Motion/22 Mocion: Gemma Jauregui
Absences/Ausencias: Nadeen Ruiz, Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Aracely Campa
Abstentions/Abstenciones: None
The motion passed with six votes. / La mocion paso con seis votos.

The board meeting was adjourned at 7:52PM./ La reunion de la Mesa se clausur6 a las 7:52PM

011




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# 1111
Board Meeting Date: March 22, 2019

Subject: Student Council
X Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated )
Conference/Action

Action

et e e e
Nt/ N N N N N

Committee/Staff: Student Council

Information:
Student Council Reports:
e Student Council meeting called to order with several public comments addressing
concerns of bathrooms.
Drafted pros/cons of Bake Sale along with Rally
Discussed a family movie night for the month of May
Set a meeting for Community Committee to discuss our fundraiser for the Mustard Seed
School
e President proposed having a Snack Sale Cart, for the upcoming year
Future items on the agenda:
e Spirit Week
o Community Fundraiser
e Possible School Dance

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Luna ( ) Charter, pages ( ) Bylaws, pages
Date: 03.18.2019 ( )Policy, () MOU, pages

012



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo: 1111

Board Meeting Date: 22 de marzo de 2019

Tema: Concilio Estudiantil
X Articulo de informacion

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (para discusion solamente)
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipada: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

~AANAAAAA
N N N N N N

Comité/Personal: Concilio Estudiantil

Informacion:

Informes del Concilio Estudiantil:

 Se convoco una reunién del Concilio Estudiantil con varios comentarios publicos sobre
inquietudes de los bafios.

* Pros y contras de la Venta de Postres junto con Rally.

« Se discutio una noche de cine familiar para el mes de mayo.

 Se organiz6 una reunion para que el Comité de la Comunidad discuta nuestra
recaudacion de fondos para la Escuela para nifios sin hogar

« El presidente propuso tener un carrito de venta de bocadillos, para el préximo afo
Articulos futuros en la agenda:

» Semana de espiritu

» Recaudacion de fondos de la comunidad

* Posible baile escolar

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Luna ( ) Charter, pages ( ) Bylaws, pages
Date: 03.18.2019 ( ) Policy, ( ) MOU, pages

013



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Item # 1112

Board Meeting Date: March 22" 2019

Subject: Parent Council

X Information Item Only

[ ] Approval on Consent Agenda

[ ] Conference (for discussion only)

[_] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference/Action

[ ] Action

Committee: Parent Council, Parent Association, ELAC Advisory Representatives -Other Parent
Items

Parent Council: The Parent Council met on Monday, March 4™. The following reflects agenda
items reviewed during the February meeting:

e Governing Board Update- Health and HIV Prevention policy, Comprehensive Health and
Safety Plan, Conflict of Interest Policy, Enroliment and Admissions Policy, 2019/2020
Academic Calendar, and 7™ grade overnight fieldtrip.

e Administration Update- A presentation on the information for State LCAP including the
charter subgroups section that include: Latino, EL (RFEP), SED and SWD. LAS Charter and
Parent Council, Charter Renewal Year, State LCAP, LCAP Advisory Team, Federal SPSA
School Plan. The school community has been invited to support LAS charter renewal process
during the SCUSD board meeting on March 21st, 2019. LAS Charter Renewal as SCUSD
Board will vote on the LAS charter renewal petition.

e Grade Level Update- TK- 8": All of the grade level goal are on track. PC Members
Representatives TK- 8" grade discussed activities and fundraising goals. Meetings with
teachers will be ongoing or as needed with their PC Representatives

e Budget - Finance report was given and included all of the funds made and all of the
reimbursements given for the current school year PC and K-8" grade.

e Mixed Bag Fundraiser- Mixed bags is a PC run fundraiser, Erika (President) and Liz (Six
grade Representative) will lead this fundraiser. The catalogs will be available by March 111,
pushing the fundraiser back a week due to catalogs delivered late from the Mixed Bag
company.

e Health and Science Night- PC will run this school event, Alexa (Secretary) and Lucian (Six
grade Representative) will lead this fundraiser. PC will give the school groups (soocer team,
ASES,Club Colibri, etc) the opportunity to sell food and raise funds for their activities. The

014



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

only group to sign-up so far is ASES. They will be selling fruit-kabobs. Health and Science
Night will be held on March 18" at 5:30pm.

Bylaws-The PC Bylaws committee will meet next week to discuss any changes or
suggestions to the document. PC Bylaws committee will then bring any ideas for changes to
the PC meeting to vote on any possible changes for approval.

Charter Renewal Timeline: Parent Council Members and all of Parent Association
Members were invited to attend the Public Hearings held in the Serna Center on March 21
at 6:00pm.

Day of the child-This event will be held on April 26™. The budget approval for this event
will be $1,400. There will be a variety of activities for all grade level that will include prizes
and snacks.

Carnaval-A flyer will be used to promote this event. The activities that have been suggested

so far are: Performers, stands, food, set schedule, flyers, activities, donations. This event is
programed for Saturday, May 18", 2019

Parent Association/ELAC: Our meeting took place on Wednesday, March 13" at 8:30am. The
agenda items that were addressed included:

Governing Board/Administration Update, School Report (Newsletter, Website, K/IWTK, Key

Documents), Parent Council Report (Parent Involvement Presentation). School Calendar
2019/2020.

Parent Communication at LAS
Pastries and Parents at 8:00am-8:30am

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 minutes Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Ochoa ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 03.18.2019 () MOU, pages

015



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo # 1112

Fecha de la Reunidén: 22 de marzo del 2019

Tema: Concilio de padres

X] Articulo de informacion

[ ] Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[_] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[_] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
[ ] Conferencia/Accion

[ ] Accion

Comité: Concilio de padres, Asociacion de padres, Representantes para el Comité Asesor de Padres
para Aprendices de Inglés (ELAC por sus siglas en Inglés) - Otros articulos para padres

Concilio de padres: El concilio de padres se reunié el lunes, 4 de marzo. Lo siguiente refleja los
articulos que se repasaron durante la reunion de febrero:

e Actualizacion de la Mesa Directiva- Péliza de Salud y Prevencion del VIH, Plan
Exhaustivo de Salud y Seguridad Escolar, Péliza de Conflicto de Interés, Pdliza de
Inscripcion y Admisién. Calendario Académico 2019/2020.

e Actualizacion de Administracion-Se presentd informacion del Estado (LCAP) incluyendo
los subgrupos del Charter que incluyen: Latinos, Aprendices del Ingés (Reclasificados),
econdémicamente en desventaja, y estudiantes con discapacidad. LAS Charter y Concilio de
padres, Afio de renovacion del Charter, LCAP, Equipo asesor de LCAP, Plan escolar federal
SPSA. Se invito a la comunidad de LAS a mostrar su apoyo a la peticion de renovacion de
constitucion de LAS durante la audiencia publica de SCUSD. La audiencia se llevara acabo
en la reunion de la Mesa Directiva de SCUSD el 21 de marzo del 2019. La Mesa de SCUSD
votara sobre la peticion de la constitucion de LAS.

e Actualizaciones de Nivel de Grado- Todas las metas de nivel de grado estan al corriente
asta el momento. Los representantes del Concilio de padres de grados TK- 8vo se reuniran
con los maestros de su nivel de grado cuando vean la necesidad de juntarse.

e Presupuesto- Un reporte de finanzas fue distribuido que incluye el total de fondos
recaudados y todos los reembolsos que se an administrado asta la actualidad. El presupuesto
para PC y los grados K-8vo fueron revisados.

e Recaudacion de Fondos de Bolsas Mixtas- Los catalogos para las bolsas mixtas estaran
disponibles para el 11 de marzo. Erika (Presidente) y Liz (Representante de sexto grado)
seran las encargadas de esta recaudacion de fondos. La recaudacién de fondo se pospuso
una semana ya que la compariia entrego los catalogos una semana mas tarde.

016



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Noche de Ciencias- El concilio estara a cargo de organizar este evento, pero les dara la
oportunidad a los grupos escolares (equipo de futbol, ASES, Club Colibri, etc.) la
oportunidad de las ventas para recaudar fondos para sus propias actividades. El grupo que se
apunto asta ahorita es ASES. Ellos estaran vendiendo fruta-kabobs. El evento de Noche de
Ciencias tomara lugar el 21 de marzo a las 5:30pm.

Estatutos- El comité de Estatutos de PC se estara reuniendo la semana entrante para discutir
cambios o sugerencias para el dicho documento. EI comité de Estatutos traera las
sugerencias de cambios al concilio y los presentara al comité para aprobar tal cambios.

Dia del nifio- Este evento se a programado para el 26 de abril. El presupuesto que se aprobd
para este evento fue de $1,400. Se incluiran una variedad de actividades para todos los
niveles de grado, incluyendo premios y meriendas.

Carnaval-Se usaran volantes para promover este evento. Las actividades sugeridas asta

ahora son: Presentaciones, puestos, comida, volantes, actividades, donaciones. Este evento
esta programado para el sabado, 18 de mayo del 2019.

Asociacion de padres /ELAC: La reunién tomo lugar el miércoles, 13 de marzo a las 8:30am. Los
articulos incluidos en la agenda incluyeron:

Actualizacion de Mesa Directiva/Administracion, Reporte Escolar (Hoja informativa, sitio
web, lo que sé / lo que quiero saber, documentos claves), Reporte de Concilio de padres,
Presentacion de Participacion de Padres. Calendario escolar de 2019/2020.

Comunicacidn con los padres de LAS

Pan y Padres a las 8:00am-8:30am

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Ochoa (1) Laconstitucion, paginas
Fecha: 03.18.2019 () MOU, paginas

017



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

‘ =

A California Public School
Agenda Item# 111

Board Meeting Date: March 22, 2019

Subject: LAS Staff Mission Statement Discussion Circle Summary

X] Information Item Only

[ 1 Approval on Consent Agenda

[ ] Conference (for discussion only)

[ ] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[ ] Conference/Action

[ ] Action

Information:
On Friday, February 1%, some LAS staff members participated in a professional development session
led by Circle Up representatives and engaged in a discussion circle to reflect on the LAS mission
statement. The attachment reviews the steps and questions used for the reflection exercise. Some of the
ideas discussed in small circles included:
e Museum of Tolerance professional development opportunity
e Forming an alumni association to track the progress of students, including bringing alumni
back to LAS to demonstrate vision
e Diversity: being conscious of kids who may feel marginalized within the school community
and ensuring diversity in curriculum and instructional materials
e Incorporating for cultural events at school
e Articulating the bigger picture of social justice, including a scope and sequence from TK-8
e 50% Academics and 50% Social Emotional Learning

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: de Ledn ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 3.19.19 () MOU, pages

018



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Articulo# 1113

Fecha de la Reunién: 22 de marzo de 2019

Tema: Resumen del circulo de discusiéon sobre la mision de LAS

X] Articulo de informacion

[ ] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[_] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[ ] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
[ ] Conferencia/Accion

[ ] Accion

Informacién:
El viernes, 1 de febrero, algunos miembros del personal de LAS participaron en una sesion de
desarrollo profesional dirigida por representantes de Circle Up donde participaron en una discusion
sobre la misién de LAS. El documento adjunto demuestra los pasos y preguntas que se usaron para
guiar las conversaciones en grupos pequefios y las siguientes son algunas ideas que se compartieron:
e Oportunidad de desarrollo profesional en el Museo de Tolerancia
e Formando una asociacion para exalumnos de LAS para documentar su progreso, incluyendo
invitandolos para demostrar formas en que se ha logrado la visién
e Diversidad: siendo conscientes de que podriamos tener estudiantes que se pueden sentir
marginalizados y que es necesario que la diversidad se refleja en el curriculo y materiales de
instruccion
e Incorporando eventos culturales en la escuela
e Articulando una vision mas amplia de justicia social en LAS, incluyendo un plan de estudio de
TK-8
e 50% académico y 50% aprendizaje socio-emocional

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Péaginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: de Leon () La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 3.19.19 () MOU, paginas

019



LAS Mission Statement

Discussion Circle

Discussion Circles

Discussion Circles engage participants in dialogue about important
topics that impact the community. Discussion Circles help participants
deepen relationships through personal storytelling. Discussion Circles
typically take place after you have taken the time to deepen relation-

ships between participants and have created a safe and inclusive space
to work together as a community.

Core Activity:

Core Questions

Team Building or Icebreaker

) Closing

Review or Create
Community Agreements

—

Introductions - -
( Discussion

Circles
Opening

Circle Length & Time Number Of Participants Location

1 Hour
30 minutes




Circle Planning Sheet
Discussion Circle

Decide on the Theme of the Circle.

/ Reflecting On Our School Mission
Together

2~ Opening | Pg 39 Time
‘ 1 : The opening activity sets the tone of the circle and helps 5
g participants transition into the circle space.

/’ Notes and Materials

Mindful Minute & Reading Excerpt
. Staff will have a moment to transition into the circle space by taking a mindful minute.
. Tiffany, Teejay or Lalo will share the updated mision statement with staff as they follow

along on their sheet.

"« . Introduction | Pg 49 Time

o The introduction gives participants the opportunity to get to 5

b i know one another.

s Notes and Materials

Similarities and Differences

- Read the first statement in the LAS mission about bilingualism and biliteracy.

. What kind of real world situations or diverse settings do you hope past, present and
future LAS students will apply their bilingualism and biliteracy?

. Take 1 minute to share with your partner and then give your partner 1 minute to share.

. Find some similarities and differences between your reflections afterwards.

© 2016 CircleUp Education LLC. ANl Rights Reserved | 510-214-2951 | www.circleuped.org | solutions@circleuped.org
*Do not copy or distribute without permission. Contact Cir(c)leZL:]Ip Education for permissions to use outside of the training.



Circle Planning Sheet
Discussion Circle

»  Create or Review Community ( Time )
5

13

<, Agreements | Pg 84

= When reviewing community agreements participants have the
opportunity to clarify already established agreements, add new
ones, or remove agreements that are no longer in alignment
with the community’s needs.

/’ Notes and Materials

Review Agreements and add new ones if necessary.

£ 4 " lcebreaker or Team Building (not Time
" . 20
~ _ -~ as core activity) | Pg 66
The icebreaker helps reduce tension and awkwardness by en-
gaging participants in fun and dynamic activities to break them
out of their comfort zone.

/’ Notes and Materials

It’'s Time to Move

« Theme 1= Confidence/ Life Skills
« Theme 2 =Leadership/ Critical Thinking

Responses can be about what these topics mean to you, experiences you’ve had related to
these areas, or outlooks you have on them.

© 2016 CircleUp Education LLC. All Rights Reserved | 510-214-2951 | www.circleuped.org | solutions@circleuped.org 3
*Do not copy or distribute without permission. Contact Clrailéo Education for permissions to use outside of the training.



Circle Planning Sheet
Discussion Circle

Discussion Rounds | Pg 118 Total Time\

Design Core Questions that support your theme or topic. 40 ’

_

1. What is one aspect of the Mission

Using Talking Deep statement that captures why y.ou c_hoose
Piece to work or teach at LAS? Why is this aspect 10-15

important to you personally?

Small Group

| 2. From your perspective, which component

a:;i” ?;;?kl‘ilr? _ of the mission statement do you feel is
Piecg 9 | Medium | srongly reflected in the culture at LAS today?
e Give a specific example of where or how you 10-15

have seen this.

| 3. What is one component of the mission

Small Group Medium
Using Talking statement would you like to see promoted 10-15
e Piece more actively at LAS?
Small Group Optional -
Using Talking Medium | How does utilizing Biliteracy, exhibiting Confi- | If time
o Piece dence and Life Skills, or demonstrating Lead-
ership & Critical Thinking continue to shape
Partners if lim- your life or your students today?
ited time left
PN )
. i 1 Closing | Pg 101 Time \2
~ 7 The closing activity helps participants reflect on the entire circle 15 '*
- experience and transition out of the circle space back into their J
daily life.

)
/ What is one thing you can do daily to make bilteracy, confidence & life skills, or
leadership & critical thinking a part of your daily practice or outlook at home or
school?

© 2016 CircleUp Education LLC. Al Rights Reserved | 510-214-2951 | www.circleuped.org | solutions@circleuped.org 4
*Do not copy or distribute without permission. Contact Cir((jlzelép Education for permissions to use outside of the training.



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

[k
el
A California Public School
Agenda Article # 1114
Board Meeting Date: March 22, 2019

Subject: CAASPP, PFT, and Summative ELPAC State Testing

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

I ¢

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation:

State Testing Calendar:
1) Summative ELAC: Weeks of February 24- April 28, 2019 (TK-Gr8 English Learners)
2) PFT: Start date April 3, 2019 (Grades 5 and 7)
3) CAASPP (ELA, Math, Science, Spanish): April 10-May 15, 2019 (Grades 3-8)

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 3.19.19 () MOU, pages

024



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A Califoria Public School Articulo de Agenda # 1114

Fecha de la Reunién: 22 de marzo de 2019

Tema: Pruebas estatales CAASPP, PFT y evaluacion sumativa de ELPAC

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

I ¢

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar
Recomendacion:

Calendario de Pruebas del Estado:

1) Sumativa de ELPAC: semanas del 24 de febrero al 28 de abril de 2019 (Aprendices de inglés de TK-Gr8)
2) PFT: Fecha de inicio el 3 de abril de 2019 (grados 5y 7)

3) CAASPP (ELA, Matemaéticas, Ciencias, espafiol): del 10 de abril al 15 de mayo de 2019 (grados 3-8)

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Bersola () Laconstitucidn, paginas
Fecha: 03.19.2019 () MOU, péaginas

025



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Article # 1115
Board Meeting Date: March 22, 2019

Subject: Federal Program Monitoring (FPM)

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

I ¢

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation:

WHAT: This spring, the California Department of Education (CDE) will begin a Federal Program Monitoring
(FPM) 4yr period of monitoring LAS categorical programs: Title 1, Title 2 and Title 4. FPM is an overall
determination of whether LAS is meeting statutory program and fiscal requirement for categorical programs.

WHEN:
1) March 17, 2019- LAS submitted evidence for review on the CDE Monitoring Tool (CMT) system.
2) April 16, 17, 18 (Tue-Thu) FPM Team will conduct an onsite visit to observe classrooms, review program
evidence, and interview pertinent LAS stakeholders: Members of the School Site Council (SSC), ELAC,
Middle School Team, staff, parents, School Leadership, and Title 1, 2, 4 funded personnel.

Attachment:
1) LCAP/Federal Addendum/SPSA Excerpt: FPM Title 1, 2, 4 Summary Budget

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 3.19.19 () MOU, pages

026



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Articulo de Agenda # 1115

Fecha de la Reunién: 22 de marzo de 2019

Tema: Supervision de Programas Federales (FPM, por sus siglas en inglés)

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

I 4

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar
Recomendacion:

QUE: Esta primavera, el Departamento de Educacion de California (CDE) comenzara un periodo de 4 afios de
Supervision de Programas Federales (FPM) para monitorear los programas categéricos de LAS: Titulo 1, Titulo 2
y Titulo 4. FPM es una determinacion general de si LAS cumple con los requisitos legales y fiscales para los
programas categoricos.

CUANDO:
1) 17 de marzo de 2019: LAS present6 evidencia para su revision en el sistema de herramienta de
monitoreo CDE (CMT).
2) El equipo de FPM del 16, 17 y 18 de abril (martes a jueves) llevara a cabo una visita en nuestro sitio
para observar los salones, revisar las pruebas del programa y entrevistar a las partes interesadas pertinentes
de LAS: Miembros del Concilio del Sitio Escolar (SSC), ELAC, Equipo de la secundaria, personal, padres,
liderazgo escolar y personal financiado bajo Titulo 1, 2, 4.

Adjunto archivo:
1) LCAP / Adenda Federal / Extracto de SPSA: FPM Titulo 1, 2, 4 Resumen del Presupuesto

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Bersola () Laconstitucidn, paginas
Fecha: 03.19.2019 () MOU, péginas

027



00'TES'6T

1elol

Y1eA SSOI pue SSON
u1 Adeuayi paiesgaiu| ‘quawusije [euOONIISU| D413 pue @13 ‘Suipiodal auljuo

UZ

TTE ‘STE-VIE 79 ‘T€ ‘8¢-9¢ ‘ST-TT ‘6T-9T ‘€T S6 ‘S8 ‘LL ‘69 pue JuaWssassy 103 pue vYQ ‘Uoiielusawa|dwl doysiiom sislli pue siapeay Juawdo|ana( |euolssajold 00'TLT6 989 11 31L
60¢€ ov-L€ 56 ‘S8 ‘69 MISN[ SAIFRIOISIY PUE SAVIPOEIG dAI}RI0}SAY ‘dn 321D Juawdo|ana( |euolssajold 00°09€'0T €989 11 31L
SE'VLLYLT
/1€ ‘'STE-ETE ‘L0€ 66 ‘I8 ‘Bunjeaw juawadeSua juaued uoj atedheq s3ululed] jualed 00°000°'T 085S | 9ML
sasuadx3 SunesadQ pue sa21A13S 0005
0OT€ ‘L0E o€ L s|el1ew doysyJom siaium pue doysyiom Suipeau |equswaddng Salelql] woousse|d 00°000°SE (0]0Y47 |1 931L
sa||ddns pue s)oog "000v
L0€ YE-€€ ‘TT-TT ‘6T-9T €L SIDIAIDS [00YISIDYY ‘UOIIUSAISIUI 3931 SIIIAISS UOlIeINP] [eIUSWS|ddNS sunoing s3s 00'06T‘ST 00TT 9L
(sse[D) suyauag pue uonesuadwo) ‘0002
STE ‘/0€ 18 ‘69 95JN0D S}33M 8 ‘SAemyled pue ssaulpeay JaaJie) pue 383||0D :Awapedy Jualied Sy spuadns 00°000°L T0TT
L0O€ VE-€€ ‘TT-1T '6T-9T 18 ‘€L Jawwing ‘uoiUdAISIUI 3931 1SIIIAIRS UOEINPT |eIudWI|ddnS |ooyds Jswwns 000086 0zet
1uswdo|anaQ [BUOISS340.4d ‘AIBIY| Ul SIUSPNIS UOIIUSAIDIUL
0TE ‘L0€ 79 ‘e€ ‘T ‘9T ‘T ‘€T €L Ajuap| ‘sjuawssasse apim |0oyds palejas pue ‘a13 pue 13 ‘v1s 01 Woddns spinoid yoeo) Adeuau SE¥8L°90T 00TT 11 31ML/1 9 ML
(349)) suyauag pue uonesuadwo) ‘000T
((5)3b0d 32320d pinog 335) ((s)abod dv)1 |pn1ap 335) # 98ed ue|d
# abod UDd YSdS/dDT fOUOPPY VSdS/dva uonduasag ainypuadx3 unowy 193[q0 SIVS uondung SHVS 924n0s Suipung
wnpuappy |pb43paf [buol)ippy
13)90d bul1d3N 810 ‘9Z 4340320 p4pog SY'1
W3 MaIN3Y N 10f (S)abbd [puonippy 00°SCT‘TIC 00'0€¥‘T8T Suipun4 |eJapa4 |e1o]
00'0000T 00°000°0T N BIML
00°9€€°€T 00°0€5'6T ‘(z6T8) 11211L
00'68L'LLT 00°006'TST (16T8) 19L
palepdn pa1a8png

$324N0S3Y JO UONEIO||Y 6T0C-8T0C
98ed 198png :ue|d J1893e43S SY1



. Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda ltem# IVA
Board Meeting Date: March 22, 2019

Subject: LAS Charter Renewal

] Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

X] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference/Action

] Action

Committee: School Leadership

Information:

On Thursday, March 21, 2019, the SCUSD Governing Board will decide on the renewal charter petition for
LAS. The attached is the executive summary that was included in their board packet. School leadership will

provide the LAS board with additional information regarding the process and outcome.

Documents Attached:
1. SCUSD Charter Renewal Executive Summary (3.21.19)

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 3.19.2019 () MOU, pages

029



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# IVA
Fecha de la Reunidén: 22 de marzo de 2019

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria: febrero 2019

[JArticulo de informacion

[]Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

XlConferencia (solo para discutir)

[IConferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
[IConferencia/Accion

[JAccion

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacion:

EL jueves, 21 de marzo, 2019, la mesa directiva de SCUSD tomara una decision sobre la peticion para renovar
la constitucién de LAS. El documento adjunto es el resumen ejecutivo que fue incluido en los documentos de
la junta de SCUSD. El liderazgo escolar compartira informacion sobre el proceso y resultado con la mesa
directiva de LAS.

Documentos adjuntos:
1. Resumen ejecutivo sobre la renovacion de la constitucion de LAS, SCUSD (3.21.19)

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 10 min Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar ( ) Laconstitucién, paginas
Fecha: 03.19.2019 ( ) MOU, paginas

030



-y?

Sacramento SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

City Unified BOARD OF EDUCATION
. School District
Agenda ltem 9.4

Meeting Date: March 21, 2019

Subject: Consider Resolution No. 3065 or 3066: Renewal Charter Petition for
Language Academy of Sacramento

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda
Conference (for discussion only)
Conference/First Reading
Conference/Action

Action

Public Hearing

CIXOOOO

Division: Academic Office

Recommendation: To take action to approve or deny the Renewal Charter Petition for
Language Academy of Sacramento.

Background/Rationale: Sacramento City Unified School District received Language
Academy of Sacramento’s renewal charter petition on January 22, 2019. (Charter
petition expiration date: June 30, 2019) District staff met with Language Academy of
Sacramento for a capacity interview on February 5, 2019 and conducted a
comprehensive review of the renewal charter petition and related submissions. The
Governing Board held a public hearing in accordance with Education Code Section
47605 (b) and 47607 (a) (2) to consider the level of support for the renewal charter
petition of Language Academy of Sacramento on February 7, 2019. The staff's analysis
will be presented for Board Action on March 21, 2019.

Financial Considerations: The financial considerations are outlined within the
Executive Summary.

LCAP Goal(s): Family and Community Empowerment

Page 1 of 2

031



Documents Attached:

1. Executive Summary

2. Resolutions 3065 and 3066

3. Charter Petition (Proposed): http://www.scusd.edu/charter-petitions

4. Petitioner Submitted Written Analysis Response: http://www.scusd.edu/charter-petitions

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 Minutes
Submitted by: Dr. Iris Taylor, Chief Academic Officer

Jack Kraemer, Director of Innovative Schools and Charter Oversight

Approved by: Jorge A. Aguilar, Superintendent

Page 2 of 2

032



Board of Education Executive Summary @Qﬂ'

Academic Office £ Sacramento
Consider Resolution No. 3065 or 3066: Renewal Charter Petition for City Unified

% School District
Language Academy of Sacramento
March 21, 2019

I. Overview/History

A. Action Proposed

On January 22, 2019, the Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) received a
renewal charter petition (“Renewal Petition”) from Language Academy of Sacramento Charter
(“LAS” or “Charter School”), an independently operated public charter school of the District,
seeking renewal of its charter for a five-year period, from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2024.

District Staff recommends that Sacramento City Unified School District Board of Education
(“Board”) conference and take action to approve or deny the Renewal Petition under the
California Charter Schools Act, with due consideration of the findings in this Report.

B. History

Language Academy of Sacramento Charter is a charter school serving students in transitional
kindergarten through 8th grade, operated by Language Academy of Sacramento, a nonprofit
corporation. (Renewal Petition, p. 12). The Charter School is located at 2850 49™ Street,
Sacramento, California on District-owned property. (Renewal Petition, pp. 10.2, 20). As of the
2017-2018 school year, LAS enrolled 585 students. (Renewal Petition, pp. 35, 82).

The District originally approved the Charter School’s charter on February 19, 2004, for a term of
five years. Since that time, the Charter School’s charter has been renewed twice (2008 and
2014), and is now set to expire on June 30, 2019. (Renewal Petition, p. 10.2). Pursuant to
Education Code section 47605, subdivision (b), a public hearing was held on February 7, 2019,
to consider the level of support for the renewal of the Charter School’s charter.

After reviewing the Renewal Petition, District Staff provided LAS with a letter, dated February
15, 2019, identifying a number of recommended revisions, updates and/or clarifications to the
Renewal Petition. In response, on February 22, 2019, the Charter School submitted additional
information to the District addressing District Staff’s concerns and recommendations. This
Report sets forth findings based upon a review by District Staff and legal counsel of the initial
Renewal Petition, as well as the supplemental information submitted to the District by Petitioner.

IL Driving Governance

A. Academic Performance Criteria

As a prerequisite to the renewal process, the Charter School must provide documentation with its
Renewal Petition showing that the Charter School has satisfied at least one of the following

Academic Office 1
033



Board of Education Executive Summary ‘&’

Academic Office " Sacramento

Consider Resolution No. 3065 or 3066: Renewal Charter Petition for . City Unified
School District

Language Academy of Sacramento

March 21, 2019

academic performance criteria specified in Education Code section 47607, subdivision (b) (5
CCR § 11966.4(a)(1).):

1. That the Charter School has attained its Academic Performance Index (API) growth
target in the prior year or in two of the last three years, both schoolwide and for all
groups of pupils served by the Charter School; or

2. That the Charter School ranked in deciles 4 to 10, inclusive, on the API in the prior year
or in two of the last three years; or

3. That the Charter School ranked in deciles 4 to 10, inclusive, on the API for a
demographically comparable school in the prior year or in two of the last three years; or

4. That the District determines that the academic performance of the Charter School is at
least equal to the academic performance of the public schools that the Charter School
pupils would otherwise have been required to attend, as well as the academic
performance of the schools in the school district in which the Charter School is located,
taking into account the composition of the pupil population that is served at the Charter
School.

Education Code section 52052(f) provides an alternative to be used by schools and school
districts in lieu of the API, which was discontinued after 2013. For purposes of paragraph (1) to
(3), inclusive, of subdivision (b) of Section 47607, alternative measures show increases in pupil
academic achievement for all groups of pupils school-wide and among significant student groups
shall be used.

B. Review Process for Renewal Petition; Grounds for Denial

The Board of Education may deny a renewal petition if the charter school fails to meet the
minimum standard for renewal, or if the Board of Education finds that:

1) The charter school presents an unsound educational program for students during the term
of its renewal charter; or

2) The charter school is demonstrably unlikely to successfully implement the program set
forth in the renewal petition; or

3) The renewal petition does not contain the necessary affirmations; or

Academic Office 2

034



Board of Education Executive Summary m" '

Academic Office Sseamiento

Consider Resolution No. 3065 or 3066: Renewal Charter Petition for City Unified
School District

Language Academy of Sacramento

March 21, 2019

4) The renewal petition does not contain a declaration of whether or not the charter school
shall be deemed the exclusive public employer of the employees of the charter school for
purpose of Chapter 10.7 of Division 4 of Title 1 of the Government Code; or

5) Where changes to the charter school’s operations are proposed, the renewal petition does
not contain reasonably comprehensive descriptions of the 15 required elements set forth
in the Charter Schools Act.

If the Board of Education denies the Renewal Petition, the Board must adopt written findings of
facts based on any of the above-mentioned criteria or standards. In addition, the District “shall
consider increases in pupil academic achievement for all groups of pupils served by the charter
school as the most important factor in determining whether to grant a charter renewal.” Ed. Code
§ 47607(a)(3)(A). The Board must also consider “the past performance of the school’s
academics, finances, and operation in evaluating the likelihood of future success, along with
future plans for improvement if any.” (5 CCR § 11966.4(b)(1))

Charter school petitions are also required to include discussion of the impact on the chartering
district, including, the facilities to be utilized by a proposed charter school, the manner in which
administrative services will be provided, potential civil liabilities for the school district, and a
three year projected operational budget and cash flow. (Ed Code, § 47605, subd. (g)).

A charter may be renewed an unlimited number of times; however, each renewal must be for
exactly five years. (Ed. Code, § 47607). If a school district fails to make written factual findings
to support a denial within 60 days of the district’s receipt of a petition, the charter school’s
petition is automatically renewed. (5 CCR, §11966.4(c).)

III.  Results of Petition Review (Findings of Fact Determinations)

A. Academic Performance Criteria Met by Charter School

Data in the Renewal Petition demonstrate that the Charter School has met at least one of the
statutory prerequisite criteria for renewal set forth in Education Code section 47607, subdivision
(b), as modified by Education Code section 52052(f).

Specifically, the Renewal Petition indicates that the Charter School’s academic performance “is
at least equal to the academic performance of the public schools that the Charter School pupils
would otherwise have been required to attend, as well as the academic performance of the
schools in the school district in which the Charter School is located, taking into account the
composition of the pupil population that is served at the Charter School.” (Education Code §
47607, subdivision (b)). (Renewal Petition, p. 21.) The Renewal Petition illustrates that while

Academic Office 3

035



Board of Education Executive Summary %4‘
Academic Office Sac;;;nento
Consider Resolution No. 3065 or 3066: Renewal Charter Petition for gjl‘f;‘ﬁ"g&‘:id
Language Academy of Sacramento ' ;i
March 21, 2019

the Charter School generally has academic achievement that is below that of the District as a
whole, the Charter School’s academic performance generally exceeds that of comparable District
schools. (Renewal Petition, pp. 92-96).

SBAC 2017-2018: LAS SCUSD | Pacific Oak Ridge | Will C.
ELA Standards Wood
Met/Exceeded
Overall 35% 40% 17% 15% 31%
Hispanic or Latino 34% 31% 16% 15% 25%
English Learner 5% 8% 5% 7% 2%
Reclassified-Fluent 52% 58% 42% 35% 48%
English Proficient
(“RFEP™)
Students with 11.76% 15% 0% 14% 6%
Disabilities
Economically 29.09% 31% 15% 14% 30%
Disadvantaged
SBAC 2016-17: LAS SCUSD | Pacific | Oak Ridge | Will C.
ELA Standards Wood
Met/Exceeded
Overall 39% 39.41% | 15.85% | 15.03% 33.59%
African-American 45% 22.11% | 7.69% 12.77% 9.09%
Hispanic or Latino 37% 31.27% | 15.42% | 15.03% 28.33%
English Learner 13% 10.38% | 3.7% 5.95% 6.28%
Reclassified-Fluent 66% 65.12% | 47.82% | 36.66% 65.55%
English Proficient
(“RFEP”)
Students with 18% 13.60% | 0% 4.35% 3.13%
Disabilities
Economically 30% 30.52% 14.64% | 14.14% 33.39%
Disadvantaged

SBAC Difference 2017-2018 from 2014-2015 ELA
Overall 8%
Hispanic or Latino 9%
English Learner 0%
Reclassified-Fluent English Proficient (“RFEP”) 10%
Students with Disabilities 12%
Economically Disadvantaged 10%

Academic Office 4

036



Board of Education Executive Summary

ay?

Academic Office Sacramento
Consider Resolution No. 3065 or 3066: Renewal Charter Petition for \ City Unified
*. School District
Language Academy of Sacramento
March 21, 2019
SBAC 2017-2018: LAS SCUSD | Pacific | Oak Ridge | Will C.
Math Standards Wood
Met/Exceeded
Overall 28% 32% 19% 14% 21%
Hispanic or Latino 26% 23% 22% 11% 12%
English Learner 6% 9% 14% 6% 5%
Reclassified-Fluent 40% 42% 34% 32% 32%
English Proficient
(“RFEP”)
Students with 10% 13% 0% 14% 2%
Disabilities
Economically 22% 24% 18% 14% 20%
Disadvantaged
SBAC 2016-2017: LAS SCUSD | Pacific | Oak Ridge | Will C.
Math Standards Wood
Met/Exceeded
Overall 31% 31.48% 16.75% | 10.67% 23.57%
African-American 36% 14.4% 8.89% 8.51% 3.5%
Hispanic or Latino 29% 22.79% 19.07% | 8.29% 17.57%
English Learner 11% 11.1% 11.59% |3.92% 4.19%
Reclassified-Fluent 49% 49.24% 43.48% | 20% 51.19%
English Proficient
(“RFEP”)
Students with 18% 12.2% 0% 6.52% 1.04%
Disabilities
Economically 22% 23.33% 16.3% 10.86% 23.51%
Disadvantaged
SBAC Difference 2017-2018 from 2014-2015 Math

Overall 4%
Hispanic or Latino 4%
English Learner -4%
Reclassified-Fluent English Proficient (“RFEP”) 3%
Students with Disabilities 10%
Economically Disadvantaged 3%

Academic Office 5

037



Board of Education Executive Summary

-y®

Lo

Academic Office Sacramento
Consider Resolution No. 3065 or 3066: Renewal Charter Petition for City Unified
School District

Language Academy of Sacramento
March 21, 2019
CST Science: LAS SCUSD
Standard
Met/Exceeded
2015-2016 Grade 5: 57% Grade 5: 41%

Grade 8: 40% Grade 8: 56%
2014-2015 Grade 5: 36% Grade 5: 41%

Grade 8: 51% Grade 8: 58%
2013-2014 Grade 5: 65% Grade 5: 46%

Grade 8: 68% Grade 8: 62%
Student 2017- 2017~ | 2017- | 2017- 2016- | 2016- 2016-
Population 2018 2018 | 2018 | 2018 2017 | 2017 2017

District: | Site: | Site: | District: | Site: | District: District:
# # % % % % #

Total Enrollment | 40,854 | 585 100 100 100 100 41,085
English Learner 7,752 268 48.5 19 47.3 19.8 8,143
Students with 5,973 66 11.3 14.6 11.7 | 13.3 5,455
Disabilities
Socioeconomically | 29,147 | 443 75.7 | 71.3 65.1 70.3 28,876
Disadvantaged
Foster Youth 207 1 0.2 0.5 0.4 <1.0 261
Homeless Youth 319 4 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.8 367
African- American | 5,751 14 2.4 14.1 2.7 14.2 5,818
American- 216 0 0.0 0.5 0.2 0.6 251
Indian or
Alaska Native
Asian 7,274 0.0 17.8 0.0 17.6 7,219
Filipino 618 1 0.2 1.5 0.0 1.5 604
Hispanic or Latino | 15,964 | 548 93.7 |39.1 93.1 |393 16,136
Pacific Islander 907 0 0.0 2.2 0.0 2.2 891
White 7,332 17 2.9 17.9 3.2 18.2 7,476
Two or More 2,785 5 0.9 6.8 0.9 6.5 2,690
Races
No Race Indicated | 7 0 0.0 <1.0 0.0 unavailable | unavailable

B. Increases in Pupil Academic Achievement

As discussed above, the Board “shall consider increases in pupil académic achievement for all
groups of pupils served by the charter school as the most important factor in determining

Academic Office

038



Board of Education Executive Summary e

Academic Office (' Sacramento

Consider Resolution No. 3065 or 3066: Renewal Charter Petition for i City Unified
School District

Language Academy of Sacramento

March 21, 2019

whether to grant a charter renewal.” Ed. Code § 47607(2)(3)(A). Review of the Charter School’s
academic achievement, both schoolwide and by pupil subgroup shows that the results are
generally favorable, with the Charter School generally outperforming comparable District
schools, while typically performing slightly below the District as a whole. (Renewal Petition, pp.
92-96.) While the overall academic performance of LAS students, especially middle school
students, is generally above or equal to that of students enrolled in equivalent grades in the
District’s comparable schools, District Staff will continue to monitor the Charter School’s
performance closely over the course of the charter term, with an expectation of further increases
in academic achievement schoolwide and across all pupil subgroups.

1. Schoolwide Academic Achievement

The Renewal Petition includes data from the 2016-2017 CAASPP Smarter Balanced assessments
(“SBAC”), indicating that schoolwide, 39% of LAS students met or exceeded standards for ELA
and 31% met or exceeded standards for Math. (Renewal Petition, pp. 92-96).

The Charter School’s schoolwide achievement in 2017-2018, slightly decreased, with 35% of the
Charter School’s students meeting or exceeding standards for ELA and 28% meeting or
exceeding standards for Math. Between 2014-2015 and 2017-2018, however, the overall
percentage of the Charter School’s students meeting or exceeding ELA standards increased by 8
percent, and the overall percentage of students meeting or exceeding Math standards increased
by 4 percent. (Renewal Petition, pp. 92-96).

When compared to SCUSD students, the Charter School’s students attained lower overall levels
of achievement in ELA (35% v the District’s 40%) and lower overall levels of achievement in
Math (28% v the District’s 32%) in 2017-2018. However, the Renewal Petition and data table
above indicate that the Charter School overall outperforms the District’s comparable schools in
ELA (35% meeting or exceeding standards, as compared to 17%, 15%, and 31%) and Math
(28% meeting or exceeding standards, as compared to 19%, 14%, and 21%). (Renewal Petition,
pp. 92-96).

2. Academic Achievement by Subgroup

African American students were not a numerically significant subgroup, and their SBAC scores
were not reported, in 2014-2015, 2015-2016, and 2017-2018. African American ELA and Math
performance was reported in 2016-2017, however, and 45% of these students met or exceeded
ELA standards, and 36% met or exceeded Math standards. (Renewal Petition, pp. 92-96).

Hispanic or Latino students at LAS saw increases in ELA performance and Math from 2014-
2015 to 2017-2018, by 9% and 4%, respectively. For 2017-2018, the Charter School’s students’

Academic Office 7

039



Board of Education Executive Summary ‘;.;‘!

Academic Office £ Sscramento

Consider Resolution No. 3065 or 3066: Renewal Charter Petition for . City Unified.
= School District

Language Academy of Sacramento

March 21, 2019

ELA and Math performances exceeded that of the District and comparable schools. (Renewal
Petition, pp. 92-96).

English Learner student performance from 2014-2015 to 2017-2018 remained even in ELA and
Math performance decreased by -4%. The Charter School’s 2017-2018 student performances
were slightly below that of the District, but was roughly equivalent to the performance of the
comparable schools for ELA and Math. (Renewal Petition, pp. 92-96).

Reclassified Fluent English Proficient students at LAS saw increases in ELA and Math
performance from 2014-2015 to 2017-2018 (10% and 3%, respectively). The Charter School’s
2017-2018 student performances were slightly below that of the District but exceeded the
performance of the comparable schools for ELA and Math. (Renewal Petition, pp. 92-96).

Students with Disabilities saw increases in ELA and Math performance from 2014-2015 to 2017-
2018 (12% and 10%, respectively). The Charter School’s students’ 2017-2018 ELA
performance was below to that of the District, and mostly exceeded the comparable schools’
performance. The Charter School’s students’ 2017-2018 Math performance was below that of
the District, but mostly exceeded the performance of the comparable schools. (Renewal Petition,
pp- 92-96.).

Economically Disadvantaged students saw increases in ELA and Math performance from 2014-
2015 to 2017-2018 (10% and 3%, respectively). The Charter School’s 2017-2018 ELA
performance was slightly below to that of the District, but mostly exceeded that of the
comparable schools. The Charter School’s student 2017-2018 Math performance was roughly
equivalent to that of the District and comparable schools. (Renewal petition, pp. 92-96.).

C. District Staff Review of Renewal Petition

District Staff reviewed the following elements in the originally-submitted Renewal Petition:

A) Educational Program

B) Measurable Student Outcomes

0] Assessment of Measurable Outcome Goals

D) Governance and Legal Issues

E) Employee Qualifications

F) Health and Safety Procedures

G) Means to Achieve a Racial and Ethnic Balance
H) Admissions Requirements

D Financial and Programmatic Audit

)] Student Discipline, Pupil Suspension and Expulsion Procedures
K) Retirement System

Academic Office 8

040



Board of Education Executive Summary ay?

Academic Office Sacramento
Consider Resolution No. 3065 or 3066: Renewal Charter Petition for | City Unified

. School District
Language Academy of Sacramento
March 21, 2019

L) Attendance Alternatives

M)  Description of Employee Rights

N) Dispute Resolution Process, Oversight, Reporting and Renewal
0) Labor Relations

P) School Closure Procedures

District Staff also reviewed the impact on the District as described in the original Renewal
Petition.

Following its review of the originally-submitted Renewal Petition, District Staff recommended
revisions and additional information to improve the Renewal Petition. Specifically, District Staff
noted deficiencies or incomplete information regarding the following: (1) the Renewal Petition’s
lack of a reasonably comprehensive description of new requirements of charter schools; (2)
assurances that the Charter School shall not discriminate based on religion; (3) failure to provide
a clear description of the target student population and goals and actions as to each subgroup of
students required by law; (4) vague explanation of how pupil progress will be assessed and
methods by which pupil progress in meeting outcomes will be measured; (5) omission of the
Charter School’s draft conflict of interest policy; (6) failure to state that all non-core teachers
must be bilingual or otherwise able to communicate with non-English-speaking students; (7)
failure to provide a comprehensive school safety plan and Emergency and Safety Handbook
specific to LAS; (8) lack of detail regarding outreach efforts targeted toward recruiting
underserved racial and ethnic groups in order to serve a student population that is more reflective
of the territorial jurisdiction of the District; (9) inadequate description of lottery system legal
compliance; and (10) lack of explanation of ($966,766) liability and budget presumptions.

As noted above, Petitioner submitted supplemental information to the District addressing the
concerns identified in the District’s letter. Specifically, Petitioner submitted Appendix 2 of the
supplemental information which provided specific annual goals and actions for each subgroup of
pupils at LAS including Latino students, socioeconomically disadvantaged students, students
with disabilities, English learners, and Reclassified-Fluent English proficient (“RFEP”) students.

Based on the results of the District Staff’s review of the Renewal Petition, and the supplemental
information submitted by Petitioner, District Staff has concluded that all of the required elements
are reasonably comprehensive individually and collectively. As discussed above, District Staff
has also concluded that LAS meets the prerequisite statutory requirements for renewal set forth
in Education Code section 47607, subdivision (b).

IV. Budget

State income and various other income sources to the District are reduced when students living
in District boundaries enroll at a charter school. Under Education Code section 47604,

Academic Office 9

041



Board of Education Executive Summary ‘,&’
Academic Office Sacramento
Consider Resolution No. 3065 or 3066: Renewal Charter Petition for City Unified

. School Distriet
Language Academy of Sacramento
March 21, 2019

subdivision (c), a school district that grants a charter to a charter school to be operated by, or as,
a nonprofit public benefit corporation is not held liable for the charter school’s debts or
obligations as long as the school district complies with all oversight responsibilities. The District
will continue to have monitoring and oversight responsibility for charter school finances, as
specified in the Charter Schools Act.

V. Goals, Objectives and Measures

Not Applicable.

VI.  Major Initiatives

Not Applicable.

VII. Results

District Staff recommends that the Board approve Resolution 3065 to approve the Renewal
Petition or approve Resolution 3066 to deny the Renewal Petition under the California Charter
Schools Act.

VIII. Lessons Learned/Next Steps

If the Renewal Petition is approved by the Board, the District, as the charter authorizer, will
provide continued oversight by conducting annual visits and programmatic audits to review the
Charter School’s academic achievement, as well as records of past performance and future plans
regarding academics, finances, and operations.  Additionally, the District and LAS will

collaborate on the timely submission of the following:

1. Signed Operational Memorandum of Understanding
2. Signed Special Education Memorandum of Understanding

The Renewal Petition and supplemental information is available online at:

http://www.scusd.edu/charter-petitions

Academic Office 10

042



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 3065
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE RENEWAL CHARTER PETITION OF
LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO

WHEREAS, petitioners for Language Academy of Sacramento (“Petitioners™) submitted to
Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) a renewal charter petition (“Petition”),
dated January 22, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the District’s Governing Board held a public hearing on February 7, 2019 and took
board action on March 21, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board has considered the level of public support for Language
Academy of Sacramento and has reviewed the Petition, including all supporting documentation;
and

WHEREAS, in reviewing the Petition, the Governing Board has been guided by the intent of the
California Legislature that charter schools are and should become an integral part of the
California educational system and that establishment of charter schools should be encouraged;
and

WHEREAS, the District staff reviewed and analyzed the Petition and supporting documents for
legal, programmatic, and fiscal sufficiency; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Sacramento City Unified School District
Board of Education hereby adopts the Petitioner submitted Written Analysis Response and
written Staff Report.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Petition is hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the term of the charter shall be for five (5) years, beginning on
July 1, 2019 and expiring June 30, 2024.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Petition approval is conditional upon signed
Memorandums of Understanding for Operations and Special Education by Petitioner and District
no later than May 16, 2019.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of Education
on this 21* day of March, 2019, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
ATTESTED TO:

Jorge A. Aguilar - Jessie Ryan
Secretary of the Board of Education President of the Board of Education

043



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 3066
RESOLUTION TO DENY THE RENEWAL CHARTER PETITION OF
LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO

WHEREAS, petitioners for Language Academy of Sacramento (“Petitioners”) submitted to
Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) a renewal charter petition (“Petition”),
dated January 22, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the District’s Governing Board held a public hearing on February 7, 2019 and took
board action on March 21, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board has considered the level of public support for Language
Academy of Sacramento and has reviewed the Petition, including all supporting documentation;
and

WHEREAS, in reviewing the Petition, the Governing Board has been guided by the intent of the
California Legislature that charter schools are and should become an integral part of the
California educational system and that establishment of charter schools should be encouraged,
and

WHEREAS, the District staff reviewed and analyzed the Petition and supporting documents for
legal, programmatic, and fiscal sufficiency; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Sacramento City Unified School District
Board of Education hereby adopts the Petitioner submitted Written Analysis Response and
written Staff Report.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Petition is hereby denied.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of Education
on this 21% day of March, 2019, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
ATTESTED TO:

Jorge A. Aguilar Jessie Ryan
Secretary of the Board of Education President of the Board of Education

044



LAS Financial Updates

MARCH 22, 2019

BRIAN HOLMES
KELLY ELLIS

edtec

1. YTD Financial Update
A. February Forecast Updates
B. Cash Flow Projection
2. General Updates
A. 2" Interim Submission
B. Looking Ahead

045



edtec

2018-19 February Forecast Update

Previous Current
Forecast Forecast
LCFF Entitlement 5,662,055 5,662,055 -
Federal Revenue 284,250 284,250 -
Revenue Other State Revenues 929,261 929,261 -
Local Revenues 380,300 380,300 -
Fundraising and Grants 70,000 70,000 -
Total Revenue 7,325,866 7,325,866 -
Compensation and Benefits 4,230,184 4,192,268 37,916
Books and Supplies 325,065 325,135 (70)
Services and Other Operating 1,361,182 1,372,432 (11,250)
Expenses —
Depreciation 555,000 555,000 -
Other Outflows - - -
Total Expenses 6,471,431 6,444,835 26,597
Operating Income 854,435 _ 26,597
Beginning Balance (Unaudited) 8,340,720 8,340,720 -
Operating Income 854,435 881,032 26,597
Ending Fund Balance (incl. Depreciation) 9,195,155 _ 26,597
Ending Fund Balance as % of Expenses 142.1%  143.1% 1.0%

046



2018-19 February Forecast Update

Several changes lead to an operating income increase of $27k

$1,000

$38

$900
I $11

Thousands

$800
$700
$600
$500
$400
$300
$200
$100

$0

Previous Forecast Comp. & Benefits Services & Other Ops Current Forecast

2018-2019 Cash Update

Projecting to end FY19 with approx. $5.6M in cash reserves

$7.000

$6.000 N

Thousands

$5.000

$4.000

$3.000

$2,000

$1.000

$0
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

= Cash Balance - Actual = == Cash Balance - Forecast @12 Months Payroll e 12 Months Expense

047



edtec

2"d Interim Report

* The district & county’s second financial
update since the approved budget

* Includes data from July-January

* Includes January projections, cash flow, and a
multi-year projection (same as 15t Interim)

* Dueto district on or before March 15th

* Electronic file must be sent to district
* Printed report must be delivered to district
including:
* Certification with original signature

048



Looking Ahead

= Reporting submissions:

o 2" |nterim (March
15) - Submitted Risks & Opportunities
o P1 Attendance Data

(May 1) = Risks
o Unbudgeted expenses
= Opportunities
o Continuing to monitor = 2019-2020 projections to be
higher than projected presented in April
ADA o These will most likely

be similar to Renewal

ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS? CONTACT US:

Kelly Ellis: Kelly.Ellis@edtec.com
Brian Holmes: Brian.Holmes@edtec.com

edtec

510.663.3500 ¢ askus@edtec.com e edtec.com

049



%EVT %Y T %6 mmm:maxm 40 95 B Se aduejeg pun4
1S.'1¢2 6 GGT'G6T 6 02815 9duefeg pung buipu3 o
D
2€0'188 SeV'vS8 0.2'8.S awoou| Buessdo e
0zL'0vE'8 ozL'ove's - (paupneun) aouefeg Buiuuibeg
aouejeg pund
67299 T92 20€ /65'9C 2€0'188 GEV' 758 02815 2G8'ETC S19'708 (G29CES) (£99TY) Bawoou| bunessdo
%.S 917/'98.'C (€82'19) 165'92 SE8'YY'9 TEV'TLY'9 25G'€8€'9 880'859'€ 8v.'vEY T8E'65S TT0'909 sasuadx3 [ejoL
(T22'06) - - - - - TLL'06 6GT'L £90°0T 6v9'59 SMOINO JaYio
%S 915'v2S - - 000'G5S 000'55S 000'G5S ¥8¥'0¢ - 16V'LT €6E'Y uonerdaidaq
%TS 926'€L9 (9ze'68) (052'TT) TEV'TLE'T Z8T'T9E'T 90T'EEE'T 905'869 €66'7'S 9TO'TET TZT'0ET sainypuadx3 BueladQ JaYIO pue S8dINIBS
%ZL 8vv'16 (eze'L9) (02) SET'GCE §90'Gee 218',92 189'€€T T6T'L £29'€e 0T9'€T se|lddns pue sjoog
%29 129'/85'T 99€'Ge 9T6'LE 892'26T'Y ¥8T'0ET'y ¥€9'222'y Tv9'709'C S0¥'59€ 6LT'LLE 8€2'26€ syjauag pue uoiesuadwod
sasuadx3
%ES 9Z6'eSY'E ¥YS'€9E = 998'G2€’L 998'GzE"L 22€'296'9 TV6'T.8'E €9€'9€T'T 96/'9z YYE'Y9S anuanay [ejoL
%G/ T6T'LT 000'GT - 000°0L 000°0L 000°'SS 608'2S €86'7 - 0L9'CT sjuel9 pue Buisrelpund
%8 809'05€ 00€'6 - 00€'08€ 00€£'08€ 000'TLE 269'6C 958'S LES'T 2se'e SaNUaAY [e207]
%E9 805'6€€ 856'GvC - 192'626 192626 €0€'€89 €5/'685 502's8 6T2'S 9ze'vy SaNUaAY dlels JBYI0
%085 T86'TVT S69'6€ - 0S2'v82 052'782 SSS'vre 692'CrT 281'06 - 0052 anuaAay [elapad
%¥S 1€9'709'C T6S'€S - §S0'299'S §50'299'G ¥9%'809'G 8T¥',50'€ LET'0S0'T - 965205 uswapnug 4401
anuaAay
AYVANNS
juads Bulureway 1509104 15829104 1509104 1SB29104 TA196pNng AdlA [enyy EE] uer REYe]
1Se09.104 1Se28.104 ua1In) ua.1nd uand snolnald panoiddy
ua.4Ind % SUETNgle] ‘SA TA196png  "sA 1sedalod
panoiddy snoinald
19bpng alA [enjoy

6T0CAd 094 JO sy
JUsWale]S aWoou|

Awapeay abenbue]



(08°€) - SLY.S SLYLS §5'8.G vav [eioL
- - 09°T2T 09'12T 09'712T 8L
- - 01'88T 01'88T 01'88T 9
(08°€) - 50'592 §0'592 58892 €
vav
%00 %00 %056 %0°'S6 %0'G6 % vav abelany
%00 %00 %0°'S6 %056 %0'56 8L
%00 %0°0 %0°'56 %0°56 %0°'56 9
%00 %00 %0°'S6 %056 %0'56 €
% vav
() - 509 509 609 pajjous [ejoL
- - 8zT 8zt 8zt 8L
- - 86T 86T 86T 9
(¥) - 6.2 6.¢ €82 €
Alewwns juawijoiug
SNOILdWNSSY AT
juads Bulureway 1509104 15829104 1509104 1SB29104 TA196pNng AdlA [eny EE] uer REYe]
1Se09.104 1Se28.104 ua1In) ua.1nd uand snolnald panoiddy
us1Ind % JETNsle} ‘SA TA196png  "sA 1sedalod
panoiddy snoinald
19bpng alA [enjoy

6T0CAd 094 JO sy
JUsWale]S aWoou|

Awapeay abenbue]

051



%€ES 926'€SY'E v¥S'€9E (0) 998'GeE’L 998°G2EL 22€7296'9 Tv6'T.8'C €9€'9EC'T 9G/'9¢ YYE¥9S
%G/ T6T°LT 000'ST - 000'02 00002 000'SS 60825 €86'% - 0,927
%€E0T (€eT'T) 000'ST - 000°0¥ 000°0Y 000'Se €ET'TY 968'C - 00€TT
%92 09T'TT - - 000'ST 000'ST 000'ST ovs'e S0€ - 000'T
%2S voT'L - - 000'ST 000'ST 000'ST 9e8'L 28.L'T - 0L€
%8 809°05€ 00€'6 - 00€'08€ 00£°08€ 000'T/E 269'6C 958'S /€ST 544
(8217°2) - - - - - 8LT'L 68E'Y 80T 56/

%0 000'v€€ - - 000'vEE 000'vEE 000'vEE - - - -
%9 00L'% - - 000'S 000'S 000'S 00g - - -
%0 000'ST - - 000'ST 000'ST 000'ST - - - -
%0S 000' - - 000'9 000'9 000'9 000' 000'T - 00S
%68 59/ 000'€ - 000'L 000°L 000' GeT'9 L9V 62v'T 26v
%6. 12 00€ - 00€'T 00€'T 000'T 620'T - - -
%00T 05 000'9 - 000'2T 000'2T 0009 0S6'TT - - Sov
9%E9 80G'6E€ 856 G - 192626 192626 €0€'€89 €G6/'685 S02'S8 612'SC 9ZEvY
%S9 0€g’LS - - 008°€9T 008°€9T 008°€9T 0/¥'90T - - -
%00T - ¥80'6TC - ¥80'6TC ¥80'6TC - ¥80'612 - - -
%05 088'6 09.'6T - 09.'6T 09.'6T - 088'6 - - 088'6
%9¢ Tve'es (Lg2) - 20S'TTT 20S'TTT 6£2'2TT 19T'62C 19T'62 - -
%8S 1507y LT - 8/2'S0T 8/2'S0T T92'S0T T22'19 ¥66'TS - 122'6
%TS €06'SYT (¥86'T) - 020'00€ 020'00€ €00'20€ LIT'YST - 6T2'sC 612'Se
%0LT (050'7) TLL'S - TLL'S TLL'S - 128'6 050't - -
%0 Lv0'y Lv0'y - Lv0'y Lv0'y - - - - -
%0S 186 TYT 569'6€ - 052782 052782 SSSvve 692°CvT 28T°06 - 0052
%0S 000'S 000'0T - 000°0T 000°0T - 000°S 0052 - 0052
%08 TS9'TT 908'€ - 9ge'ee 9ee'ee 0€5'6T S89'TT €€8'S - -
%T.L S02'eS 688'sC - 68L'LLT 68L'LLT 006'TST ¥85'SCT 678'T8 - -
%0 ser'elL - - Ser'el ser'esL Ser'el - - - -
%S /€9'709'C T6S'€S (0) G50'299'S G50'299'S ¥9¥'809'G 8TY'/G0'E LET'0S0'T - 965'205
%65 6€8'891 (S69'2) - YET'TET'T YET'TET'T 626'€ET'T 96€'299 62€'S6T - 0€6'LLT
%8Y ovL'LEY 099'S.T £VE'6L 869'878 GGE'69L LE0'EL9 256'0TY 9.¥'502 - -
%YS €50'869'T (rL€'6TT) (eve'6L) €21'289'€ 99v'19.L'E L6V'108'€ 0L0'786'T zee'6r9 - 999'vCe

juads Bulureway 1509104 15829104 1509104 1SB29104 TA196pNng AdlA [eny EE] uer REYe]

1Se09.104 1Se28.104 ua1In) ua.1nd uand snolnald panoiddy
ua.4Ind % SUETNgle] ‘SA TA196png  "sA 1sedalod
panoiddy snoinald
19bpng alA [enjoy

3dNN3IA3Y TVIO0L

Ssjuel9 pue buisielpund - 1vV.LOLENS
Buisrelpuny €088
aJeAld - suolleuod 2088
sjualed - suoeuod 1088
sjuels) pue buisreipung

3NuaAay [ed07 - TV.LOLANS
anuanay pazuobareoun 6668
S|00Y2S JaleyD 10 SUISIQ Wolj sisjsuen 1sylo IV 1828
9NuaAsY [ed0T 81O IV 6698
sdul piel4 €698
sloequoD pue sea4 0/98
1saleul 0998
SO[es asIpueydIdN  8£98
swiogun  9g98
anuanay [e207

anuaAsy 81els J8ylo - 1v1019ns
9 8nuaAsy dleIS IBYI0  96G8
€ 9NUdABY 31elS 1IBYlI0 €658
aNUBASY 3kelS 18yl IV 0658
anuanay AlenoT a1els 0958
sluswWasINquIay 1S0D parepuelN  0SS8
(a1e15) JUBWaRNUT - oINPT [e108dS  T8ES
SIeaA Jold - sluswuoloddy a1els 1Byl0  6TES
JeaA Juaun) - sjuswuoioddy ajels IBylo  TTE8
anuanay alels 1aylo

dNUBARY [eldpad - TV.LOLdNS
N BNL  ¥628
2628
18pL  T6C8
juswiapnul - uoiednp3 [e1ads  T8T8
anuanay [esapad

JuswidIug 4497 - vL0L49nNs
saxe] Auadold Jo nal ul S|ooyas Jsueyd 9608
JUSWSINUT JUNOJJY UONIB]0Id Uoleanps 2108
Pl 8lels - Juswispnul asodind [e1aua9 s|ooyds Jsleyd  TT08
wawaINug 4497

INNIAIH

6T0CAd 094 JO sy
JUsWale]S aWoou|

Awapeay abenbue]

052



%L.8 vSY'6 (000'62) - 000'SL 000'SL 000'9% 9v5's9 - - -
%9 GGE'S - - 000'0T 000°0T 000'0T Sv9'y - - T97'T
%T8 €G8'T - - 065'6 065'6 06S'6 182 €6€ 102 198'C
%t SST'T - - 00Z'T 002'T 00Z'T Sv - - -
%06 1v9 (008't) (009) 008'9 002'9 0002 €5T'9 1€ 86T 08e
%€Ee €e5'T - - 0002 000 0002 19% - - /8¢
%29 808'T - - 00L'v 00L'v 00L'v 268'C 0z €92 81T
%6V 860' - - 060'9 060'9 060'9 266'C - 8T 9€
%08 0.9t - - 000'8T 000'8T 000'8T 0ee'vT 6E0'T €98 189
%L 226'9 (S6€'TT) (050°'9) 029'9¢ 0.5'02 Sez'stT 869'6T 687 S00'T 18S'T
%9 veEY'9 - - 000'8T 000'8T 000'8T 995'TT 8v.'C 612 STT'C
%y 99.'9 08 - 00T'2T 00T'2T 081'2T vee's - 6.0 -
%S9 100'v2 (09g'eT) (T2L'eT) G9€'89 79'vS S00'SS 8GE'vY 209 828'C yIe'T
%€ z8L'9 - - 000°L 000°L 000°L 8T¢ 812 - -
%68 LTL'E 259'02 20€'0z 0,9'2€ 2.6'2S 22e'es €56'82 - £V6'vT 8S.'C
9%.9 0€6'0GE (169) 918'S 29v'650'T 8/2'S90'T T/8'850'T 2€5'80L 00029 S/9'v6 025'SeT
%€E6 €€6 (29) - ¥5G'CT 56T 086'TT T29°TT - v8r'T €ve'T

(TT2'T) - - - - - TTL'T TTL'T - -
%68 STT'Y TV G8E ¥65'LE 6.6'LE §20'8€ 6LY'EE - 118'9 985'y
%S ZIT'LT (Te8) - ¥50'8T ¥50'8T veT'LT £v6 6T ovtT €€eT
%EL 12V'TrT (z18'2) - 008'02S 008'02S 886'CTS €€'8L€ 9/2'6T 66£'cy 8e8'L.L
%29 622'9¢ (zT0'T) 502 SIE'V6 025'76 €0€'€6 98085 655'8 869'L €T.'9
%09 928'1ST 96T'6 92e's IYT'9LE CLE'T8E Zre'sse oze'ree 90€'L€ 110'SE £00'SE
%19 565562 (825'12) Z10'1S €1,°09L S8L'T18 SYZ'6EL 8/1'S9v €96'/9 092'95 1€8°0Y
%65 eve'Ty (r25'9T) - 20v'v0T 20v'v0T 828'/8 65029 S26'L [47K°) 688'S
%6 S0T'e - - €1e'2 €1e'e €1e'2 802 (04 €17 -
%0 092'T - - 092'T 092'T 092'T - - - -
%¥9 0.€'29 (18€'2) - 6.€'.8T 6.€'.8T 866'78T 600'0CT 259'8T €ISV £09'0T

(950'8) - - = - - 950'8 8207 820'y -
%09 8.0'cy (000°'T) - 08€'90T 08€'90T 08€'S0T 20€'v9 €21'8 86S'S €66'7
%69 TEL'TY - - ZVE'9ET ZrE'9ET ZrE'9ET T19'v6 0€e'TT 908'0T 0/2'0T
%0 G/8'L 96¢'L - §/8'L G/8'L TLT'ST - - - -
%8 708'8¥ (€€eT'T) - €TC'V6 €12'v6 080'€6 80v'SY 6€9'9 18L'S S0S'e
%29 £87've (908'9) Z10'TS v6'68 9G6'0VT 8ET'E8 T9%'SS 159'8 968'9 'y
%6v 209'ST (og6) - 599'0¢€ §99'0€ SeL'62 ¥90'ST 0.5'C €08'T SeT'T
%09 Z0T'TVv6 S8Y'LS (216'8T) €€0'CLET TCT'ESE'T 815’6V C TE6'0EY'T T 0€C vve'9ce 188'See
%t 980'80T (887'T) - €9T'E6T €9T'€6T S/9'T6T 9,0'G8 €T2'0T €12°0T €ee'eT
%0 002'8T - - 00z'8T 002'8T 00z'8T - - - -
%ZL Tv6'€8 (210'19) (210'19) 959'T0€ ¥¥9'052 ¥¥9'052 ST.'L12 09g'ze 09g'ze 09g'ze
%89 165'7€ - - §/9'L0T §/9'20T §/9'L0T ¥80'€L SET'6 SET'6 SET'6
%L6 CLE'T L€6'6Y 00T'2E €96'6€ €90'2L 006'68 T6G'8E 6.T'S 81¢€'9 ov9'y
%S 08L'LT (005'9) - 00ge'ze 0og'ee 008'Se 02s'vT 0S2'T 0.6'9 008°€
%09 TET'LL9 875'99 - 110'6L9'T 110'6.9'T G29'SYL'T 9¥6'T00'T Y0E'CLT 8v2'19T 6T9'€9T

Bulureway 1509104 15829104 1509104 1SB29104 TA196pNng AdlA [eny EE] uer REYe]
1Se09.104 1Se28.104 ua1In) ua.1nd uand snolnald panoiddy
ua.4Ind % SUETNgle] ‘SA TA196png  "sA 1sedalod
panoiddy snoinald
19bpng alA [enjoy

(G$ ueyl ssa| sway [enpiAipul) sisndwod
saljddng 7 Juswdinb3 ‘auniuing woolisse|D
sa|gewnsuo) aads

|Jooyasald Jawwns

S[eusreN SISV

uspies

sol|ddns Juswdo@AaQ [euoISSajoid
sa|jddns 3d

solddns 9220

sa1|ddns 7 s[euale|\ [euononsul

sal|ddns [eipoisnd

S92In0say Areiqi]

S[elaey 92ualajey JBUYI0 P SHoog
S$@00qIx8l d3ds

S[elae\ BINILLUNY 8100 % SY00qIXa | panolddy

ocvy
0Tvy
jeletong
istorg
vaey
csey
oveEy
seev
ogey
Seer
jepnog
Tocy
0ocy
10TV
00TV

sol|ddns % s)oog

s)yeusg 8aAojdw3 - TV.LOLANS
siysuag aakojdw3 JsylO

sljauag sainay

doueInsu| dwoD SISNIoM
aouelnsu| Juswhojdwaun
Slysuag arejlda\ @ yyesH
9AeuIs)|Y-2JedIPBN-IASYO
Sdl1s

006€
00.g
009¢e
0ose
oove
ooee
00Te

slyauag ssAo|dwg

sallejes paljisse|0 - Tv1014ans
spunolb/aoueusiurey - payisse|D Jayo
2Jedp|IyD - PaIsselD _BYI0

arew|D

100YdS 1YV - paisse|] IByo

sallefes 1ayiQ0 pa

Salle[es 32O ¥ [BIUS|D payy!
salle[es Jojelis|ulWpy % 10SIAIBANS palyisse|D
Bunony s3s

salees uoddng payisse|D

payisse|d a3ds

salle[es aply [euononisu| payisse|D

0g6e
Ge6e
8062
S06¢
0062
0ove
0oge
c0ce
00¢ce
€0T¢
00Te

salefes payisse|d

saliefes paredlyiiad - IVLOLENS
UONUBAIBIU| % AN[IQEIUN0DJY JIWBPRIY
JaWWINS - UaYD 1dYI0

T WOISND - UILIPY U3D

Salie[es Jojess|ulWpY 79 JOSIAIBANS Payedyila)
Ked anmsqgns - 1ayoea |

spuadns - Jayoea |

sallees s1ayoesa |

ov6T
0261
TTeT
00€T
€0TT
T0TT
00TT

salleles pajealinie)

slijouag % uolesuadwo)d

S3ASN3dX3

6T0CAd 094 JO sy
JUsWale]S aWoou|

Awapeay abenbue]

053



%TS 926'€/9 (92€6€) (0SC'TT) ZEV'CLET Z8T'T9ET 90T'EEET 905869 €66'7S 9T0'TET TZTOET
%¥8 ¥68'€ - - 000'vC 00072 000'%C 90T'0C - 2989 -
%SP €86 - - 008'T 008'T 008'T 118 - 6 -
%8Y 905 - - 008'% 008'% 008'% v6e'e [0)4 59T 192

(86T'2) - - = - - 86T'C - - -
%T9 Z1e'6T - - 000'0S 00005 000'0S 889°0¢ §.S'€ sle'e 002'S
%8L LTV'TT (009'22) - 009'2S 009'2S 000'0€ €8T'TY ¥29'e - 09T'2
%.9 919'91T (000'09) - 000'0S 00005 - v8e'ee - €e5'e y19'y
%66 122 00T - GeT'sT G2T'ST §ee'st 668'7T - - -
%0 S20'e 0z - 520'e S20'e Sv0'e - - - -
%.9 £V0'y 08 - 00T'2T 00T‘2T 081'2T 150'8 - - LS.
%S. 0S¢ - - 000'T 000'T 000'T 0S. - 0S. -
%ES L6T'L - - §2e'ST Gee'ST §2e'ST 820'8 vSE v.6'C -
%0. 9v8'sy 000'95 - 00£'09T 00£'09T 00£'9T2 vS8'TTT 6ST'LT 18L'SC 88€'0€
%9 oog'e - - 00S'€ 00S'€ 00S'€ 002 - - -
%66 00T - - 00S'€T 00S'€T 00S'€T 00%'€T - - 000'2T
%T8 €10 (0s2'v) (0se'v) 000'9T 0G.'TT 0S.'TT 186'CT S/0'T 1G2'T -

(9T2) - - - - - 9T¢ - - 912
%G6 v0g'T - - 000'v2 000'v2 000'v2 969'22 996 8€9'c s82'c
%0. Yov'y - - 000'ST 000'ST 000'ST 9€5'0T SIE'T evT'e 9e8
%0T ¥80'T - - 002'T 002't 002'T 91T - - -
%88 See'T (002'2) (002'2) 000'0T 008'L 008'L 9/.'8 182'T 08T'e v0L
%0 902'80T - - 902'80T 902'80T 902'80T - - - -
%00T 56 - - 000'9€ 000'9€ 000'9€ S06'SE 89/ ¥.€'9 ¥SL'E
%18 0€T (00€) (00¢g) 008 00§ 00S 0.9 zee 2s -
%6€ vee - - 2ss 28S 2ss 8T¢ - - -
%EL 68Y'vT 09€ - 0St'vS 0Sv'vS 018'vS T96'6€ vEL'TT §€8'9 TEL'T
%0 129'95 (9€9) - 129'95 129'95 §80'95 - - - -
%0 06T'ST - - 06T'ST 06T'ST 06T'ST - - - -
%0 000°CT (000°'1TT) (00S'7) 000'2T 00S'L 000'T - - - -
%0 000'C - - 000'2 000 000'2 - - - -
%8S 660'cY - - 000'S6 000'S6 000'S6 T06'TS 1762 L16°L 1162
%05 602 - - ozy ozy ozy 112 6T 14 L€
%€8 00S - - 000'€ 000' 000'€ 0052 - 0052 -
%06 928'T - - 95.'8T 95.'8T 95.'8T TE€6'9T ove'e 00L'S Lev'e
%0 000'T - - 000'T 000'T 000'T - - - -
%2E TOS'L - - 000'TT 000'TT 000'TT 66v'c - - -
%T. 6T.L - - 00S'2 005 00S'2 18L'T - 99 -
%18 Sov - - 00S'C 0052 00S'C S60'C - - -
%65 9Ty - - 000'0T 000°0T 000'0T v.8'S - 002 -
%0 §92'L6 - - §92'L6 §92'L6 S92'L6 - - - -
%9/ 90.'9 - - 009'L¢ 009'22 009'L¢ ¥68'0C - €22's 219'c
%L9 20L'LT - - 000'7S 000'vS 000'vS 862'9¢ - - 862'9¢
%GE L0¥'%0T - - Lv8'T9T L¥8'T9T Lv8'T9T ovy'LS - 10L'92 -
%66 862 - - 000'05 000'0S 000°'0S ZvL'6h - 280'€T 2eL'8
%.6 60E (000'9) - 000'0T 000°0T 000'S 169'6 86T - -
%ZY LYS'ET - - 005'€2 005'€2 005'€2 €56'6 8TL'T 658 625V
%EC 1€, - - 00%'6 00%'6 00%'6 69T 0€T 8T 965
%22 199'L2 - - 0S2'Se 052'SE 0S2'Se 685'L 289 216'c -
%2 8vv'16 (€2€'L9) (02) GET'GCE 590'G2E 218,92 189'€€C T6T'L £29'€C 019'€T
%v8 evy'e (00S'6T) - 00022 00022 00S'C /GG'8T TSV'T - -
%t 508'% - - 000'S 000'S 000'S S6T - - -

juads Bulureway 1509104 15829104 1509104 1SB29104 TA196pNng AdlA [eny EE] uer REYe]
1Se09.104 1Se28.104 ua1In) ua.1nd uand snolnald panoiddy
ua.4Ind % SUETNgle] ‘SA TA196png  "sA 1sedalod
panoiddy snoinald
19bpng alA [enjoy

"dx3 buitesadQ Jaylo B S82IAISS - TV.LOLENS
Xe % suoydaja ] - suoeduNWWo)  0Z6S
Alanaq pue abelsod G169
S99 9)ISU9/ / 19UJBI| - SUOeIIUNWWOD  OT6S
sosuadx3 buneladO snosue|[99sIN - 6685
uepnIS - uoelodsuell €685
S92I1M9S Abojouyoal /885
saImisans - 885
Wa)SAS uoewlou| JuspnisS 1885
S3JIAIBS UieaH Juspnis 0885
JUBWISSASSY JUapNIS 878G
Buninioay yeis  5/85
suods /85
$10JoNJISU| 19BU0D uoleaNnp [e1dads 6985
Juswdo|aAaQ [eUOISS3J0ld 810D UOWWOD 9985
Jayl0 - Juswdojanaq [euoissajold 7985
Juawdojana( [euoISS8jold €985
(panuooe jou) dx3 JA Joud  T98S
uononpouday pue bunuld  098S
soa |loJked /G685
Buniniday uspms pue bunaxieN  TS8S
s994 [efa7  Sv8S
JeaA T Uey) SSa7 sueoT - 1salelu] €8S
soasuadx3 Buisrelpuny 685
Bunuudisbuly - 9e85
sahjeusd pue saul4  €€85
sosuadx3 sdul pleld  0€8S
$994 WYBISIONO 10ISIA 285
S3AS 8L 028S
so94 [efo7 a3dS 8185
juswdojaaaq pleog €185
S92IMSS Ssaulsng 2185
sea4 bumueg 6085
$3l|quisssy 9089
$334 dAeASIUILPY  G08S
sbulurel] ated 089
S99 buunoddy  £08S
juswdinb3 18yl - 9oueuUBlUR pue sireday  LT9G
siendwo) - sdueudUR pue sifeday  9T9G
Bup|ing - aoueusjurey pue sireday  ST9S
way 0795
sosea uswdinbg G095
GESS
sol|ddns 7% sad1nIeS Bulusples ‘feuonuer  GTGS
J3Y)O - d2uURINSU|  OSYS
[euolssajoid - diysiaquis|N % send  SOES
Buibpo pue jeAelL 0225
slloL ‘Bunired ‘abea|IN - [9AeIL  GTES
S994 90UaI8UOD  0TZS
sasuadx3 bulresadQ 19YylO ® S92IAIRS

sal|ddng pue s)oog - 1Iv10149NS
sol|ddns 7 uawdinb3 ‘ainjuing paje|9y Woolisse|D UON  OEht
T swal paziendeduoN WOo0ISSe|D  £2hy

6T0CAd 094 JO sy
JUsWale]S aWoou|

Awapeay abenbue]

054



%759 97.'98.'C (€82'T9) 165'9¢ SE8'VIY'9 TEV'TLY'O 255'€8€'9 880'859'€ 8Y/.'vEY T8€'6SS TT0'909
(TL2'06) - - - - - T..'06 6ST'L 190'0T 679'G9
(856'9€) - - - - - 856'0E 6ST'L 190'0T GE8'TT
(0) - - - - - 0 - - -
(r18'€S) - - - - - YI8'€S - - YT8'€S
%S 9TS'v2S - - 000'GSS 000'GSS 000'GSS ¥87'0E - L6V'LT €6V
%0 000'GSS - - 000'GSS 000'SSS 000'GSS - - - -
(886'CT) - - - - - 886'CT - - €67
(L6Y'LT) - - - - - L6V'LT - L6V'LT -
Juads Bulureway 15803104 1Se03104 1se23.104 1Se%9.104 TA196png dLA [enioy CEE uer BE)
1823104 1Se28104 jua.1Ind L1IND L1IND snolnald panoiddy
ua.4Ind % SUETNgle] ‘SA TA196png  "sA 1sedalod
panoiddy snoinald
19bpng alA [enjoy

S3ASN3IdX3 TV1O0L

SMOIJINO 19Y10 - Tv10oldns
asuadx3 pazuobareoun 666/
buues|D 3r Aelodwal 8661
1saJ9MU| - 1g9p wie) Buo]  gey/
SMOJ}INO JBY10

uoljeldaidaq  AejinQ [eyded - TV1OL9NS
uoneoaidad 0069
sbuip|ing jo aswanoidw 7 sbuiping 0029
SIS JO Juswanoldwi ® S8US  00T9
uoleroaideq % Aeino [ended

6T0CAd G940 sV
juswalels awoou|

Awapeoy abenbue

055



06T'985'S /€0'/G9'S  LETWYI'S 122'20V'S _ 676'622'9 Z97'68E'S  E€ST'E88'S 850'2G6'S _ 80T%9S'S Z6€'680'G __ 8£0'0L0°'S €8T'Zri'S ysed buipuz

- - - (992'996) - - - - - - - - sayiqer Jayio

- - - - - - (80v'6L) - - - - - (wiaL Buo) sjqefed sueo

- - - - - 8YE'€z G68'TZ 19/'ze v88'ce 692'€C 866'02 (¥89°90T) (eg2'201) siayoeal 1o} yoegpjoysawwns

- - - (922'82) ¥2S'ST 0v0'LT 220'€T (981'2) (921°2) (92629) 8GT'CS (LT1'1ET) Jea) Juaung - ajgeked sunodoy

- - - (9%9'9€) - - - - - - - LT'vP) S[eniody Jea Iold - sasuadx3

0529y 0S2'9Y 0529y 0S2'9TY - - - - - - - - slessy paxi4

- - - - - - - - - 22€'89 - (508°2) BESSVAEIe]

- - - 9ET'SE - - 08€'9T G60'6C TrS'L6T z8€'8L - 756'€98 S[ENIODY IBIA IOl - SANUSASY
98€'698 2€0'188 (960°2TT) (T51°€€) 99/'S6T (9zt'Lv7e) ST9'T08 (Gz9'ees) (299'TY) LST'8EE 080'952 (z2€°08) (619°27€) (912'602) (mojano) mopul ysed bunesado
(Lev'v9) GE8'YY'9  086'0Y9 086079 086'079 £12'826 8v.'vey T8E'655 TT0'909 €ST 061 196'8¢S 250'€6 6€5'02E 8€z'SeT S3ISNIAXT TVLOL
0) - - - - (122'06) 6GT'L 190'0T 6v9'S9 - (2t 443 - 168'L SMOIANO 18410
(r8r'0g) 000'SSS 052'9r 0S2'9r 052'9r 0S2'9TY - L6V'LT €6E'Y G6S'8 - - - - uoperoaidaq ' Aepno ended
€96'€ ZEV'TLE'T 005'99T 005°99T 005'99T €97'0LT €66'vS 9TO'TET TZT'0ET 8TT'9L TZY'20T 076'69 8zT'LL 699'95 sasuadx3 Buiesado J8UI0 ¥ SBIINIBS
- GET'GeE 29822 298'2e 29822 298'2e T6T'L €29'ce 0T9'E€T 85T'8T 086'L2 9/1'92 S6E'VS 256'79 se||ddns % syoog
(918'S) 297'650'T 691'88 691'88 691'88 0vz'z6 000°29 GL9'V6 025'GeT 45472 0€5'00T 986'60T ST8'v8 66505 swauag aakojdwz
(210'19) €209 259'98 259'98 259'98 259'98 €96'L9 092'95 TE8'0F 8718 77089 L9v'29 51809 osv'Le seleles payisse|D
216'8T €€0'2LE'C  LPS0ET L¥5'0€2 115'0€2 L¥5'0€2 Tyy'0ge vie'9ze 188'Gee 125'0€2 SeT'0ET TLL'€TT LGT'EY G902 salle[es pajesyiiad

S3SNIdX3
056'708 998'Gee’.  v88'€eS 625209 917,'9€8 178089 €9€'9€2'T 952'9¢ YrE'Y9S 60€'828 110'S8L 089°ZT¥ 126'C 125'ST INNIAIY TVLIOL
- 000'0Z 0002 000'L 000'L (608°€) €86't - 02921 90.'22 €5e'L LST'S 134 - sel9 % Buisrespund
- 00€'08€ 16209 162'09 16209 8T.L'69T 968'S L€S'T zsee ¥§L'y (028'T2) zLLzE 088'C 0TS'T anuaAsy 8207 JBYIO
[elraraas 192'626 9T0'TE 188'T9 996'T.L 607'2€ 502'S8 6TZ'ST 9zE vy 09Y'LET 225'692 TT0'%T - 10T anussy 8els Jaulo
vv€'68 0S2'v82 - 1822S €95'9¢ (£02'9€) 28106 - 0052 185'6Y - - - - anuanay [esapad
0LE'€LS G50'299's  T.S'Sew 1.6'Ger 126'099 S0Z'6TS LET'0S0'T - 965205 €08'€T9 ZrT'0ES 0%209€ - - QUEIENIEEE o)}

INNIAIY

1€0°259'S LETYYY'S  TeT'Tov's 6v6'622'9  29v'68E'S €ST'€88'S  850'2S6'S 80T'V9S'S  T6E'680°'G 8€0'0L0'S  €8T'ZYY'S  ¥BL'ELO'S ysed Buluuibeg

adueeg 1sedaloH 1sedalo 1sedaloH 1sedaloq sleny sleny sleny sleny seny sleny sleny sleny
Bujureway 15823104 ung Rew 1dy reN [*EE] uer 23Q NON 190 das bny Inc

15899104 7 S[enY
61-8T0C

6TOCAd 094 JO sV
1Se08104 yseD Ajyiuop

Awapeoy abenbue

056



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: March 22, 2019

Subject: February 2019 Check Register

] Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:
X] Conference/Action

] Action

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation:

Agenda Item# IVC

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the February 2019 check register.

Documents Attached:
1. February 2019 Check Register

February 2019

Abstain
Absent

Members )
< zZ

Zamora,

Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Ruiz, Nadeen

Bacsafra,
Jennifer
Petree, Kathy
Gomez,
Lourdez
Yafiez
Gutierrez,
Adriana
Campos, Perla

Jauregui,
Gemma

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 3.19.2019

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
() MOU, pages

057



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunién: 22 de marzo de 2019

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria: febrero 2019

[JArticulo de informacion

[|Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
[IConferencia (solo para discutir)
[]Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado:

X]Conferencia/Accion

[ ]Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Agenda Articulo# IVC

Recomendacion: El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe los registros de la

cuenta bancaria del mes de febrero del 2019.

Documentos adjuntos:

1. Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de febrero del 2019

febrero 2019

Miembros

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Zamora,
Erandi

Campa,
Aracely

Ruiz, Nadeen

Bacsafra,
Jennifer

Petree, Kathy

GOmez,
Lourdez

Yafiez

Adriana

Gutierrez,

Campos, Perla

Jauregui,
Gemma

Totales:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min.
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar
Fecha: 03.19.2019

058

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) Laconstitucién, paginas
() MOU, paginas___




Language Academy of Sacramento

Check Register
February 2019
Check Date | Check Number Vendor Inv Description (Bill) Amount

2/15/2019 7507 123 Andres kinder/1st grade field trip - 2/19/19 600.00
2/15/2019 7508 America's Battle of the Books Battle of the books membership 120.00
2/15/2019 7509 Capitol Elementary SPED Nonpublic School 2,998.12
2/15/2019 7510 CircleUp Education LLC Professional Development 875.00
2/15/2019 7511 Supported Life Institute Student SPED Services 149.63
2/15/2019 7512 Department of Justice fingerprinting apps 222.00
2/15/2019 7513 Diverse Network Associates, Inc. (CatapultkK12) Webhosting 990.00
2/15/2019 7514 Fagen, Friedman & Fulfrost LLP SPED Legal counsel 4,500.00
2/15/2019 7515 Felix, Elizabeth Reimb: ASES materials 7.54
2/15/2019 7516 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Co. Sped supplies 85.64
2/15/2019 7517 JCL Electronics, LLC Technology supplies, Tech service hours 12/2018-1/31/2019 3,580.59
2/15/2019 7518 K12 Health Student Sped Services 1,264.00
2/15/2019 7519 Law Office of Jennifer McQuarrie Legal counsel 1,287.00
2/15/2019 7520 Learning Solutions Student SPED Services 7,797.53
2/15/2019 7521 Pedro Leon Reimb: Classroom libraries/Materials 272.65
2/15/2019 7522 Lincoln National Life Insurance Company Health Benefits (Mar2019) 4,340.88
2/15/2019 7523 Brenda Luna Reimb: Classroom materials/Student Council Materials 699.27
2/15/2019 7524 Michael's Transportation Service Daily bus route 3,575.00
2/15/2019 7525 Neumann LTD Transportation - MS Field trip 1/29/19, 1/31/19, 5/1-5/3/19 11,134.40
2/15/2019 7526 Ana Novoa Reimb: Classroom materials 104.06
2/15/2019 7527 Occupational Therapy for Children Student Sped Services 450.00
2/15/2019 7528 Office Depot Office supplies, Teacher ink, Classroom material 2,337.75
2/15/2019 7529 Pantoja, Ariana Reimb: Colibri materials 61.69
2/15/2019 7530 c/o Ascensus ERIAS Reporting 745.00
2/15/2019 7531 Scholastic Reading Club Classroom Libraries 236.00
2/15/2019 7532 Scholastic Reading Club Classroom library 68.50
2/15/2019 7533 School Specialty Inc. Sped supplies 132.62
2/15/2019 7534 Squar Milner LLP Annual Tax return 1,495.00
2/15/2019 7535 Cynthia Suarez Conference Travel, Membership fees, Prof Dev material 347.79
2/15/2019 7536 SupplyWorks Custodial supplies 2,747.56
2/15/2019 7537 Sutter Health Plus Health Benefits (Mar2019) 10,903.95
2/15/2019 7538 Tejada, Elias Reimb: Enrichment materials 11.65
2/15/2019 7539 Threshold Office supplies 230.00
2/15/2019 7540 Western Health Advantage Health Benefits (Mar2019) 8,166.40

Total 72,537.22

059




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Item# IVD

Board Meeting Date: March 22, 2019

Subject: Bylaws/Policy

] Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
X] Conference/Action

] Action

Committee: Bylaws/Policy — Zamora, Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Campa, Heredia, Gutiérrez, de Ledn, Bersola,
Morales

Information: The committee met on Thursday, March 4t for their regular monthly meeting to discuss 1)
Board Elections and Nominations Timeline, and 2) Bylaws. The committee will continue to review the bylaws
next month.

Recommendation: The committee recommends that the board approve the attached Board Election
Timeline.

Documents Attached:
1. Governing Board Election Timeline

Timeline

Members

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Zamora,
Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Ruiz, Nadeen

Bacsafra,
Jennifer
Petree, Kathy
Gomez,
Lourdez
Yafiez
Gutierrez,
Adriana
Campos, Perla

Jauregui,
Gemma

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Committee ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 3.19.2019 () MOU, pages

060



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

=

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunién: 22 de marzo de 2019

Tema: Estatutos/Poéliza

[JArticulo de informacion
[]Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
[IConferencia (solo para discutir)

[]Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado:

X]Conferencia/Accion
[JAccion

Agenda Articulo# IVD

Comité: Estatutos/Péliza — Zamora, Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Campa, Heredia, Gutiérrez, de Ledn, Bersola, Morales

Informacién: El comité se reunio el 4 de marzo donde se dirigi6 a los siguientes temas: 1) Linea cronoldgica
para elecciones de la mesa directiva y 2) Estatutos. EI comité seguira revisando los estatutos el mes que entra.

Recomendacioén: El comité recomienda que la mesa directiva aprueba la linea cronoldgica adjunta.

Documentos adjuntos:
1. Linea Cronoldgica de elecciones para la mesa directiva

Linea Cronoldégica

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Miembros

Zamora,
Erandi
Campa,
Aracely

Ruiz, Nadeen
Bacsafra,
Jennifer
Petree, Kathy
Goémez,
Lourdez
Yarfiez
Gutierrez,
Adriana
Campos, Perla
Jauregui,
Gemma
Totales:

Tiempo estimado para la presentaciéon: 15 min
Entregado por: Committee
Fecha: 03.19.2019

061

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) Laconstitucion, paginas
() MOU, paginas___




Governing Board Election Timeline

Community Board Member Election Timeline (Plan A)

Step | Action Approximate Dates
1 Application Due Date Monday, April 22"
2 Governing Board Meeting to Friday, April 26t at 5:30pm
include Candidate interview
3 Community Town Hall Tuesday, April 30t at 8:45am and 5:30pm
4 Elections Tuesday, April 30t — Friday, May 10%" (or
17th)
5 Election Announcement Friday, May 315t

Community Board Member Election Timeline (Plan B)

Step

Action

Approximate Dates

1

Application Due Date

Tuesday, April 30t

2 Special Governing Board Tuesday, May 7™ at 5:30pm
Meeting to include Candidate
Interview
3 Community Town Hall Wednesday, May 8" at 8:45am and 5:30pm
4 Elections Wednesday, May 8" — Friday, May 17t
5 Election Announcement Friday, May 315t

062




Governing Board Election Timeline

Parent* Board Member Election Timeline (Plan A)

*2 vacancies for parent board members

Step | Action Approximate Dates

1 Application Due Date Monday, April 22"

2 Community Town Hall Tuesday, April 30t at 8:45am and 5:30pm

3 Elections Tuesday, April 30t — Friday, May 10%" (or
17th)

4 Election Announcement Friday, May 31°

Parent* Board Member Election Timeline (Plan B)

*2 vacancies for parent board members

Step | Action Approximate Dates

1 Application Due Date Tuesday, April 30th

2 Community Town Hall Wednesday, May 8™ at 8:45am and 5:30pm
3 Elections Wednesday, May 8™ — Friday, May 17t

4 Election Announcement Friday, May 31%

Staff (Certificated) Board Member Election Timeline

Step | Action Approximate Dates

1 Application Due Date Friday, May 3™

2 Elections Friday, May 13™ — Friday, May 24"
3 Election Announcement Friday, May 315t

063




Language Academy of Sacramento
Governing Board of Directors

Board Representative 20200

The Governing Board of the Language Academy of Sacramento is seeking for one (1) candidate
for each of the Community and Staff Representative Positions, and two (2) Parent Representative
Positions. The term of the office will be from July 1, 2019 until June 30, 2022. This important
position serves to ensure the Language Academy of Sacramento’s mission is fulfilled.

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: 1. Utilize bilingualism and biliteracy
(Spanish and English) to achieve academic excellence and apply skills in real-world situations and diverse
settings. (BILITERACY), 2. Develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for
themselves and others. (CONFIDENCE AND LIFE SKILLS), and 3. Demonstrate leadership skills in
order to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking skills to solve problems, promote
social justice, and create change in society. (LEADERSHIP AND CRITICAL THINKING)

In support of the school’s mission, the Governing Board’s responsibilities encompass the
following: 1) preparing for and attending one monthly 4-5 hour evening meeting and two
committee meetings a month estimated at two hours each, 2) during Governing Board and
committee meetings: setting organizational policies, 3) designing long-range and strategic plans
that fulfill the school’s mission; and 4) monitoring the school’s overall operational needs and
overseeing proper allocations of the school’s financial and human resources.

If you are interested in this challenging and vital position, please submit a current resume and
your Declaration of Candidacy for Governing Board Representative (see below) to the Language
Academy of Sacramento, 2850 49* Street, Sacramento, CA 95817. Note for Community and
Parent Representatives positions only: Individuals employed by LAS within the last 60 months are
not eligible for candidacy.

IMPORTANT DATES

All candidate declaration and resume must be received at the school no later than
Monday, April 22, 2019 by SPM

For Community Representative Candidates

¢ Interviews will be on Friday, April 26, 2019 at 5:30PM

+»+ Town Hall Meeting for candidates will be held on Tuesday, April 30, 2019
at 8:45AM and 5:30PM

% All stakeholder votes will be received by Friday, May 10, 2019 by 4500PM)

+ New Community Representative Board member will be announced by Friday,

May 31, 2019

For Parent Representative Candidates

+ Town Hall Meeting for candidates will be held on Tuesday, April 30,2019
at 8:45AM and 5:30PM

¢ All stakeholder votes will be received by Friday, May 10, 2019 by 4:00PM

+ New Parent Representative Board member will be announced by Friday,
May 31, 2019

Please direct your information or any questions regarding this application to Teejay Bersola via email at tbersola@lasac.info.
064


mailto:tbersola@lasac.info
tbersola
Highlight

tbersola
Highlight

tbersola
Highlight


Job Description, Member of the Board of Directors

Board members are expected to serve the community of the Language Academy of Sacramento
Charter School by ensuring that there is competent leadership and adequate resources available
to accomplish the school’s mission. Collectively, board members understand that they are
responsible to ensure that the school’s education program and operations are aligned with the
school’s charter and bylaws as well as all applicable laws and regulations. In addition, the board
is responsible for ensuring the school’s fiscal health and ensuring that fiscal systems, procedures,
and processes are in place. Members of the Board of Directors are expected to be available to
participate in committees and at board meetings as fully informed members.

Specifically, board members must:

10.

Attend and actively participate in all regularly scheduled board meetings, arriving on time
and remaining until the meeting is ended. Members will be allowed two (2) absences due

to emergencies per fiscal year. It is mandatory for all members to attend all special Board
meetings. Board members will make every attempt to schedule special meetings at a time

when all Board members can be present.

Prepare for meetings by reading the board packet and by being ready to discuss with an
open mind the issues at hand. In addition, Board members will be responsible for the
information shared during any Board meetings for which they have been absent.

Participate on two active board committees- attending committee meetings and
contributing to the accomplishment of the committee goals. Teacher board representatives
will participate in only one active board committee. Members will be allowed two (2)
absences from committee meetings due to emergencies per fiscal year. It is mandatory for
all directors to attend all special committee meetings. Board members will make every
attempt to schedule special meetings at a time when all Board members can be present.

Advocate on behalf of Language Academy of Sacramento Charter School, to promote
high academic achievement, the views of the school, and to secure funding and other
support for the organization.

During Board votes, Directors shall subordinate individual agendas, and agendas of the
member’s constituency to the goals of the entity.

Share information from committee meetings and board meetings with member’s
constituencies. Board members will share said information from the point of view of the
Board. If a Board member states her or his opinion about a Board matter, it will be
clearly stated as such. In sharing information from committee meetings and board
meetings, Board members will share the appropriate sections of the latest minutes,
committee or board deliberations, resolution, and decisions taken by the Board.

Follow the board norms.
Keep closed session board discussions and reports confidential.

Provide input into the strategic plan and monitor the organization’s progress towards
achieving established goals.

Keep abreast of charter school issues through research, reading, and attendance at
workshops.

065



CODE OF ETHICS FOR GOVERNING MEMBERS

As a Governing Board member of the Language Academy of Sacramento, I shall promote the
best interests of the School as a whole and, to that end, shall adhere to the following ethical
standards:

Equity in Attitude

. I will be fair, just, and impartial in all my decisions and actions.

. I will accord others the respect I wish for myself.

. I will encourage expressions of different opinions and listen with an open mind to others’
ideas.

Trustworthiness In Stewardship

. I will be accountable to the public by representing School policies, programs, priorities,
and progress accurately.

. I will be responsive to the community by seeking its involvement in School affairs and by
communicating its priorities and concerns.

. I will work to ensure prudent and accountable use of School resources.

. I will make no personal promise or take private action that may compromise my

performance or my responsibilities.

Honor In Conduct

. I will tell the truth.

. I will share my views while working for consensus.

. I will respect the majority decision as the decision of the Governing Board.

. I will base my decisions on fact rather than supposition, opinion, or public favor.

Integrity Of Character

. I will refuse to surrender judgment to any individual or group at the expense of the
School as a whole.

. I will consistently uphold all applicable laws, rules, policies, and governance procedures.

. I will not disclose information that is confidential by law or that will needlessly harm the
School if disclosed.

Commitment To Service

. I will focus my attention on fulfilling the Board’s responsibilities

. I will diligently prepare for and attend Board meetings.

. I will avoid personal involvement in activities the Board has delegated to the School
Leadership.

. I will seek continuing education that will enhance my ability to fulfill my duties
effectively.

Student-Centered Focus
. I will be continuously guided by what is best for all students of the School.

066



Language Academy of Sacramento
Declaration of Candidacy for the Governing Board Representative

Deadline: Monday, April 22, 2019
Send it via email or in person by 5:00PM

Declaration of Candidacy for Governing Board: (Please choose one)
OCommunity Representative OParent Representative OStaff Representative

I , am announcing my candidacy for the Governing Board
Representative position.

I believe I am qualified for this position because: (maximum 100 words)

My priorities for the LAS Governing Board are: (maximum 100 words)

Other comments: (maximum 50 words)

*Please attach a current resume

I am aware that if I am voted in as a member of the LAS Governing Board, I must commit to:

¢ Attending the Governing Board’s monthly (and occasionally more frequent) meetings.

¢ Attending the Governing Board retreats.

¢ Attending assigned committee meetings.

¢ Parent Representative Only— Attending monthly Parent Council and Parent Association Meetings

¢ Attending trainings and/or workshops (in addition to those offered during Board meetings) so as to learn the roles
and responsibilities of Charter School Board members

*For Community Candidates: By signing this document, I certify that in the last 60 months I have NOT been a
parent/guardian of a matriculated student at LAS, and I have not been a paid employee or consultant of the school.

Print Name Signature Date

067



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Mesa Directiva

Representante de la Mesa Directiva sz

La Mesa Directiva de la Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento est4 en busca de un (1) candidato para cada una
de las posiciones de Representantes de la Comunidad y de Personal, y dos (2) de Padres. El plazo de las
posiciones sera desde el 1 de julio, 2019 hasta el 30 de junio, 2022. Estas posiciones importantes serviran
para asegurar que la mision de la Academia de Idiomas se cumpla.

Mision: La mision de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: 1. Utilizan el
conocimiento académico y habilidades bilingties (espafiol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos
entornos (ALFABETIZACION BILINGUE). 2. Desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva, orgullo,
confianza y respeto por si mismos y otros (CONFIANZA Y HABILIDADES DE LA VIDA). 3. Demuestran
habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre comunidades y aplicar habilidades de
pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio en la sociedad
(LIDERAZGO Y PENSAMIENTO CRiTICO)

En apoyo a la mision escolar, las responsabilidades de la Mesa Directiva abarcan lo siguiente: 1) preparacién y
asistencia a una reunion mensual de la Mesa Directiva (duracion de 4-5 horas) y dos reuniones mensuales con
comités escolares (duracién de 2 horas); 2) durante las reuniones de la Mesa Directiva y comités: establecer
polizas organizativas; 3) disefio de planes estratégicos a largo plazo que cumplen con la mision escolar; y 4)
monitoreo de las necesidades operativas generales de la escuela y supervisar las asignaciones apropiadas de los
recursos financieros y humanos de la escuela.

Si usted estd interesado en esta posicion desafiante y vital, favor de entregar un curriculum actual y su
Declaracion de Candidatura como Representante de la Mesa Directiva (véase abajo) a la Academia de
Idiomas de Sacramento, 2850 49" Street, Sacramento, CA 95817. Nota para puestos de representantes de la
comunidad y padres solamente: Los individuos previamente empleados con LAS en los Gltimos 60 meses no
son elegibles para candidatura.

FECHAS IMPORTANTES
Declaracion y curriculum de todo candidato debe ser recibido a la escuela a mas tardar el
lunes, 22 de abril del 2019 a las 5PM.

Para Candidatos de Representantes de la Comunidad
«» Las entrevistas seran el viernes, 26 de abril del 2019 a las 5:30PM
+« La Reunion Publica para candidatos seré el martes, 30 de abril del 2019 a las 8:45AM y 5:30PM
+«+ Todos los votos seran recibidos a mas tardar el viernes, 10 de mayo del 2019 a las/4:00PM
« El nuevo Representante de Comunidad en la Mesa Directiva se anunciaran a mas tardar el viernes, 31
de mayo del 2019
Para Candidatos de Representantes de Padres
+ La Reunion Publica para candidatos seréa el martes, 30 de abril del 2019 a las 8:45AM y 5:30PM
%+ Todos los votos seran recibidos a mas tardar el viernes, 10 de abril del 2019 a las/4:00PM
+«+ EIl nuevo Representante de Padres en la Mesa Directiva se anunciara a mas tardar el lunes, viernes, 31
de mayo del 2019

Favor de dirigir su informacion o preguntas en relacion a esta solicitud a Teejay Bersola por correo electronico a thersola@lasac.info.

068


mailto:tbersola@lasac.info
tbersola
Highlight

tbersola
Highlight


Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Declaracién de Candidatura para el Representante de la Mesa Directiva

Fecha limite: lunes, 22 de abril del 2019

Entregar por correo electronico o en persona a mds tardar a las 5:00 PM

Declaracion de Candidatura para la Mesa Directiva: (por favor elija uno)

ORepresentante de la comunidad  [DRepresentante de padres ORepresentante de personal

Yo, , estoy anunciando mi candidatura para la posicidon de
Representante de la Mesa Directiva.

Yo creo que estoy calificado/a para esta posicidn porque: (limite 100 palabras)

Mis prioridades para la Mesa Directiva de LAS son: (limite 100 palabras)

Otros comentarios: (limite 50 palabras)

* Adjunte un curriculum actual
Estoy consciente de que si soy elegido como miembro de la Mesa Directiva de LAS, debo comprometerme a:

¢ Asistir a las juntas mensuales (y ocasionalmente mas frecuentes) de la Mesa Directiva.

¢ Asistir a los retiros de la Mesa Directiva.

¢ Asistir a las reuniones del comité asignado.

¢ Representante de Padres Solamente - Asistir a las juntas del Concilio de Padres y de la Asociacidén de Padres

¢ Asistir a entrenamientos y/o talleres (ademas de los ofrecidos durante las juntas de la Mesa) para conocer las
funciones y responsabilidades de los miembros de la Mesa Escolar Charter

# Para candidatos de la comunidad: Al firmar, certifico que en los Gltimos 60 meses, no he sido padre/guardian
de un alumno matriculado en LAS y que no he sido empleado o consultor pagado por la escuela.

Escribir nombre en letra de molde Firma Fecha

069



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# VB
Board Meeting Date: March 22, 2019

Subject: Finance Committee

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

LXOO00

Finance Committee Members: M. Pérez, A. Hubbell, G. Castafieda, X. Macias, E. de Leon, J. Morales. Board
members present A. Campa, L. Gomez

Summary: The Finance Committee met on Friday, March 15, 2019. The following is a summary of the discussion that
took place at the meetings:

1) Reviewed Financial Summary highlights of activity through January 2019
a) Transfer of funds was recommend between line items. Revision do not impact operating income.
2) Reviewed preliminary 2019-2020 Budget
a) Funding Drivers
b) Stakeholder feedback
i) Staff - Shared
ii) Parent — Pending
iii) Student — Pending
¢) Next Steps: Review stakeholder feedback and forward to appropriate committee for review and further
development.
3) Revised Phase 1 Construction Estimated Budget and schedule

Recommendation:
None at this time. Committee will continue to fine tune the budget with a preliminary read at the April Board Meeting.
Final Budget must be approved no later than June 30, 2019.

Documents Attached:
1. Budget Code Transfers
2. Preliminary Budget 2019-2020
3. Phase 1 Estimated Budget

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 03.19.2019 () MOU, pages

070



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo # VB
Fecha de la Reunidn: March 22, 2019

Tema: Comite de finanzas

[JArticulo de informacién

[]Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[IConferencia (solo para discutir)

[IConferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
[X]Conferencia/Accion

[_JAccién

Comité: M. Pérez, A. Hubbell, G. Castafieda, X. Macias, E. de Leodn, J. Morales. Miembros de la Mesa presentes A.
Campa, L. Gomez

Resumen: ElI Comité de Finanzas se reunid el viernes 15 de marzo de 2019. A continuacidn se presenta un resumen de la
discusion que tuvo lugar en las reuniones:

1) Resumen del resumen financiero revisado de la actividad hasta enero de 2019
a) Se recomendd la transferencia de fondos entre articulos. Las revisiones no impactan los ingresos operativos.
2) Presupuesto preliminar revisado 2019-2020
a) Conductores de financiacion
b) Comentarios de las partes interesadas
i) Personal - Compartido
ii) Padre - Pendiente
iii) Estudiante - Pendiente
¢) Proximos pasos: Revisar los comentarios de las partes interesadas y enviarlos al comité apropiado para su
revision y desarrollo.
3) Revision del Presupuesto estimado de construccion Fase 1 y horario

Recomendacion:
Ninguno en este momento. El comité continuara ajustando el presupuesto con una lectura preliminar en la reunion de la
Mesa de abril. EI presupuesto final debe ser aprobado a més tardar el 30 de junio de 2019.

Documentos adjunto:

1. Transferencias de codigo de presupuesto
2. Presupuesto preliminar 2019-2020

3. Presupuesto estimado de la Fase 1

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 15 min Paginas pertinentes en
Entregado por: School Leadership (') La constitucion, paginas
Fechas: 03.19.2019 () MOU, paginas

071



00005 v8e‘ee 0 lue]jnsuo)-sainiiisqns 8509
000°TT+ 08T‘€ 000°T $994 |e897 Q3dS 6189
0009+ €LT0C 0502 sa1|ddng 13 s|elIdleA [BUOIIDNJISU| SZEY
000V T+ 7SL'SY v¥79'vS S|eliale|A adua4ajay J3Yl0 § $H00g (0[014 7
000°0¢- LTT'6C L6'TS S|eliale|Al B|Nd1IND 310D 1 S)00QIX3 | panolddy 00TV
000°0S- 065°8¢€ 00668 ||oJAed-a1n1sqns €0TT
9po)
uolsiney pasodoud s|jenyy p2128png uondisaqg 198png

4B9A |edSl4 6T0C-8TOC

SUOISINDY pa1sa33ng

ojusweudes jo Awapedry adensue

072



%VET %9€ET %LET %8ET %0vT %<CYT sasuadx3 Jo o, B Sk 9oueleg pun4
2Lt €0¢ €0¢ 9ee 98¢ 28Y'T vay Jad awoou| Bujyessado
¥9.'CT 09v'2T 0TT'2T €28'TT €0S'TT 1G2'TT Vvayv Jod sasuadx3 [ejoL
9€6'2T €9/2'2T €TV'2T 850'2T 68L'TT 6eL'eT Vvay 1ad anuansy [e1oL
06€'876'6 GOE'878'6 920296 258'S67'6 797'85€'6 8TECHL 6 doueleg pund buipus
¥20'00T 6€€'9LT Y.T'9LT G80'LET 6Y1'99T 865'TS8 awoou| Buresado
G9E£'818'6 920'2.9'6 258'G6Y'6 19/'85€'6 8TE'Z6T'6 ozL'ove's (panpny) souereg Buluuibag
wawnsnipy upny
G9E'818'6 920'2.9'6 258'G6Y'6 19/'85€'6 8TE'Z6T'6 ozL'ovE's (panpneun) souejeg Buluuibag
aouejeg pun4
%20'00T 6€€9/T /T 9/T G80'LET 6V 99T 865158 SWooU] bunesdo
€18'02Y'L G20'vie'L 006'0%0°2 2.9'e/8'9 689'/89'9 122'0L7'9 sasuadx3 [elo0L
- - - - - - SMOJANO 4810
000'GSS 000'GSS 000'GSS 000'GSS 000'GSS 000'GSS uoneraidag
16L'ver'T GS6'86E'T 819'2/E'T 9zL'ove'T 00¢'cee'T Z8T'T9E'T sainypuadx3 Bunesado J8YIO pue SBJINIBS
900'60€ L¥6'20€ 100'.62 €8T'T6¢ ¥.1'582 §G8'€ee sa)iddns pue s3oog
950'Z€T'S 22T'/86'Y G/2'9T8'Y €9/'089't 910'G2S'Y ¥8T'0€C'Y siyauag pue uofresuadwo)
sasuadx3
1€8'02S'L €9¢'0ey'L ¥,0°L12'L 15/'0T0'L 8€T'¥S8'9 618'T2E'L anuanay [ejoL
000'SS 000'SS 000'SS 000'SS 000'GS 000'0L sjueso pue Buisielpund
00€'9Y 00€'9Y 00€'9Y 00€'9Y 00€'9Y 00€'08¢ sanuanay [e20]
6€.'06S 6€.'06S 6€.L'06S 6€.'06S T€9'06S ¥12'G26 senuanay arel1s Jaylo
529'.8¢ §29'.8¢ 529'.8¢ §29'.8¢ 052'.82 052'v82 anuanay [elapad
€LT'TYS'9 669'0v71'9 0T¥'LE2'9 €60'T€0'9 156'7/8'S G50'299'S wawsaug 4401
anuanay
AYVANNS
suonduwnssy v2-£202 €2-2202 221202 T2-0202 02-6T02 61-8T02
‘ 9 Jea A G Jea A ¥ les A € Jea A 2 Jea A T Jea A

6TOCA4 98Q JO sV
uonoalold reak-nny

Awapeoy abenbue

073



%2

%2

%2

%2

%2

6.1 6.1 6.1 6.1 6.1 6.1
%0 %0 %0 %0 %0

%S¢ %S¢ %S¢ %S¢ %S¢

L€ L€ L€ LE LE S€
LL LL LL LL LL S

- - - - € ve
0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 0S¢ 6v¢
1414 1414 1414 1414 1414 [4:14
494 494 494 494 494 061
cT9 cT9 cT9 cT9 cT9 609
7’185 7’185 7’185 7’185 7’185 8'V.S
¥'eet ¥'aet ¥'qet ¥'aet ¥'set 9'TCT
7881 7881 7881 7881 7881 7881
6°L9¢ 6°L9¢ 6°L9¢ 6°L9¢ 6°L9¢ T'699¢
%056 %056 %056 %0'S6 %0'S6 %0'S6
%056 %056 %056 %0'S6 %0'S6 %0'S6
%056 %056 %056 %056 %056 %056
%056 %056 %056 %0'S6 %0'S6 %0'S6
c19 ¢19 c19 ¢19 ¢19 S09
¢eT ceT ceT ¢eT ¢eT 8¢T
86T 86T 86T 86T 86T 86T
8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 8¢ 6.¢
suondwnssy ¥2-€20¢ €¢-2e0e ¢e-1¢0¢e Te-0c0e 0¢-610¢ 61-810¢
: 9 les A G les A 2 LEIN € les A C les A T les A

aley uonepu| asuadx3 ynejeq
sKep |00yos Jo #
sasealou| Aed pauisse|D
sasealou| Aed pajeayia)
slayoea |
s314

uoljew.ou| |0o0yds

SjuapnIS MaN

(savdivo) 13 #

(Savd1vD) youn paonpay % 88ld #

(savdvo) paredydnpun #

(9129 9 pateslidnpun 1o}) uawW||oIUT SAVATVO
uolrew.oju] aiydesbowaqg

vav eyl
8-L
9v
€M
vav

% VAV abelany
8-L
9
fou]
% vav

pajjoiuz feioL

8L

9

o
Arewwns juswijoiugy

suondwnssy Aa)

6TOCA4 98Q JO sV
uonoalold reak-nny

Awapeoy abenbue

074



1€8°025'L €9€°0¢y'L v.0°.T2'L /G/'0T0°L 8ET' 589 618'TCE L
000°SS 000°SS 000°SS 000°SS 000°SS 000°0L
000'Ge 000'Ge 000'G2 000'Ge 000'Ge 000°0%
000'ST 000'ST 000'ST 000'ST 000'ST 000'ST
000'GT 000'GT 000'GT 000'GT 000'GT 000'GT
00€'9Y 00€'9Y 00€'9Y 00€'9Y 00€'9Y 00€'08€
- - - - - 000'7€E
000'S 000'S 000'S 000'S 000'S 000'S
000'GT 000'GT 000'GT 000'GT 000'GT 000'GT
000'9 000'9 000'9 000'9 000'9 000'9
000°L 000°L 000°L 000°L 000°L 000°L
00€'T 00€'T 00€'T 00€'T 00€'T 00€'T
000'2T 000'2T 000'2T 000'2T 000'2T 000'2T
62065 62065 62065 62065 T€9'06S v12'S26
008€9T 008°€9T 008€9T 008€9T 008€9T 008€9T
- - - - - ¥80'6T¢2
- - - - - 09.'6T
909'8TT 909'8TT 909'8TT 909'8TT 909'8TT 20S'TTT
v61'6 v61'6 v61'6 v61'6 98¢'6 8.2'S0T
0v8'86¢ 0v8'86¢ 0v8'86¢ 0v8'86¢ 0v8'86¢ 020'00€
- - - - - TLL'S
529'/8¢ 529'/8¢ 529'/8¢ 529'/8¢ 062’82 0G2'v8¢
000°0T 000°0T 000°0T 000°0T 000°0T 000°0T
gee'ee gee'ee gee'ee gee'ee gee'ee gee'ee
68L'LLT 68L'LLT 68L'LLT 68L'LLT 68L'LLT 68L'LLT
005'9L 00S'9L 005'9L 00S'9L GZ1'9L Ger'el
€LT'TYS9 669079 0T¥'LE29 €60'TE0'9 156'7/8'S 550'299'S
€2EVYT'T €ZEVYT'T €2EVYT'T €ZEVYT'T €ZEVYT'T YEC'TET'T
1G2'8LL 1G2'8LL 1G2'8LL 162'8LL 1G2'8LL GGE'69.
€65'8T9'Y 6TT'8TS'Y 0e8'VIE'Y €15'80T'Y 11€'256'€ 99¥'19.'¢
suondunssy v2-£202 €2-2202 221202 12-0202 02-6102 61-8102
N 9 Jea A G Jea A ¥ les A € Jea A 2 Jea A T Jea A

INN3IAIY TV1OL

sjuel9 pue buisielpund - Tv1019NS
Buisrelpuny €088
aJeAlld - suoieuod  Z0Ss
Sjuared - suopjeuoq 1088
sjuel9 pue Buisreipung

aNuUaAay [e207 - TVLOL1dNS
S|00YdS 1apey Jo S1OUISIg WOl S1ajsuel} 18Yl0 |IY - 8.8
BNUBASY 807 J8YIO IV 6698
sduL plelid €698
SjoeNuoD pue sad4  0/98
1salalul 0998
Saes asipueyoldN  8£98
swliojun  9£98
anuanay [e207]

9NUdA3Y 8els J1BYI0 - TVLoLldns
9 9NuUaA3Y 8JelS IBYl0 9658
€ 9NuUaAdY dleIS IBYI0 €658
anuanay IS JBYI0 IV 0658
oanuanay A1eno orels 0958
SuBWIASINqUIIDY IS0 parepuelN  0SS8
(ave3s) uawispnus - uoneonps [erads  T8€8
SIea\ I0ld - sjuswuoioddy 81els syl 6TES
anuanay 91els 1Bylo

ANUAARY [eJapa-d - T¥1O1ldNS
A8l ¥628
I189plL 2628
I8Nl 1628
juswiaug - uoeanp3 [eads 1818
anuanay [elopa

uBwse U3 4407 - 1vVLOL14NS
saxe] Auadold Jo nal ul Sjooyds Jaueyd 9608
JUSWIIUT JUNOJDY UONIB]0Id Uoneanps  ZT108
pIy 81elsS - Juawaug asodingd [elauas) s|ooyds Jaueyd  TT08
wswe Ul 4401

INNINTH

6TOCA4 98Q JO sV
uonoalold reak-nny

Awapeoy abenbue

075



€Lv'ee 9e8'TE 212'Te 009'0¢€ 000'0€ 000'S.
T70'TT ¥28'0T 219'0T ¥0v'0T 002'0T 000'0T
885'0T 18€'0T LLT'0T 116'6 28L'6 065'6
Gee'T 662'T €L2'T 8ve'T ¥2e'T 002'T
S¥8'9 TT.'9 6.5'9 0St'9 ¥2€'9 002'9
80¢'C SoT'C [4A%4 180'¢ ov0'e 000'C
68T'S 180'S 886'Y 068't 6Ly 00L'v
v2L'9 265'9 €91'9 9gg'9 21e'9 060'9
€/8'6T ¥81'6T 20T'6T 12.'8T 09€'8T 000'8T
229'Te 86T'TC €8.'0¢ §/€'02 9/6'6T 09€'6T
€.8'6T ¥81'6T 20T'6T 12.'8T 09€'8T 000'8T
YTS'ET 6vC'€T 686'CT v€L'CT S8v'eT 00T'CT
620'T9 2€8'65 659'85 605'2S 18€'95 ¥9'vS
62L'L L1G'L 8cy'L €8¢'L orT'L 000°L
29T'65 20085 798'95 6v.'SS 959'vS 2.6'2S
€2V'60V'T ZvL'65ET S69°T8C'T €659€C'T 626'89T'T 8/2'G90'T
000°TT 089°0T 69€°0T £90°0T V.6 ¥5G'2T
2L9'vy 62S'ey STv'ey 0ge'TY €L2'0v 6.6'LE
6v6'8T 1G8'8T 192'8T 089'8T 965'8T ¥50'8T
189'799 9€0'€€9 168'209 28T'v.LS 0v8'9vrs 008'02S
€.6'80T €v2'90T 885'€0T S00'T0T 2617'86 025'v6
ZrT'19G 86E'LYVS §99'€0S 62€'T6V §G6'vSY 2Le'18e
T80'TV6 T/9'CT6 650°.88 222'198 8ET'9E8 S8L'TT8
0€0'12T G0S'LTT €80VTT 09.°0TT ¥€G°20T 20v'v0T
189' €09' 125' Sy'e z8e'e €1e'e
ToV'T 8TV'T LLE'T LEE'T 862¢'T 092'T
vee'L1e 168'0T¢ ¥S.'v0C 06.'86T 000°€6T 6L€'L8T
¥2e'eeT 2EL'6TT Sv2'9TT 6S8'2TT 2.5'60T 08€'90T
8G0'8ST YSY'€ST G86'8YVT SY9'vvT ZEV'OVT Zre'9eT
62T'6 €98'8 509'8 GGe'8 TIT'8 G/8'L
812'60T L€0'90T 6v6'20T 056'66 6€0'L6 €12'76
90¥'€9T 119'85T 920'vST 0vS'6vT ¥8T'SYT 9G6'0VT
055'SE YIG've 60S'ee €eg'ee G85'TE §99'0¢
2SG'18.°C 60L'€TLC 125'/¥9C /v6'285'C 6v6'61S'C TZT'ESEC
9¥G'812 STZ'ETC S10'80C Tv6'20C 266'L6T €9T'€6T
265'0C 680'0¢C 665'6T T2T'6T G59'8T 002'8T
085'€82 ¥99'9L2 916'69¢ zee'e9e 016'952 ¥¥9'0G2
¥28'12T €G8'8TT ¥56'GTT 9ZT'ETT L9€'0TT §/9'20T
€€5'18 Y7S'6L ¥09'LL TTL'SL §98'cL €90'2L
¥¥G'9€ €59'Ge ¥8L'VE GE6'EE 80T'€E 00€'2e
€€6'810'C 169'696'T 6v9'T26'T 08L'v.8'T ¥50'628'T 110'6.9'T
suondunssy v2-£202 €2-2202 221202 12-0202 02-6102 61-8102
N 9 Jea A G Jea A ¥ les A € Jea A 2 Jea A T Jea A

(1G$ Uey) ssa| swayl [enpiaipul) s1endwod 0z
sa||ddng 7% uswdinb3 ‘ainjuing woolisseld 0Ty
S8|qewnsuod d3ds  9SEv

|o0yodsald Jawwns  GGeY

S[elsreN SISV vSEY

uspres zsey

saljddns juawdojana( [euoissajoid  OvEY
sallddns 34 geev

saddns @20  OEEY

sa1|ddns ’p sjeuale|y [euononusu|  Geey

sa|ddns feipoisnd SISV

saoInosay Aleiqil 102K

S[eusle\ 9dualaay Jayl0 ® SHoog 002V
s¥ooqxel d3dS TOTv

S[eualel\ enaLINg 3109 % syooqixal panoiddy 00T
so||ddns % s)oog

slyauag asAojdw3 - Tv.LOLINS
syyeuag 8ahojdw3 1BYIO  006€
aoueinsu| dwo) SI9NIOM  009E
aouelInsu| JuswAhojdwaun  00SE
sljsuag arejls ® yilesH 00ve
SAITeUIB)V-8IBJIPBN-IASYO  00€E
SYLS 00T€
slyjouag asho|dw3

saliejes payisse|d - TV.LOLdNS
spunolb/aoueualule|y - paisseld Jayl0  0£62
81edp|IYD - payIsse|d IBYIo  S26¢
drewlld  806¢
|00YdS JBYY - PalISSe|D JBYI0 G062
Salle[es adIYO % [eIUS|D palIsse|Dd  00ve
Sale[es JojelsiuiWpy B 10SIMANS payisselD  00€T
Bunoiny s3s 2022
sauees uoddns payisse|d 0022
payisse|d A3ds €01¢
salleles aply [euononisu| payisse|d  00TZ
sallees palyisse|D

salle[es pareoilidd - IvL0L14dNs
uonuaAIal| 7 AJjIgeIUN0DIY JIWBPpeIY  OV6T
JaWWnS - U8 1BYIO  0Z6T
T WOISND - Ulwpy U3 TIET
Salie[es JojensIuIWPY B J0SIABANS Paredyiiad  00ET
Ked annsans - J1ayoeal  €0TT
spuadns - Jayoeal TOTT
saueles siayoeal  00TT
salie[es paleaijinad

sljauag ® uolyesuadwod

S3SN3IdX3

6TOCA4 98Q JO sV
uonoalold reak-nny

Awapeoy abenbue

076



TGLVer'T GG6'86€'T 819°C/ET 9ZL'9VET 002'22€T Z8T'T9ET
867'9¢ 8.6'Ge 69v'Ge 0,672 08v've 000'vC
186'T 8v6'T 0T6'T €/8'T 9€8'T 008'T
00€'S 96T'S ¥60'G ¥66'y 968'v 008t
¥02'SS 2eT'Ys 090'€S 020'2S 000'TS 000'0S
6v9'TC ¥22'1e 808'0¢ 00102 00002 009'2S
190'22 0€5'92 010'92 005'Ge 000'Ge 000'0S
268'9T 195'9T 9e2'9T 816'ST 909'ST GeT'sT
8le'e z1e'e Lve'e ¥8T'€ 12T'e 5z20'e
YIG'ET 6v2'eT 686'CT YEL'TT §8Y'2T 00T'2T
Y0T'T 280'T T90'T 0ov0'T 020'T 000'T
018'9T 081'9T LST'9T 0v8'ST 0€S'ST Gze'st
9ev'LLT LY6'€LT 9€5'0LT Z6T'L9T ¥16'€9T 002'09T
¥98'€ 68L'€ YIL'E 9'e 0.5'€ 00S'€
S06'vT €T9'VT 9zZE'VT SY0'vT 0LL'€T 00S'€T
€6'CT 6TL'CT 69%'2T Gee'etr G86'TT 0SL'TT
86192 8.6'Ge 69%'se 0,6'v2 08v've 000'v2
195'9T 9€2'9T 816'ST 909'ST 00€'ST 000'GT
Gee'T 662¢'T €L2'T 8ve'T ¥2e'T 002'T
219'8 Evy'8 Ll2'8 GTIT'8 9G6'L 008°L
897'6TT 9CT'LTT 628'VTT 8/G6'2TT 0.€'0TT 902'80T
LvL'6E 896'8€ €02'8¢ YSY'LE 02.'9¢ 000'9€
4ste] s TES 02s 0TS 00S
609 865 985 ¥.G €95 28S
£18'09 029'6S 1G¥'8S S0€E'LS 281'95 0SY'vS
2T9'S9 LOV'v9 ¥.€'29 TT€'09 06.'85 129'95
TLL'9T Zry'ot 02T'9T ¥08'ST ¥6v'ST 06T'ST
280'T T90'T 0v0'T 020'T 000'T 00S°L
80¢'c S9T'C zer'e 180'C [0]70k4 000'C
000'G6 000'G6 000'G6 000'G6 000'G6 000'G6
9 SS1 oy LEY 82y ozv
z1e'e Lve'e ¥8T'€ 12T'e 090'€ 000'€
60.'02 €0€'0C ¥06'6T ¥1G'6T ZET'6T 9G5.'8T
¥0T'T 280'T T90'T 0v0'T 020'T 000'T
SYT'CT L06'TT €L9'TT Yyy'TT 022'TT 000'TT
092 90.'C €59'C 1092 0552 0052
092 902 £59'C 109'C 0852 0052
219'01T ¥0v'0T 002'0T 000'0T 002'0T 000'0T
88€'L0T €82'S0T 8T2'€0T S6T'T0T 012'66 §92'L6
€L1'0€ §/8'62 682'6¢ ST.'82 25T'8e 009'L2
029'6S 1S¥'8S S0€'LS 28T'95 080'GS 000'vS
269'8LT 88T'SLT €GL'TLT 98€'89T ¥80'G9T LV8'T9T
¥02'SS 22T'Ys 090'€S 020'2S 000'TS 000'0S
Tv0'TT ¥28'0T 219'01T ¥0v'0T 002'0T 000'0T
9v6'se Lev'ST 8€6'vC 6vv've 0,6'€2 005'€e
8.€'0T G.T'0T G/6'6 08L'6 885'6 00v'6
616'SE 95T'8e 80v'L€ ¥29'9¢ §G6'SE 0Se'se
900'60€ /v6'20€ 100'.62 €8T'T6C ¥/'582 GG8'€CE
062've ¥18'€C Lve'ee 688'2¢C ovv'ee 000'2e
025'S 474 90€'S 202'S 00T'S 000'S
suondunssy v2-£202 €2-2202 221202 12-0202 02-6102 61-8102
N 9 Jea A G Jea A ¥ les A € Jea A 2 Jea A T Jea A

"dx3 Buirelado J18Yl0 ® SAIAISS - TV.LOLENS
xed 7% auoydaja] - SUOHEDIUNWWOD  0Z6S
Aianljag pue abeisod ST6S
S99 9)ISAI / 1DUIB| - SUOHEIIUNWWOD  0T6S
Juapnis - uoneuodsuel] €685
saoInas ABojouydal /885
seInusqns  ¥885
WasAS uopewWIOU| JUBPNIS  T88S
S82IMIBS UYieaH JuspnlS 0885
JUBWSSASSY JUSpNIS  8/85
Buniniosy yeis  5/85
suods /85
s1010N1)SU| 10BNU0D UoieoNnpd [e1oads 6985
Juawdo[ana( [eUOISS8j0Id 9100 UOWIWOD 998G
1210 - wawdofaaaq [euolssajold 7985
juawdojanaq [euoIssajoid €985
uononpoliday pue Bunuud 0985
soa |loiked 158G
Buninioay spms pue BunsyieN  TS8S
soa4 [efo7 GBS
JeaA T Uey) SSa7 sueoT - 1salall] €485
sasuadx3 Buisreipuny  6E8S
Bunundiabuly  9e85
senfeuad pue sauld4  £€85
sosuadx3 sdul pidl4  0£8S
sea4 WhIsien0 1WISIA 1285
S3s el 0z8S
so9a4 [efs71a3dS 818S
juawdojanaqg preog €185
S9OIMISS ssauisng 218G
soa4 bupjueg 6085
Sallquiassy 9085
S994 aARASILIWPY  S08S
sbulures] uared 08S
s994 BunuNoddy €085
awdinb3 Jayl0 - adueusure\ pue sireday 2195
s1aindwo) - soueUBUIRN pue sileday  9T9S
Buip|ing - aoueusUrE\ pue Sireday  GT9S
way  0T9S
sasea uawdinbg 5095
sanINN IV - SamN  GESS
saljddns % sa21AI9S Buluspies ‘feuoluer  GTSS
18Y10 - ddueINSU|  OSPS
[euoissajold - diysiaquiaN % Sand  GOES
Buibpo pue |srelL  0z2S
s|loL ‘Bupired ‘abea|In - [9ABIL  GTZS
S994 d0UAIBJUOD  0TZS
sasuadx3 BunesadQ 18yl P S92IAIBS

sal|ddns pue s)oogd - 1VL0L1dNS
sal|ddns 7 wawdinb3 ‘ainyuing paje|ay Wo0ISSe|D UON  0EWY
T Sway pazijeydeduoN WooISSe|) £z

6TOCA4 98Q JO sV
uonoalold reak-nny

Awapeoy abenbue

077



€18'02Y'L 520'vve'L 006'070°L 2L9'€/8'9 689'289'9 122'0LY'9

000'G5S 000'G5S 000'G5S 000'G5S 000'G5S 000'G5S

000°35S 000°G5S 000°35S 000'35S 000°35S 000°G5S
suondwnss ¥2-€20¢ €¢-2e0e ¢e-1¢0¢e Te-0c0e 0¢-610¢ 61-810¢
w v 9 les A G les A 2 LEIN € les A C les A T les A

S3ISNIdX3 TVLOL

SMOIJINO JAUI0 - TVLOLENS
SMOIINO JaY10

asuadx3 uoneloaidaqg - IVLOLINS
uonealdagd 0069
asuadx3 uoneldaidag

6T0OCAd 98Q JO SY
uonoalold reak-nny
Awapeoy abenbue

078



€//°/2G'S  986'/0G'S  €SGVOV'S  BITTET'S  898TE0'S  vOT'€Z6y  €ST'€88'S  8S0CS6'S  8OTY9IS'S  ¢6E680'S  8E0°0L0'S  €8Tewi'S yseQ buipuz

- - - - - (992'996) - - - - - - sajiqer 1Yo

- - - - - - (80v'6L) - - - - - (wia) Buo) s|qehed sueo

- - - - - - 19L'ze ¥88'2¢ 692'cC 866'0C (¥89'90T) (e52'20T) Siayoea] Jo} yoeqpjoyawwns

- - - - - €06'8T (€65'T) (981°2) (911°2) (92629) 8ST'2S (LTT'1ET) Tea ) Juaung - sjgehed SIUN0ddY

- - - - - (9v9'9€) - - - - - (WLT'vp) S[enIooy JeaA Jold - sasuadx3

0529y 0529y 0529y 0529y 0529y 0SL'€2€ - - - - - - Slassy paxi4

- - - - - - - - - 22€'89 - (S08'2) BESSRE e}

- - - - - 9ET'SE 08€'9T §60'62 2YS'L6T 28€'8L - ¥56'€98 S[enIoOY JedA J0lid - SaNUBASY
121'€S8 865'158 (e9v'92) €8T'2S v81'L22 TO0'ES ¥15'29 (9zv'vee) (T50°22) LST'8EE 080'95¢ (z2€'08) (619°2T€) (912°602) (mopno) mojyur ysed bunelado
(veL'tl) T220LV'9  80E'LLS 80€'LLS 80€'LLS v.1'28S 112'81S 82.'666 S6E'T6S €ST'061 196'8¢S 250'e6Y 6€5'02E 8€2'See S3SNIdX3 TVLOL
- - - - - - - (9v2'59) 058'25 - (et1) [443 - 168'L SMOIANO 48O
(886'2T) 000°'5SS 0sez'oy 0se'oy 0se'oy 0se'oy 0sez'oy 0G2'€2€ €6y 565'8 - - - - uorerdaidaq % Aepno fended
€97'0T Z8T'TOE'T  Ov8'TCT ov8'1et ov8'1et ¥08'GeT L0v'2et 185'2€T YOE'€CT 8TT'9L TLT'TOT 0v6'69 8ze'LL 699'95 sasuadx3 Bunesado JaYIO B SBOINISS
- [eitcRora) 95v'02 9502 95v'02 95v'0C 95v'0C eSY'LT 0T9'ET 8ST'8T 0€2'62 9/2'92 S6E'VS 256'19 saj|ddns % s)oog
(00z'69) 8/2'G90'T  06L'L6 06.'L6 06.°L6 £69'86 £69'86 59896 025'GeT 2TY'SL 0€S5'00T 986'60T ST8'v8 §65°05 slauag aakojdwy
- §8/°118 61929 61929 61929 61929 61929 18S'CET TE8'OY 8vE'18 ¥70'89 19v'29 5v8'09 0sv'Le saliefes payisseld
- Ter'ese'e zee'eee cee'eee cee'eee zee'eee zee'eee €92'292 188'Gee T25'0€2 SET'0€C TLL'ECe 152y 5902 saliejes pajeoylad

S3SNIdX3
€0V'T8L 6T8'TCE'L  S¥8'0SS T6Y'vE9 26v'708 S/T'GE9 T62'TV9 TOE'S99 YYE'Y9S 60€'8¢8 110'S8L 089'CTY 126'C T2S'ST INNIAIY TVLOL
- 00002 0002 000°L 000°L 000'L 0002 (9z8'eT) 0.9'2T 90.'2e €G2'L LST'S 134 - sjuel9 g Buisrelpuny
- 00€'08€ 162'09 162'09 162'09 16209 162'09 81595 zse'e vSL'y (028'12) CLLee 088'C 0TS'T anuanay [ed07 J8YI0
[elordrags ¥12'Ge6 TT9'0€ 9.¥'19 T9S'TL TT9'0€ 185'L0T L08'T 9zE'vY 09Y'LET 225'692 TT0'T - TT0'YT anuanay alels Jauio
vvE'68 05278z - 1822S €95'9¢ - 1822S 769 0052 185'6Y - - - - anuaAay [elapad
€28'6VS §50'299's  L£6'CSY L€6'2SY TL0'629 192'L€S 2E9'ETY 80T'6T9 965205 €08'ET9 ZYT'0€S 0vL'09€ - - wswapnul 44071

INNIAIY

986',0S'S  €SS'YOV'S  GBTT'TET'S  898'TE0'S  VOT'€Z6'y  €GT'E88'S  8S0'2S6'S  8OT'V9S'S  Z6E'680'G  8E0°0L0'S  €8T'ZYY'S  ¥BL'ELO'S yse) Buluuibag

aouereg 1sedalo4 1sedalo4 1sedalo4 1sedalo4 1sedalo4 1sedalo4 S|leny S|leny Sleny S|leny Sleny S[eny
Buiureway 1se%9104 ung Aew 1dy ey gad uer 29Q AON 190 das bny Ing

15800104 ¥ S[endyY
6T-8T0C

6T0CAL 93Q 40 sV
1sed3104 ysed A|yiuon

Awapeoy abenbue]

079



18T'8¥T'9 889'veC'9 8€5'0v2'9 210'6%0'9 S/1'650'9 S61°990'9 688'/96'S 892'Gv0'9 6G62'620'9 221'898's 0.v'/10'9 992'98.'S ysep Buipu3
- - - - - - - - - - - - sajlliger Jaylo
- - - - - - - - - - - - (wia] Buo) sjgehed sueo
- - - - - - - - - - - - SI8yoea] 10} oegpjoyIawwng
- - - - - - - - - - - - JeaA JuaLIND - d|qeled SJUN02Y
- - - - - - - - - - 218y 218y S[enIddy IeaA Jolid - sasuadxgy
0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r S19SSY paxi4
- - - - - - - - - - - - SESSVEETNTe)
- - - - - - - - - 19T'69 229'702 029'20§ S[enIooy JesA lolid - Senusnsy
897168 6v7'99T (262°2eT) (00t°29) TLT'SYT (60t°99) (692°€9) 090'2S (ee9'ezT) (2€2°08) €88'v9T (652%92) (089'%2) (68€°662) (mo1InQ) mojjur ysed buneiado
(500'85) 689'289'9 L02'TT9 L02'TT9 L02'TT9 122'9T9 202'€T9 ¥S5'6T9 ¥62'2T9 ¥62'2T9 202Z'e€T9 166'029 ¥16'20€ 68€'66¢ S3SN3dX3 V.10l
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - SMOJINO JBYI0
- 000°'SSS 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0sZ'or 0sZ'or 0sZ'or 0SZ'or 0SZ'or 0sZ'or 0sZ'or 0SZ'or 0SZ'or 0SZ'or uoneaidaq 2 Aepno rended
(095'sS) 002'2ee'T EYy'eeT EYY'ZeT EYy'ZeT 9SS'9ET TEO'EET TEO'EET TEO'EET TEO'EET TEO'EET T8€'SET zev'ee L06'6T sasuadx3 Huiesado JaYI0 ® SNBSS
(005'9%) ¥.¥'S82 ¥99'L¢ ¥99'L¢ ¥99'Le ¥99'L¢ ¥99'L¢ ¥99'L¢ ¥99'L¢ ¥99'L¢ ¥99'L¢ ¥99'L¢ ¥99'L¢ ¥99'Le sal|/ddns % sxoog
(621°29) 626'89T'T 679'S0T 679'S0T 679'S0T 955'90T 955'90T 606°CTT 679'S0T 679'S0T 955'90T T00'CTT tA4 %72 rT'vL slyauag aakojdwz
- 8ET'9E8 819'69 819'69 819'69 819'69 819'69 819'69 819'69 819'69 819'69 8/9'69 8/9'69 8/9'69 Sallejes payisse|o
¥€2'96 676'6TS'C 2e0'0ee 2e20'0ee 2e0'0ee 220'0ee 2e0'0ee 220'0ee 2e0'0ee 2e0'0ee 2z0'0ee ze0'oee JAZA ) JAZA L) Salefes paredynisd
S3SN3IdX3
£9v'ee8 8€T'vS8'9 056'8LY £09'65S 8/6'95. 8TE'095 2€6'65S ST9'TL9 299'88y 150'2€S S80'8LL 8€2'95¢€ v€2'8.2 - 3INN3A3Y TVL0L
- 000'SS 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S - - siuel9 g Buisrelpuny
- 00€'9Y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y - - |aNuUaAsY [ed07] 1I8Y10
T00'90T T€9'06S 99/'9¢ T9'vS 9T2'L9 99/'9¢ 118'VS 200'Le 18€'9€ 200'Le 2LY'EeT TOO'ST TOO'ST - |nuaAsY 8lels 1BYlo
¥78'06 0sc'.82 - 18.'2S £90'8€ - 18.'2S - - 18.'¢S - - - - SNUBNSY [eIdpa-
6T9'9€9 156'7.8'S SS0'ery SS0°ery 0L0'T¥9 zeyr'ees 144444 £8Y'vE9 144444 144%444 £8Y'v€9 L0T'TEE €€2'€9¢ - Juswispnug 44071
3INN3IAIH
889'v€C'9 8€5'0ve'9 LT0'6%0'9 S/T1'650'9 S6T'990'9 G88'296'S 892's¥0'9 §52'620'9 221'898'S 0.¥'LT0'9 99/'98.'S €11')2S'S yse) Buluuibag
aoueleg 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104
Buiureway 1Sedalo4 ung Ken 1dy =T gad uer 29Q AON 120 das bny Ing
15822104 79 S[ENIdY
0Z-6T0C

6T0CAL 93Q 40 sV
1sed3104 ysed A|yiuon

Awapeoy abenbue]

080



0/0'252'9 81T'vS8'9 €€£/'898'0 210'269'9 960'vTL'9 €8/'8T/.'9 22L'119'9 9EV'¥69'9 298'/¢2/.'9 L¥6'€TS'9 T1€'029'9 919'8ev'9 ysep Buipu3
- - - - - - - - - - - - sajlliger Jaylo
- - - - - - - - - - - - (wia] Buo) sjgehed sueo
- - - - - - - - - - - - SI8yoea] 10} oegpjoyIawwng
- - - - - - - - - - - - 19 WaLN) - d|qeded Slunoooy
- - - - - - - - - - £0+390°2- (950°2) S[eNIOdY JBSA JOld - Sasuadx3
0Sz'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r S19SSY paxi4
- - - - - - - - - - - - SESSVEETNTe)
- - - - - - - - - T9T'69 120'0TC v2e'vss S[eNniddy IedA 10lid - SeNUaASY
95216 S80'LET (862°evT) (598°09) 997'0ET (62€'89) (2€6'09) 0T8'vS (e96°22T) (929'62) §99'29T (SLL°TL2) (s26°22) (¥86°20€) (mo1InQ) mojjur ysed buneiado
(v0s'vL) 2.9'€/8'9 26T'0€9 26T'0€9 26T'0€9 9ze'se9 L02'T€9 T60'8€9 S6.'0€9 S6.'0€9 L02'T€9 265'6€9 209'TTE ¥86'20€ S3SN3dX3 V.10l
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - SMOJINO JBYI0
- 000°'SSS 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0sZ'or 0sZ'or 0sZ'or 0SZ'or 0SZ'or 0sZ'or 0sZ'or 0SZ'or 0SZ'or 0SZ'or uoneaidaq 2 Aepno rended
(r¥9'98) 92L'9VE'T 026'vET 026'7ET 026'7ET ZPT'6ET ¥2S'SET ¥2S'SET ¥2S'SET ¥2S'SET ¥2S'SET 9€6'LET 99/'€C LyT'0C sasuadx3 Huiesado JaYI0 ® SNBSS
(ogv'Ly) €8T'T6C 8T2'8e 8T2'8¢2 8T2'8¢ 8T2'8¢ 8T2'8¢ 8T2'8¢e 8T2'8¢ 8T2'8¢ 8T2'8e 8T2'8e 8T2'8e 8T2'8e sal|/ddns % sxoog
(256'95) €65'9€C'T E€TT'CTT E€IT'CTT E€IT'CTT SCO'ETT SCO'ETT 607'6TT E€TT'CTT E€TT'CTT SCO'ETT L6v7'8TT T00'8L T00'8L slyauag aakojdwz
- 222'198 69L'TL 69L'TL 69L'TL 69L'TL 69L'TL 69L'TL 69L'TL 69L'TL 69L'TL 69L'TL 69L'TL 69L'TL Salefes payisse|n
225'98 1¥6'28S' €26'9€C £26'9€C £26'9€C £26'9€C £26'9€C £26'9€C £26'9€C £26'9€C £26'9€C £26'9€C 665'€9 665'€9 Salefes paredynisd
S3SN3IdX3
£70'8€8 152'0T0°L ¥68'08Y7 12€'695 659'092 166'995 022'08S 206269 2€8'205 6TT'TSS 2LE'66L 918'29¢ 120'68¢ - 3INN3A3Y TVL0L
- 000'SS 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S - - siuel9 g Buisrelpuny
- 00€'9Y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0£9't - - ANUBARY [B907 IBYIO
8/5'20T 6€2'065 968'9¢ 1¥S'9S 98'L9 968'9¢ VAZE 968'9¢ 06£'9E 968'9¢ 99g'eeT 2v6'vT 2v6'vT - |nuaAsY 8lels 1BYlo
T€0'T6 G29'182 - 18.2'2S 052'8¢€ - 18.2'2S - - 18.2'2S - - - - anuanay [elapaH
EEV'PY9 €60'T€E0'9 698'6v7 698'6v7 EEV'YY9 T26'62S ZIe'TOY 9/8'S59 ZIE'TOY ZIe'TOY 9/8'G59 rL'eve S80'v.2 - Juswispnug 44071
3INN3IAIH
8TT'vS8'9 €€/'898'9 170'269'9 960'7TL'9 €8/'8T.L'9 22L'LT9'9 9EY'769'9 298'/2.l'9 L¥6'ETS'9 TT€'0L9'9 919'8EY'9 18T'8YT'9 yse) Buluuibag
aoueleg 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104
Buiureway 1Sedalo4 ung Ken 1dy =T gad uer 29Q AON 120 das bny Ing
15822104 79 S[ENIdY
T12-0202

6T0CAL 93Q 40 sV
1sed3104 ysed A|yiuon

Awapeoy abenbue]

081



06G'22€'L 126'L9v'L 128'08Y'L 88€'20€'L 106'22E'L 168'Gee’, 6.1'€ee'L 161'862'L 826'62€'L E€2EVIT'L 09€'222') 028'9v0°2 ysep Buipu3

- - - - - - - - - - - - sajlliger Jaylo

- - - - - - - - - - - - (wia] Buo) sjgehed sueo

- - - - - - - - - - - - SI8yoea] 10} oegpjoyIawwng

- - - - - - - - - - - - JeaA JuaLIND - d|qeled SJUN02Y

- - - - - - - - - - €0+3TT'2- (T1T°2) S[enIddy IeaA Jolid - sasuadxgy

0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r S19SSY paxi4

- - - - - - - - - - - - SESSVEETNTe)

- - - - - - - - - 19T'69 9€0'202 Sv8'T9S S[enIooy JesA lolid - Senusnsy
9LY'6v6 vLT'9LT (e85'T¥T) (6v1°69) 28T'ZET (292/99) (ovz'6p) 897'95 (89z'T2T) (186°22) SSE'69T (8vv'8L2) (5€9°'02) (sez'ote) (mo1InQ) mojjur ysed buneiado
(G98'z6) 006'070°L S¥0°'L¥9 S¥0°'L¥9 S¥0°'L¥9 82€'259 S85'879 200'S59 699°'2¥9 699279 S85'879 085'959 8/6'6TE SeT'9TE S3SN3dX3 V.10l
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - SMOJINO JBYI0
- 000°'SSS 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0sZ'or 0sZ'or 0sZ'or 0SZ'or 0SZ'or 0sZ'or 0sZ'or 0SZ'or 0SZ'or 0SZ'or uoneaidaq 2 Aepno rended
@LtLLs) 8T9'2LE'T 02S'L€T 02S'LET 02S'L€T 188'TPT YYT'8ET YPT'8ET YYT'8ET YPT'8ET YYT'8ET 6€9'0VT YET'VE 26€£'0C sasuadx3 Huiesado JaYI0 ® SNBSS
(62€'8Y) 100°262 28.'8¢ 28.'8¢ 28.'8¢ 28.'8¢ 28.'8¢ 28.'8¢ 28.'8¢ 28.'8¢ 28.'8¢ 28.'8¢ 28.'8¢ 28.'8¢ sal|/ddns % sxoog
(226'29) S69'182'T opS'9TT opS'9TT opS'9TT LSY'LTT LSY'LTT v.8'€CT opS'9TT ovS'9TT LSY'LTT 156'¢eT €8€'18 €8€'18 slyauag aakojdwz
- 650°288 226'eL 226'eL 226'€L 226'€L 226'eL 226'€L 226'€L 226'€L 226'€L 226'€L 226'€L 226'€L Salefes payisse|n
€02'9L TeS'Lv9'e 0£0'v¥e 0£0'v¥e 0£0'v¥e 0£0'v¥e 0£0'v¥e 0£0'v¥e 0£0'v¥eC 0£0'v¥C 0£0'v¥e 0£0'v¥e £05'S9 105'S9 Salefes paredynisd

S3SN3IdX3
T19'958 ¥.0'LT2'L £9¥'S0S 968285 122'6LL 995'685 6£€'66S 0LY'TTL 00v'92S 189'695 0ov6'LT8 2ET'8LE £v€'66¢ - 3INN3A3Y TVL0L
- 000'SS 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S - - siuel9 g Buisrelpuny
- 00€'9Y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y - - |aNuUaAsY [ed07] 1I8Y10
8/5'20T 6€2'065 968'9¢ 1¥S'9S 98'L9 968'9¢ VAZE 968'9¢ 06£'9E 968'9¢ 99g'eeT 2v6'vT 2v6'vT - |nuaAsY 8lels 1BYlo
TE0'T6 §29'/82 - 18.'2S 0S2'8e - 18.'2S - - 18.'¢S - - - - SNUBNSY [eIdpa-
T00'€99 0TY'L€2'9 LEV'89Y LEV'89Y T00'€99 orS'8rs 188'6.LY Svy'v.9 188'6.LY7 188'6LY Srv'v.9 090°'€SE TOY'v8e - Juswispnug 44071

3INN3IAIH

T26'L97'L TZg'osy'L 88€'20g'L T06'CCE L 168'see’L 6.1'€CC'L 161'862'L 826'62€'L €CEVIT'L 09g'222'L 028'9v0°L 0£0°252'9 yseQ Buluuibeg

aoueleg 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104
Buiureway 1Sedalo4 ung Ken 1dy =T gad uer 29Q AON 120 das bny Ing
15822104 79 S[ENIdY
22-1202

6T0CAL 93Q 40 sV
1sed3104 ysed A|yiuon

Awapeoy abenbue]

082



208'696'~ ¥80°290'8 2£6'180'8 0G1'G06'2 650'826'~ 0E0'€E6'L oce'zes', 80€'606'~ 600'EV6'L 6.€'62.') €€9'206'2 8/v'129') ysep Buipu3
- - - - - - - - - - - - sajlliger Jaylo
- - - - - - - - - - - - (wia] Buo) sjgehed sueo
- - - - - - - - - - - - SI8yoea] 10} oegpjoyIawwng
- - - - - - - - - - - - JeaA JuaLIND - d|qeled SJUN02Y
- - - - - - - - - - €0+38T°2- (€81°'2) S[enIddy IeaA Jolid - sasuadxgy
0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r S19SSY paxi4
- - - - - - - - - - - - SESSVEETNTe)
- - - - - - - - - 19T'69 9€0'202 yI7'08S S[enIooy JesA lolid - Senusnsy
TLE'986 6€€'9LT (ceg'erT) (660°T9) €E2'0ET (698'89) (Tez'19) 09Y'vS (sez’eeT) (196'62) 08€'L9T (599°882) (6v6'6T) (e65's2€) (mo1InQ) mojjur ysed buneiado
(ror'1TT) S20'vve'L 062°299 062°299 062°299 02L'2L9 958'899 L0€'S29 S€6'299 S€6'299 958'899 T96'929 9S¥'62E 265'sce S3SN3dX3 V.10l
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - SMOJINO JBYI0
- 000°'SSS 0SZ'9r 0SZ'9r 0sZ'or 0sZ'or 0sZ'or 0sZ'or 0SZ'or 0SZ'or 0SZ'or 0SZ'or 0SZ'or 0SZ'or uoneaidaq 2 Aepno rended
(918'89) GS6'86€'T 89T OVT 89T'OVT 89T OVT 99'vvT z18'ovT z18'ovT z18'ovT zr8'ovT z18'ovtT 88E'EVT 90S've T79'02 sasuadx3 Huiesado JaYI0 ® SNBSS
(ove'6y) L¥6'20€ 85€'6¢ 85€'6¢ 85€'6¢ 85€'6¢ 85€'6¢ 85€'6¢ 85€'6¢ 85€'6¢ 85€'6¢ 85€'6¢ 85€'6¢ 85€'6¢ sal|/ddns % sxoog
(€55'89) 2vL'6SE'T Se0'vet Se0'vet Se0'vet W6'veT W6'veT L6E'TET Se0'vet S20'vet W6'veT S.Y'0ET TEL'S8 TEL'S8 slyauag aakojdwz
(0) TL9'€T6 6ET'9L 6ET'9L 6ET'9L 6ET'9L 6ET'9L 6ET'9L 6ET'9L 6ET'9L 6ET'9L 6ET'9L 6ET'9L 6ET'9L Sallejes payisse|o
152's9 60L'€TL'C TSE'TSC TSE'TSC TSE'TSC TSE'TSC TSE'TSC TSE'TSC TSE'TSC TSE'TSC TSE'TSC TSE'TSC 2LY'L9 2LY'L9 Salefes paredynisd
S3SN3IdX3
L06'v.8 €9g'0ey'L 6S.'€CS 26T'909 €25'26L 298'€09 S€9°2T9 99/'62L 969'v¥S £86'/85 9£2'9e8 162'88¢€ 105'60€ - 3INN3A3Y TVL0L
- 000'SS 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S - - siuel9 g Buisrelpuny
- 00€'9Y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y - - |aNuUaAsY [ed07] 1I8Y10
8/5'20T 6€2'065 968'9¢ 1¥S'9S 98'L9 968'9¢ VAZE 968'9¢ 06£'9E 968'9¢ 99g'eeT 2v6'vT 2v6'vT - |nuaAsY 8lels 1BYlo
T€0'T6 G29'182 - 18.2'2S 052'8¢€ - 18.2'2S - - 18.2'2S - - - - anuanay [elapaH
862'T89 669'077'9 €€.2'987 €€.2'987 862'T89 9€8'995 11186 TvL'269 111'86Y 111'86Y TrL'269 §ee'ege S95'v6¢ - Juswispnug 44071
3INN3IAIH
¥80°290'8 2€6'180'8 0SY'S06°L 650'826'L 0£0'€E6'L oze'ees'L 80£'606'L 600'€V6'L 6.£'62L'L €€9'206'L 8/¥'TL9'L 065'cL€'L yse) Buluuibag
aoueleg 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104 1Se22104
Buiureway 1Sedalo4 ung Ken 1dy =T gad uer 29Q AON 120 das bny Ing
15822104 79 S[ENIdY
€¢-220C

6T0CAL 93Q 40 sV
1sed3104 ysed A|yiuon

Awapeoy abenbue]

083



002'6Lv'8  ¢/€'G8G'8  TIT'609'8  6IGTyy'8  €60'€/y'8  0/6'908¥'8  00Z'G6E'8  680T8Y'8  069'€ZG'8  996'8TE'8  €12'G0G'8  1r0'8/Z'8 yseQ buipuz
- - - - - - - - - - - - sajlliqer Jaylo
- - - - - - - - - - - - (wia] Buo) sjgehed sueo
- - - - - - - - - - - - Slayoea 1oj yoegploylowwng
- - - - - - - - - - - - JeaA uaun) - w_Qm>®n_ SJUN0J2Y
- - - - - - - - - - £0+352°2- (¥sz'2) S[enIddy IeaA Jolid - sasuadxgy
0529y 0529y 0529y 0529y 0529y 0529y 0529y 0529 0529 0529y 0529y 0529 S1assy paxiq
- - - - - - - - - - - - SESSVAETe)
- - - - - - - - - T9T'69 9€0'202 0T.'86S S[enIoOY JedA J0lid - SaNUBASY
S20'9T0'T ¥20°00T (zzv'est) (686'69) Zre'Tet (5z8'22) (£zT'09) 0zs'sy (6€T2ET) (ze8'88) SL¥'8ST (659'T0€) (098°€2) (99v'veE) (mopno) mojyur ysed bunelado
(920'zeT) €18'02k'.  ¥22's89 ¥22'89 ¥22'89 62.'069 ¥08'989 682'€69 8.8'G89 8.8'G89 ¥08'989 6.6'V69 T6E'8EE 99Y'vEE S3SNIdX3 TVLOL
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - SMOIANO 1BY1I0
- 000'G5S 0529y 0S2'9y 0529y 0529y 0529y 0529y 0529y 0529y 0529y 0529y 0529y 0529y uoneaidaq 2 Aepno rended
(210'09) TGL'ver'T  e6L'evT €6L°2VT €6L°2VT CLELYT LYY'EVT LyY'ErT LyY'EVT LYY'EVT LYY'EVT €90°9VT 0z8've 968'0C sasuadx3 BuiresadQ 18YI0 B SAIAIDS
(ege'09) 900'60€ Sv6'6C Sv6'6C Sv6'6¢ Sv6'6¢ Sv6'6¢ Sv6'6C Sv6'6¢ Sv6'6¢ Sv6'6C Sv6'6C Sv6'6¢ Sv6'6C sa||ddns ® s)oog
(T28'S2) £27'607'T 126'82T 126'82T 126'82T Lv8'62T Lv8'62T ZEE'9ET 126'82T 126'82T Lv8'62T 90v'GET 957'68 957'68 slyauag aakojdwz
- 180'TV6 £2v'8L £2v'8L £2v'8L £2v'8L £2v'8L €2v'8L £2v'8L £2v'8L £2v'8L £2v'8L £2v'8L €2v'8L saliefes payisse|d
0v9'€S 2S5'18L'c 268'8S¢ 268'85¢ 268'85¢ 268'85¢ 268'85¢ 268'852 268'852 268'852 268'852 268'85¢ 16v'69 16v'69 saliejes pajeoylad
S3SNIdX3
056'€88 1€8'02S'L  208'CES vEZ'ST9 995'908 ¥06'2T9 119'929 608'8EL 6EL'ESS 920'L6S 6.2'Gv8 0Z€'€6E TES'VTE - INNIAIY TVLOL
- 000'SS 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S 00S'S - - siuel9 g Buisrelpuny
- 00€'9Y 0€9'ty 0€9'y 0€9'ty 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9'y 0€9't 0€9'ty 0€9'y - - anuaay 8207 18YIO
8.5'20T 6€L'06S 96892 L¥5'9§ 9v8'L9 96892 11595 96892 06€'9€ 96892 99€'EET 26T 26T - anuaAay deIS JBLUI0
TE0'T6 529'.82 - 1822S 052'8¢€ - 1822S - - 1822S - - - - anuaAay [elapad
0vE'069 €LT'TYS'9  9.L'G6Y 9/.'S6Y 0v€'069 6.8'GLS 6T2'L0S €82'T0L 6T2'L0S 6T2'L0S €8L'T0L 8172'89¢ 685662 - wswapnul 44071
INNIAIY
z/e'985'8  TIT'609'8  6TS‘TYy'8  €60'€L¥'8  0/6'98¥'8  002'G6E'8  680'T8Y'8  069'€ZS'8  996'8I€'8  €1¢'G0S'8  T¥0'8.2'8  208'696'L yse) Buluuibag
aoueeg 1Sed22104 1Sed22104 1Sed22104 1Sed22104 1Sed22104 1Sed22104 1Sed22104 1Sed22104 1Sed22104 1Sed23104 1Sed23104 1Sed23104
Buiureway 1Sedalo4 ung Ken 1dy =T gad uer 29Q AON 120 das bny Ing
15829104 % S[en1dyY
¥2-€202

6T0CAL 93Q 40 sV
1sed3104 ysed A|yiuon

Awapeoy abenbue]

084



March 11, 2019

Core Improvements
Langauge Academy of Sacramento

Phase 1 - Library Refresh / Staff and Student Toilet Rooms

Quantity
Replace concrete walk 6,250 sf
Fill in outdoor amphitheater 1l1s
Replace ramp at outdoor stage 1ls
Remove / replace sliding gates 4 ea
Library 1,500 sf
New walls and doors 1 s
Adjustments to hvac 1ls
Toilet Rooms at Library 600 sf
Toilet Rooms at Admin. 310 sf

Notes:
1 Estimates are in 2019 dollars

2 Soft Costs include Architectural, inspection, testing, and DSA fees and contingency
3 Storage sheds may need to be moved or removed (near library and preschool yard)

Unit Cost
28 =
35,000 =
50,000 =
17,500 =
150 =
25,000 =
30,000 =
300 =
300 =
Sub-total
GCO&P 25%
Construction Total
Soft Costs 30%
Total

R V2T Vo S Vo TR Vo RV RV SRV R 2 O Vo

Total
175,000
35,000
50,000
70,000
225,000
25,000
30,000
180,000
93,000

883,000
220,750

1,103,750
331,125

R, A RVTRE V, N RV Vol RV Vs Sk Vo R Vo T 72 S V0 SRR Vs I V2 R V0 0

4 Concrete walk replacement includes walks within the core buildings (inside the gates)

5 HVAC replacement not included
6 Roofing not included other than patching

085

1,434,875



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

e )
N

A California Public School
Agenda Item# VC

Board Meeting Date: March 22, 2019

Subject: Curriculum Design Team
X Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated 9]
Conference/Action

Action

NN
N N N N N N

Committee/Staff: Campos P., de Luna M., Conant C., Dobkin S., Jauregui G., Suarez, C., Bacsafra J.,
Mendez I., BersolaT., de Leén E.

Information: The Curriculum Design Team (CDT) met on March 7, 2019, and addressed the following
agenda items:

e Charter Renewal
0 Updated Charter/LCAP/Federal Addendum/SPSA Goals and Subgroups
e Assessment
o CAASPP Calendar and Checklist
e Backwards Planning
0 Year long plans
0 Assessments
0 Report Cards
e Academic Intervention
o Intervention Plan (IP) Template/Matrix
0 Current Year Update
o RFEP Focus
0 SES After School Support: research-based, structure and parameters
0 Next Steps
e Curriculum
0 NGSS Curriculum Adoption Timeline
o ELD
0 Social Studies
o Content Literacy Leads
e Professional Development
o0 Readers and Writer’s Workshop
0 NGSS
e Federal Program Monitoring and Federal Addendum
o Evidence Submission by March 15
o State visit 4/16-4/18 (T,W,Th) and interviews

The next scheduled meeting will take place on Thursday, April 4, 2019 at 2:45pm.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in

Submitted By: Jauregui () Charter, pages
Date: 03.22.19 () MOU, pages

086



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Articulo # VC

Fecha de la reunién: 22 de marzo de 2019

Tema: Equipo de disefio curricular
X Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accién

NSNS
— N

Comité/Personal: Campos P., de Luna M., Conant C., Dobkin S., Jauregui G., Suéarez, C., Bacsafra J.,
Mendez I., Bersola T., de Leon E.

Informacion: El Equipo de Disefio Curricular (CDT) se reunio el 7 de marzo de 2019 y abordo los
siguientes articulos de la agenda:

e Renovacién de Constitucion
o Constitucion actualizada/LCAP/Adenda federal/Metas y subgrupos de SPSA
e Evaluaciéon
o Calendario y lista de verificacién de CAASPP
e Planificacion hacia atras
o Planes para el afio
o Evaluaciones
0 Boletas de Calificaciones
e Intervencién académica.
o Plantilla/Matriz del Plan de Intervencién (IP)
o0 Actualizacidn del afio actual
o Enfoque de RFEP
0 SES Apoyo después de escuela: basado en investigacion, estructura y parametros
0 Préximos pasos
e Plan de estudios
o Linea cronoldgica de adopcion del curriculo de NGSS
0 ELD
o Estudios sociales
o Lideres del contenido de lectoescritura
e Desarrollo profesional
o Taller de Lectores y Escritores
0 NGSS
e Supervision de Programas Federales y Adenda Federal
o Entrega de evidencia el 15 de marzo.
o Visita del estado 4/16-4/18 (Ma,Mie,Jue) y entrevistas

La préxima reuniéon programada se llevara a cabo el jueves, 4 de abril de 2019 a las 2:45pm.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. P&ginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Jauregui ( ) Laconstitucion, paginas
Fecha: 03.22.19 () MOU, péginas

087



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item#.VD
Board Meeting Date: March 22, 2019

Subject: Facility Committee

X Information Item Only

[ ] Approval on Consent Agenda

[ ] Conference (for discussion only)

[ ] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[ ] Conference/Action

[ ] Action

Committee: Facility Committee is composed of Adriana Yafez Gutiérrez, Jennifer Bacsafra,
Lourdes Gomez, Tiffany Gellie, Karina, Vargas, Erica Frederiksen, Rosio Pérez, Rosa Lomeli, Judy
Morales, and Eduardo de Leén

Information:
The committee met on March 13th, 2019 and addressed the following items:
1) Update budget of Phase 1 — Library Refresh/Staff and bathrooms. Based 2019 estimations the

cost of Phase 1 is $1,434,875. This estimate includes any ADA compliance updates, library re-
modernization, relocating entrance gates, student/staff bathrooms. This is an estimated 75k
more than estimated in 2017. Increase is due to inflation and code fire compliance requiring
voice alerts.

2) Updated timeline was provided for Phase 1 construction project. Site work is projected to begin
June and potentially run through to September with the entire Phase 1 completed by December
2019.

a) Internal timeline was discussed and agreed upon in an effort to provide a seamless
moving process for staff and students.

b) Temporary housing is currently being explored for our Librarian, Student Library and
Literacy Coach beginning August thru September 2019.

¢) Need for temporary bathrooms will be contingent on construction progress.

d) Committee will begin internal design of the Library during the April 2019 meeting.

3) Inaddition, preliminary planning will begin in April 2019 for Phase 2 in order to provide
enough time to fulfill for all necessary requirements to begin construction in summer 2020.

Attachments:
1) Phase 1 Budget

2) Phase 1 Schedule

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Yéafez-Gutiérrez () Charter, pages____ () Bylaws, pages__
Date: 03.22.2019 ( )Policy,__ ()MOU,pages___

088



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Articulo # VD

Fecha de la Reunién: 22 de marzo de 2019

Tema: Comité de instalaciones

X Articulo de informacion

[] Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
[] Conferencia/Accion

[ ] Accién

Comité: El comité de instalaciones consiste de: Adriana Yanez Gutiérrez, Jennifer Bacsafra,
Lourdes Gomez, Tiffany Gellie, Karina, Vargas, Erica Frederiksen, Rosio Pérez, Rosa Lomeli, Judy
Morales, Eduardo de Ledén

Informacion:

El comité se reunio el 13 de marzo de 2019 y abordo los siguientes puntos:

1) Actualizacion del presupuesto de fase 1 — Remodelacion de biblioteca/barios del personal.

Basado a estimaciones del 2019, el costo de fase 1 es $1,434,875. Esta estimacion incluye los
requisitos de ADA, remodelacion de la biblioteca, recolocacion de las entradas de la escuela, y
bafos estudiantiles/personal. Esta estimacion es $75K maés de lo previamente estimado en 2017.
El incremento esta causada por la inflacion y las leyes de incendio conforme los requisitos de
alertas de voces.

2) Actualizacion de linea cronoldgica para fase 1 del proyecto de construccion. La construccion esta
proyectada empezar en junio y tal vez continuar hasta septiembre y todo la fase 1 sera
completada para diciembre 2019.

a) Se discutio sobre una linea cronologica interna en donde hubo un entendimiento para poder
proveer un proceseso de mudanza sin interrupciones a los estudiantes y el personal.

b) Se buscara ubicacién temporal para la bibliotecaria, bibilioteca estudiantil, y la lector
escritura empezando en agosto hasta septiembre 2019.

¢) Lanecesidad para bafios temporales sera contingente en el progreso de la construccion.

d) El comité continuara el disefio interno de la biblioteca durante la junta del mes de abril
2019.

3) Adicionalmente, planificacion preliminario empezara el principio de abril 2019 para la fase 2
con el fin de proporcionar suciciente tiempo en cumplir todos los requisitos necesarios y
comenzar construccion en el verano del 2020.

Adjunto:
1) Fase 1 Presupuesto

2) Fase 2 Cronologica

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: Paginas pertinentes en:

5 min ( ) Laconstitucion, paginas
Entregado por: Yafez-Gutiérrez () MOU, paginas

Fecha: 03.18.19

089



March 11, 2019

Core Improvements
Langauge Academy of Sacramento

Phase 1 - Library Refresh / Staff and Student Toilet Rooms

Quantity
Replace concrete walk 6,250 sf
Fill in outdoor amphitheater 1l1s
Replace ramp at outdoor stage 1ls
Remove / replace sliding gates 4 ea
Library 1,500 sf
New walls and doors 1 s
Adjustments to hvac 1ls
Toilet Rooms at Library 600 sf
Toilet Rooms at Admin. 310 sf

Notes:
1 Estimates are in 2019 dollars

2 Soft Costs include Architectural, inspection, testing, and DSA fees and contingency
3 Storage sheds may need to be moved or removed (near library and preschool yard)

Unit Cost
28 =
35,000 =
50,000 =
17,500 =
150 =
25,000 =
30,000 =
300 =
300 =
Sub-total
GCO&P 25%
Construction Total
Soft Costs 30%
Total

R V2T Vo S Vo TR Vo RV RV SRV R 2 O Vo

Total
175,000
35,000
50,000
70,000
225,000
25,000
30,000
180,000
93,000

883,000
220,750

1,103,750
331,125

R, A RVTRE V, N RV Vol RV Vs Sk Vo R Vo T 72 S V0 SRR Vs I V2 R V0 0

4 Concrete walk replacement includes walks within the core buildings (inside the gates)

5 HVAC replacement not included
6 Roofing not included other than patching

090

1,434,875



AduednaoQ

IN03aso|)

(swoou 19]101 ‘AJeuql]) uo11dNIISUOD

(340ma11S) UOIIDNIISUOD

plemy / Bulppig

6T/€ (210) mainay vsa
S1UBWNJ0( UOI1INJISUOD
T 9Seyd UOIIBZIUISPOIAN
29q AON PO das 8ny nf unr AeN Judy JelN go4 uer (29 AON PO dds 8ny nr unr Aeyy udy Jey @94 uer |29Q
0¢0¢ 610¢C

e3. :Aq pasedaud
6TOT ‘TT Y2JeN :pasinal

T 3seyd UonezIuIdPOA SV

9|npayas 3133foud

091



	III.1. Student Council Summary.pdf
	Agenda Item# III1
	Board Meeting Date: March 22, 2019
	Subject: Student Council
	(X) Information Item Only
	(   ) Approval on Consent Agenda
	(   ) Conference (for discussion only)
	(   ) Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated  :)
	(   ) Conference/Action
	(   ) Action
	Committee/Staff: Student Council
	Information:
	Student Council Reports:
	 Student Council meeting called to order with several public comments addressing concerns of bathrooms.
	 Drafted pros/cons of Bake Sale along with Rally
	 Discussed a family movie night for the month of May
	 Set a meeting for Community Committee to discuss our fundraiser for the Mustard Seed School
	 President proposed having a Snack Sale Cart, for the upcoming year
	Future items on the agenda:
	 Spirit Week
	 Community Fundraiser
	 Possible School Dance
	Pertinent Pages in
	(  ) Charter, pages ___ (  ) Bylaws, pages ___
	(   ) Policy,            (  ) MOU, pages
	Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
	Submitted By:  Luna
	Date: 03.18.2019
	Agenda Articulo: III1
	Board Meeting Date: 22 de marzo de 2019
	Tema: Concilio Estudiantil
	(X) Artículo de información
	(   ) Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento
	(   ) Conferencia (para discusión solamente)
	(   ) Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipada:    )
	(   ) Conferencia/Acción
	(   ) Acción
	Comité/Personal: Concilio Estudiantil
	Información:
	Informes del Concilio Estudiantil:
	• Se convocó una reunión del Concilio Estudiantil con varios comentarios públicos sobre inquietudes de los baños.
	• Pros y contras de la Venta de Postres junto con Rally.
	• Se discutió una noche de cine familiar para el mes de mayo.
	• Se organizó una reunión para que el Comité de la Comunidad discuta nuestra recaudación de fondos para la Escuela para niños sin hogar
	• El presidente propuso tener un carrito de venta de bocadillos, para el próximo año
	Artículos futuros en la agenda:
	• Semana de espíritu
	• Recaudación de fondos de la comunidad
	• Posible baile escolar
	Pertinent Pages in
	(  ) Charter, pages ___ (  ) Bylaws, pages ___
	(   ) Policy,            (  ) MOU, pages
	Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
	Submitted By:  Luna
	Date: 03.18.2019

	III2. Parent Council 2018-2019 spanish-english-marzo.pdf
	Agenda Item # III2
	Board Meeting Date:  March 22nd, 2019
	Committee: Parent Council, Parent Association, ELAC Advisory Representatives -Other Parent Items
	Tema: Concilio de padres
	Comité: Concilio de padres, Asociación de padres, Representantes para el Comité Asesor de Padres para Aprendices de Inglés (ELAC por sus siglas en Inglés) - Otros artículos para padres
	Concilio de padres: El concilio de padres se reunió el lunes, 4 de marzo. Lo siguiente refleja los artículos que se repasaron durante la reunión de febrero:
	 Actualización de Mesa Directiva/Administración, Reporte Escolar (Hoja informativa, sitio web, lo que sé / lo que quiero saber, documentos claves), Reporte de Concilio de padres, Presentación de Participación de Padres. Calendario escolar de 2019/2020.
	 Comunicación con los padres de LAS
	 Pan y Padres  a las 8:00am-8:30am

	IVA. LAS Charter Renewal.pdf
	Agenda Item# IVA
	Board Meeting Date:  March 22, 2019
	Committee: School Leadership
	Information:
	On Thursday, March 21, 2019, the SCUSD Governing Board will decide on the renewal charter petition for LAS. The attached is the executive summary that was included in their board packet. School leadership will provide the LAS board with additional inf...
	Documents Attached:
	1. SCUSD Charter Renewal Executive Summary (3.21.19)

	IVB.a. LAS-FY19 Feb Financials-YTD-20190320.pdf
	YTD

	IVB.b. LAS-FY19 Feb Financials-CashFlow-20190320.pdf
	Cash Flow

	IVC Check Register_February 2019.pdf
	Agenda Item# IVC
	Board Meeting Date:  March 22, 2019
	Committee: School Leadership
	Recommendation:
	School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the February 2019 check register.
	Documents Attached:
	1. February 2019 Check Register

	IVD Bylaws.Policy.ELections Timeline.pdf
	Agenda Item# IVD
	Board Meeting Date:  March 22, 2019
	Committee: Bylaws/Policy – Zamora, Yañez-Gutiérrez, Campa, Heredia, Gutiérrez, de León, Bersola, Morales
	Information: The committee met on Thursday, March 4th for their regular monthly meeting to discuss 1) Board Elections and Nominations Timeline, and 2) Bylaws. The committee will continue to review the bylaws next month.
	Recommendation: The committee recommends that the board approve the attached Board Election Timeline.
	Documents Attached:
	1. Governing Board Election Timeline

	VB. Finance Committee.pdf
	Agenda Item# VB
	Board Meeting Date: March 22, 2019
	Finance Committee Members: M. Pérez, A. Hubbell, G. Castañeda, X. Macías, E. de León, J. Morales. Board members present A. Campa, L. Gomez
	Summary: The Finance Committee met on Friday, March 15, 2019. The following is a summary of the discussion that took place at the meetings:
	1) Reviewed Financial Summary highlights of activity through January 2019
	a) Transfer of funds was recommend between line items. Revision do not impact operating income.
	2) Reviewed preliminary 2019-2020 Budget
	a)  Funding Drivers
	b) Stakeholder feedback
	i) Staff - Shared
	ii) Parent – Pending
	iii) Student – Pending
	c) Next Steps: Review stakeholder feedback and forward to appropriate committee for review and further development.
	3) Revised Phase 1 Construction Estimated Budget and schedule
	Documents Attached:
	1. Budget Code Transfers
	2. Preliminary Budget 2019-2020
	3. Phase 1 Estimated Budget
	Agenda Artículo # VB
	Fecha de la Reunión: March 22, 2019
	Comité: M. Pérez, A. Hubbell, G. Castañeda, X. Macías, E. de León, J. Morales. Miembros de la Mesa presentes A. Campa, L. Gomez
	Resumen: El Comité de Finanzas se reunió el viernes 15 de marzo de 2019. A continuación se presenta un resumen de la discusión que tuvo lugar en las reuniones:
	1) Resumen del resumen financiero revisado de la actividad hasta enero de 2019
	a) Se recomendó la transferencia de fondos entre articulos. Las revisiones no impactan los ingresos operativos.
	2) Presupuesto preliminar revisado 2019-2020
	a) Conductores de financiación
	b) Comentarios de las partes interesadas
	i) Personal - Compartido
	ii) Padre - Pendiente
	iii) Estudiante - Pendiente
	c) Próximos pasos: Revisar los comentarios de las partes interesadas y envíarlos al comité apropiado para su revisión y desarrollo.
	3) Revisión del Presupuesto estimado de construcción Fase 1 y horario
	Documentos adjunto:
	1. Transferencias de código de presupuesto
	2. Presupuesto preliminar 2019-2020
	3. Presupuesto estimado de la Fase 1

	VB.b. LAS-FY19 Dec Multi Year Projections-20190118.pdf
	MYP
	Cash Flow

	VD. Facilities Executive Summary.pdf
	Agenda Item# VD
	Board Meeting Date:  March 22, 2019
	Information:
	The committee met on March 13th, 2019 and addressed the following items:
	1) Update budget of Phase 1 – Library Refresh/Staff and bathrooms. Based 2019 estimations the cost of Phase 1 is $1,434,875. This estimate includes any ADA compliance updates, library re-modernization, relocating entrance gates, student/staff bathroom...
	2) Updated timeline was provided for Phase 1 construction project. Site work is projected to begin June and potentially run through to September with the entire Phase 1 completed by December 2019.
	a) Internal timeline was discussed and agreed upon in an effort to provide a seamless moving process for staff and students.
	b) Temporary housing is currently being explored for our Librarian, Student Library and Literacy Coach beginning August thru September 2019.
	c) Need for temporary bathrooms will be contingent on construction progress.
	d) Committee will begin internal design of the Library during the April 2019 meeting.
	3) In addition, preliminary planning will begin in April 2019 for Phase 2 in order to provide enough time to fulfill for all necessary requirements to begin construction in summer 2020.
	Attachments:
	1) Phase 1 Budget
	2) Phase 1 Schedule
	Agenda Articulo # VD
	Información:
	El comité se reunió el 13 de marzo de 2019 y abordó los siguientes puntos:
	1) Actualización del presupuesto de fase 1 – Remodelación de biblioteca/baños del personal. Basado a estimaciones del 2019, el costo de fase 1 es $1,434,875. Esta estimación incluye los requisitos de ADA, remodelación de la biblioteca, recolocación de...
	2) Actualización de línea cronológica para fase 1 del proyecto de construcción. La construcción esta proyectada empezar en junio y tal vez continuar hasta septiembre y todo la fase 1 sera completada para diciembre 2019.
	a) Se discutio sobre una linea cronologica interna en donde hubo un entendimiento para poder proveer un proceseso de mudanza sin interrupciones a los estudiantes y el personal.
	b) Se buscara ubicación temporal para la bibliotecaria, bibilioteca estudiantil, y la lector escritura empezando en agosto hasta septiembre 2019.
	c) La necesidad para baños temporales sera contingente en el progreso de la construccion.
	d) El comité continuara el diseño interno de la biblioteca durante la junta del mes de abril 2019.
	3) Adicionalmente, planificacion preliminario empezara el principio de abril 2019 para la fase 2 con el fin de proporcionar suciciente tiempo en cumplir todos los requisitos necesarios y comenzar construccion en el verano del 2020.
	Adjunto:
	1) Fase 1 Presupuesto
	2) Fase 2 Cronologica


	Community Representative: Off
	Parent Representative: Off
	Staff Representative: Off
	Representative position: 
	Print Name: 
	Date: 
	Signature1_es_:signer:signature: 
	Representante de la comunidad: Off
	Representante de padres: Off
	Representante de personal: Off
	Representante de la Mesa Directiva: 
	Escribir nombre en letra de molde: 
	Firma: 
	Fecha: 


